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1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

2 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
'

3 BEFORE THE ATONIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARDO 4 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -x

5 In the Matter of a

6 LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY a Docket No. 50-322-OL

7 (Shoreham Nuclear Power Station) : -

8 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -x

9

10 Third Floor, B Building
Court of Claims

11 State of New York
Yeterans' Memorial Highway

12 Hauppauge, Nev' York 11787;

13 Tue sd a y, Jan ua ry 25, 1983

() 14 The hearing in the above-entitled matter

15 convened, pursuant to recess, at 9405 a.m.

16 BEFORE:

17 LAWRENCE BRENNER, Chairman
3dministrative Judge

18
,

JAMES CARPENTER, Hember
r

19 Administrative Judge

20 PETER A. NORRIS, Hember
| Administrative Judge
! 21

! 22 '

|

| 23
|

(2) 24

25

l

O
.

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
1
'
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2 On behalf of Applicant

3 ANTHONY F. EARLEY, Esq. -

4 T. S. ELLIS III, Esq.

5 DONALD P. IRWIN , Esq.

6 DANIEL 0. FLANAGAN, Esq.

7 LEWIS F. POWELL, III, Esq.
,

8 Hunton & Williams

9 707 East Nain Street

10 Richmond, Va . 23212 ;,

11

12 On behalf of the Regulatory Staffs

13 BERNARD EORDENICK, Esq.

| 14 Washington, D.C.

15

16 On behalf of Suffolk County:

i 17 ALAN ROY DYNNER, Esq.
|

! 18 NICHAEL S. NILLER, Esq.

19 Kirkpatrick, LockhLrt, Hill,
!

20 Christopher & Phillips

21 1900 N Street, N.W.

22 Washington, D.C. 20036

23
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25
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CRASS
2 WITNESSES: DIRECT C10SS REDIG BBC10SS BOARD GiBOMD
3

O Louis D. Johnson and
4 Joseph P. Novarro (Resumed)i

'

By Judge Carpenter 18,968
! 5 By Mr. Dynner 18,976 I

By Mr. Miller 18,985
6 By Mr. Ellis 19,004

7 Richard B. Hubbard and
8 Francisco J. Samaniego (Recalled)

By Mr. Dynner 19,062
9 By Mr. Earley 19,069

:
j 10 (Afternoon Session.. 19,081)

" Richard B. Hubbard and
Francisco J. Samaniego (Resumed)-

12
By Mr. Earley 19,098

13 By Judge Carpenter 19,140
By Judge Merris 19,165O 14 By Mr. Earley 19,171

15
_E _X _H _I _B _I _T _S

BOUND IN16
NUMBER IDENTIFIED RECEIVED TRANSCRIPT REJECTED

17
Suffolk County 112 19,064 19,064

18 Suffolk County ll2A 19,066 19,067 19,066
LILCO 61 19,180 19,181 19,190

19 LILCO 62 19,184 19,185 19,190

20 Motion for Partial Summary Disposition of SC Contention
8/ SOC Contention 19(h) -- Environmental Qualification; *

21
SC Opposition to LILCO Motion for Partial Summary

22 Disposition of SC Contention 8/ SOC Contention 19(h) --

Environmental Qualification and NRC Staff Support of
23 Applicant's Motion for Summary Disposition of Issue

SC 8(d) and SOC 19 (h ) ( 4 ) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . page 19 ,0 3 6
O 24

Prefiled Testimony of Richard B. Hubbard and Francisco
25 J . S amaniego . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . pe t s 19 , 0 6 8

RECESSES: Morning - 19,021 Noor. - 19,080 Afternoon - 19,135
O
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O ' 21*sII IESE
2 JUDGE BRENNER: In a moment Judge Carpenter

3 vill have some questiens, and based upon our present

O
4 expectation, we vill complete the Board's questions.

5 How much does the County have on follow-up to the cross

6 and Board questions? We were assured yesterday it would

7 be brief, and based upon that, we did not make you fill

8 the half-hour from 4430 to 5400.

( 9 HR. DYNNER: I would say about a half-hour or
*

10 45 minutes.

! 11 JUDGE BRENNER: If you have that auch, why
|
'

12 didn't you go ahead with some of it yesterday? I had

| 13 the (~apression it was very, very brief, and that is why

( 14 ve didn't go ahead with yours yesterday.

15 MR. DYNNER: I as trying to give a realistic

16 assessment based upon the time we have had since

| 17 yesterday to review the material we would like to follow

18 up on.

19 JUDGE BRENNERs We have been over this ground

20 a lot now, so do it as fast as you can. We received one

21 copy of Suffolk Cocnty's cross plan on the readiness

22 assessment inspection, and we have lookea at it,

23 alt ho ug h we were hindered. We would like more copies

() 24 for us. Can we get them? We were hindered by having

25 only one copy to share.

O
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(]) 1 MR. DYNNER: We have no reproduction

2 f acilities and it is out being copied right now, so we
,

3 vill have more copies.

4 JUDGE BREdNERa We have looked at it but we |

4 5 would all like it in front of us.

6 MR. DYNNER Yes, I apologize. We just had no

7 place to get it copied.

8 JUDGE BRENNER We vill discuss that af ter we

9 finish the panel. In addition, we vill hear arguments

10 on the motion for suskary fisposition of one subpart of

11 the environmental qualification contention. The

12 particular sequence of those items'is not important to

13 us. We vill do them one after the other.

h 14 Whereupon,

15 LOUIS D. JOHNSON and

16 JOSEPH P. NOVABRO,

17 witnesses previously on the stand, having been sworn,

18 resumed the stand' and were examined and testified

19 further as follows:

20 EXAHINATION BY THE BOARD

*

21 BY JUDGE CARPENTER:

22 0 I would like to ask the panel to look at

23 Potential Finding Report 001 for a moment. If you turn

() 24 to page 7, which is some pages of photographs, and also

25 page 8, this report involves an observa tion tha t the

(:)'

|
.

|
:
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1 system that leads to the hydrogen recombiner had been
.

)
2 disassembled and the inspector was findius that the

3 conditior was not in conformance with the required.

I

4 condition, for the obvious reason that it had- been

5 disassembled.

6 On page 6 the inspector notes that open

7 flanges were found. That is shown very clearly in the

8 photographs. He have heard a lot of testimony since,

9 September having to do with field quality control

10 inspection reports, observations of piping which was not

11 properly covered.

12 'Now, I would like to ask a couple of

13 questions. I note in the photograph on the top of page

() 14 8 there is one instance where there is a covering to

15 keep dus't and dirt out of the system over a flange. In

16 the other photographs, there are a number of pipe bends

17 ~ with flanges which are not cove red. This a ppears to be

18 an example of thic continuing these that we have

{ 19 listened to of an inability of field quality control to

20 get the announced construction practice of covering

21 these openings enforced.

22 Mr. Novarro, I would like to explore this just

23 a little bit in the sense of at what pCint does LILCO

24 management feel that some substantial remedial action is
}

25 necessary. Clearly, human beings will make mistakes, as

.

O
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[]) I we h6ve heard testimony, but when the mistakes are

2 repetitive and easily observed, how extreme does it have

3 to get before it triggers some response, some management

O 4 attention? Could you give me a feel for that?
*

5 This is a thing, as I have said, we have got

6 to resolve our minds some way. We have listened to a

7 lot of testimony about it and it is inconclusive in my

8 mind. That is why I bring it up this morning. Could

9 you help me a little bit about the LILCO attitude? Then

10 I would like to ask for the Torrey Pines attitude.

11 JUDGE BRENNER: Let's go off the record.
|

12 (Off the record)

13 JUDGE BR ENNER: All right, let's go back on

14 the record.

15 WITNESS NOVP.RR0s Judge Carpenter, we take a

16 look at the repair rework requests, which is the next

17 two pages after the pictures that we were just looking

18 at, and by the pictures I have to say that when I look

19 at them, they look like they have covers over the

20 flanges, although it isn't absolutely clear, but to me

21 that looks like some sort of a taped covering over some

22 of the flanges. But in reading the repair rework

23 requests --

() 24 BY JUDGE CARPENTER: (Resuming)

25 0 Well, if you look at page 8, the top picture,

O
1

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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(} 1 what I.see, and that is what I wanted to chat with you

2 about, what I think I see is one flange that is covered,

|
| 3 and one flange that is not covered. Do you see

O 4 something that I don't see?

5 A (WITNESS NOVARRO) It is hard to tell

8 completely.
,

7 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) I think if you look at the

8 pictur as on page 7, Judge Carpenter, and look at the

9 surface of the flange in both of those flanges, that

10 possibly you might not have a covering. There is a

11 diagonal light line across the face of those flanges

12 that is visible in the photograph that might indicate

13 that it has a tape-type covering on it also, even though

() 14 it doesn't have any thickness and wouldn't show in thei

| 15 other photograph.
! .

| 16 A (WITNESS NOVARRO), In addition to that, Judge

17 Carpenter, the repair rework request describes a process
.

18 on removing a suction line break , the bolted connections

19 where the flange is located and rotate the elbow and
1

20 remate. It also talks about reflushing the system using

21 the filter that was described earlier in the pictures,

22 and then when the reflush is completed and to cover

'

I 23 everything, which would make sense if you were in a

() 24 cleaning operation.

|25 So it seems to me by reading this that we were

| ()
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{)
aware that when we open the system like this for rework1

2 or repair as the repair rework request describes, that

3 we are cognizant of the f act that we are opening a cleant

O 4 system and that, in this case, the clean-system had to

5 be recleaned.before it was closed. And I think the

6 words below to me explain that.

7 Now, in the overview I think this repair -- or

8 this PFR points out that over the course of completing

9 systems and operating them, and this one was a system

I 10 that was in test, that there is usually need to do some

11 maintenance or repair on the, system over the course of

12 the test program, and we have this repair rework

13 procedure that governs that work. And in this case, at

14 least to se reading these words, we were aware of the

15 cleanliness requiremen t and perhaps the pictures were

16 taken in the course of doing the cleaning prior to the

17 final flush that is required in the words that are

18 described here.

19 Now again, in an overview, management of our

20 company is certainly concerned about cleanliness of our

21 plant, and we are very much aware that as the plant

22 nears completion -- right now there is a great deal of
|

| 23 work going on to ge t it ready for fuel load -- we

() 24 certainly intend to do the required housekeeping and we

25 are aware of the NRC's letter that addresses that issue,

O
|

'
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1 and we are going to do whatever is necessary to satisfy
,

2 the ERC Staff.

3 I don't think Shorehan at this stage of its

4 life is any different than any other nuclear plant. I

q 5 visited many plants, and in a lar'ge construction job

6 there is always a need for housekeeping, but I don't
,

7 think what we have seen here is anything unusual.

8 0 Well, Hr. Johnson, you do feel that the

9 statement on page 6, which says open flanges, doesn't

10 imply that they were not covered, and that in some way

11 there is some covering over those openings? I agree I

12 see the faint diagonal line, but when I compare it with

13 what looks like duct tape or something on the right-hand

() 14 photograph over that flange, is it your notion that

15 these people were using different ways of covering

16 flanges, duct tape in one case and three feet away in

17 another, and that kind of performance?

18 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) I really can't tell from

19 the pictures either, Judge Carpenter, and I non't knov

20 at this point in time whether the open flange

21 terminology was meant to mean in fact open or whether it

22 was meant to mean disconnected. So I really can't

23 provide you with proof one way or another here other

[}
24 than observing that faint diagonal line which wouldn 't| ,

25 probably not be the case if there were an inside opening

O
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'
1 of the pipe at that point.()
2 I just quickly leafed through some others

3 here. PFR 2 shows some disconnected pipes, and the

O
4 pictures show that those flanges are covered, and

5 similarly with PFR 005 where some relief valves were not

6 in place and those flanges -- or those flanges had

7 covers on them. I don't believe that we saw an

8 excessive amount of uncovered flanges or it would have

1 9 shown up in the DRs. It is conceivable that the

10 specific flanges were uncovered if they were in the

11 process of running these tests at the time, but I can't

12 provide conclusive. evidence either way from what is here.

13 0 You anticipate my next question. I was going

14 to ask whether your inspectors would have paid attention

15 to such conditions. You used the expression " excessive

16 amount of uncovered flanges." What in your mind is

17 excessive?
.

18 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) I think an3 uncovered

19 flanges that were in a location where activity was not

20 in process in terms of flushing the system or something

21 like that would be excessive, and I don't believe our
,

l
'

22 people noted a number of uncovered flanges, first of

23 all; and secondly, they would have noted them had they
,

|

() 24 seen uncovered flanges like the missing relief valves,

25 for example.

O
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[]} 1 0 Yes, we have had a lot of trouble with these

2 inspection reports not clearly stating what equipment

3 was being actively worked on. These are the Stone C

! 4 Webster and LILCO audits where they do find you never

5 know whether the workmen just left that area for a

6 half-hour or not. The bald record keeps showino repeated

7 observations of this kind of condition, and this is what

8 I was trying to get some feel for, at what point one
3

9 would make the judgment tha t things are getting

10 excessive and it was time to tighten up the performance

11 standards a little bit.

12 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) I think obviously if you

13 are in the final phases of construction, you are very

() 14 concerned about open joints because of the contamination

15 aspect, and especially af ter you run pre-operational

i 18 tests and you are doing repair work or something like

17 that. And I guess in my evaluation I would disnoree

| 16 with you on the specific case that they were uncovered,
I
l

19 but I wouldn 't argue that too strongly.

I 20 0 Well, let's be sure I understand. It is your

!

| 21 impression that your inspectors would have noted cases

22 where they f elt there was f ailure to protect equipment,

23 equipment lines, without leaving them open.

()'

24 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) Yes, they would.

25 JUDGE CARPENTER: Thank you,

O
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1 JUDGE BRENNERa Okay, Mr. Dynner, we vill go
)

2 to you or Mr. Miller for the follow-up. I would

3 appreciate it if you would -- certainly ask what you

O 4 have to ask, but try to keep a good pace and not digress
.

5 f rom what you think you need.

6 RECROSS EXAMINATIQN
.

7 BY MR. DYNNER:

8 0 Hr. Johnson, do you have the transcript from

'
9 yesterday? If you would turn for a moment to page

.

10 18,896, I wanted to get a clarification of your answer

11 to Mr. Ellis' question when he asked on line 7 of that

12 page whether the evitence that you described in the

13 various tasks is adequate to enable you to form a

() 14 conclusion as to whether the subcontractor QA programs,

15 where they had their own QA programs, ve e being

16 adequately implemented. You answered yes and then went

17 on to explain your answer.

18 Is it correct, as I read your answer, that you

19 are unable to form a conclusion that the subcontractor

20 QA programs were being adequately implemented but rather

21 you were able only to say that the evidence indicated

22 that they were implementing a OA program?

23 I am getting to, by way of explanation -- Mr.

(} 24 Johnson, yen may recall that in your deposition we had a

23 discussion concerning this matter on page 231, and in

O
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.

) your deposition you, I believe --if you want to review1

2 tha t also -- you came to testify . that you could not

3 reach a conclusion that the subcontractors had
'

4 effectively implemented their 0A programs but rather

5 that, based on the evidence that you saw, you could not

. 6 say that they had not implemented their program. There
1

7 is quite a difference between those two conclusions.

8 NR. ELLIS: Judge Brenner, I object to these

9 lengthy -- he ought to ask a question and get an answer,

10 but in esaence he is testifying, and he ought to get an

11 answer.
!
1 12 JUDGE BRENNER: All right, you are both right.

,

13 I think it was proper of Er. Dynner to assist by

() 14 recalling the deposition. However, your summary of it

15 is not necessarily accurate, Mr. Dynner, so why don't

16 you just draw his attention to the portion of it.

17 BY MB. DYNNER: (Resuming)
e

18 Q Is there a conflict between what you testified

19 to in your deposition and what you testified to in

20 answer to Mr. Ellis' question yesterday?

21 A (MITNESS JOHNSON) No, sir.

22 0 And is it fair to say that your testimony in

23 the deposition is a more complete statement of your

(} 24 views in this matter?

25 A (WITNESS JOHNSOR) No, I don't think that is

O
|
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(]) 1 fair to say. I think the testimony in the two places is

2 consistent. As I indicated in both places, both in this

3 hea ring and in the deposition, we did not review the

O 4 complete subcontractors * QA programs for adequacy

5 because that was covered by the Stone E Webster 04

6 program. That stated what the requirements for

7 subcontractor programs ve ce.

8 We did see evidence of implementation of the

9 Courter program in Task B in the reviews that we did

10 there, and also to some extent Task C.

11 0 And was that evidence sufficient for you to

12 form a conclusion that Courter was satisfactorily

13 implementing its OA program under the general SEW QA

() 14 program requirements?

15 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) Yes, it was.

16 0 Would you specify what evidence that you saw

17 to enable you to reach that conclusion ?

18 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) I c'an generally tell you

19 that we saw a number greater than 10, but I don't
|
l 20 remember precisely of documents in the Task B

21 investigation that we compared to the specific

22 procedures in Courter's OA program and confirmed that

23 the documentation that we had reviewed met the

() 24 requirements of those procedures. We in Task B also

25 reviewed an audit of Courter's OA program that was done

O
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[}
1 in 1977, and I don't know the precise evidence that was

2 available in Task C related to the Courter program other

3 thsn that we were locking at the product of their

4 program and comparing it to the design requirement.

5 Q You base your conclusion on evidence of ten

6 documents? That was ten documents out of how many total

7 documents generated by Courter?

8 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) It was greater than ten. I

i

,

, |
9 don 't knov how many total documents.

~

10 0 Is it fair to say that there were thousands of

1

11 documents generated by Courter? |

12 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) I don't know..

13 Q Was the number of total documents that you
l() 14 looked at as a ratio to the number of total documents

| |
15 that existed irrelevant to your conclusion?

16 A (MITNESS JOHNSON ) The number of documents
|

17 that we looked at was sufficient to provide us a basis
; ;

18 to say that the Courter program ,had been implemented and
,

i

19 was functioning.
,

l
20 Q And you say you compared these ten or so

21 documents to Courter proceduras. How many procedures

| 22 did you compare them to?

23 A (MITNESS JOHNSON) Roughly the same number. j

!i

() 24 Q And do you know how many procedures that

25 Courter had?
|

O
|
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1 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) No, sir.
[}

2 Q And what specific evidence do you base your !

3 conclusion on with respect to the QA progras

O
4 implementation by Reactor Controls Company?

5 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) We did not see anything by

6 Reactor Controls in the things we looked at. Again, it
,

7 is a precess control, and we confirmed that the process

8 was working and we would expect it to also work in the

9 Reactor Controls area.
/

10 Q So you saw no specific evidence to support

11 your conclusion concerning Reactor Controlsa is that

12 correct?

13 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) We saw the product of some

() 14 of their work in Task C in terms of the centrol rod

15 drive piping, but we did not review documents that had

16 been prepared under the Reactor Controls program.

17 0 And what percentage of the total products

18 produced by Reactor Controls did you see to enable you

19 to reach the conclusion that their QA program had been

20 pro perly implemented?

| 21 A (WITNESS JOHNSON). I do not know the

72 percentage.

23 0 Are there any other subcontractors having

{ (]) 24 their own QA programs which are covered by your general

25 conclusion as to adequacy?
i

O
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1 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) I believe we discussed the

2 other day that Nuclear Engineering Services has their

3 own program, and we saw evidence of some of that program

O 4 in what we looked at in Task D-1 under the preservice

5 inspection weld and reexamination.

6 Q Specifically what was that evidence?

7 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) The procedures that they

8 used for ultrasonic examinations and the forms that ther

9 filled out in response to those procedures.

10 Q Do you know how many procedures and how many

11 f orms were involved to constitute the evidence t'. tat you
,

.

12 base your conclusion upon?
t

i 13 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) ! believe the procedures

() 14 are listed in the report under Task D, and I believe

15 there is on the order of four to six procedures that we

18 were using.

17 0 Do you know how many total procedures that

18 that company had?

19 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) No, sir.

20 0 I would like to move on, Mr. Johnson. Just to

21 briefly follow up on a matter that you discussed

22 yesterday with Judge Morris ' concerning Criterion 10 of

23 Appendix B on testing, is it a correct summary of your

() 24 testimony that you believe that the requirements of

25 Criterion 10 could be fulfilled if, for example, you had

O
|
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I ten items that were from the same manuf acturer, the same)
2 type of Atem, the same purpose, et cetera, that you

3 could fulfill the requirements by, as I recall your

O 4 testimony, taking a sample and testing a sample of those

5 ten on a sta tistical basis?

6 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) Yes.

7 Q Was that the method that is followed by Torrey
.

8 Pines in its inspections in connection with the report?

9 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) You know very well by nov

10 that it was not, and I think you also know that we did

11 not have the same thing with the same chracteristics

12 used for.the same purpose.

13 JUDGE BRENNER: Don't you tnink we had the

() 14 answer to that question in the record a couple times, a

15 statistically significant number of times?

16 [ Laughter]

17 Let's just go af ter new clarifying points, Hr.

18 Dynner.

19 BY MR. DYNNER: (Resuming)
.

20 Q Nr. Johnson, if you will turn to page 18,899

21 of the transcript.

22 JUDGE BRENNERs Give us a moment, please.

23 [ P e.use]

() 24 BY MR. DYNNER: (Resuming)

25 Q Nr. Johnson, in your answer which begins

O
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|

|

| 1 actually on the preceding page, 18,898, you stated,

2 "With respect to adequacy, I am confident that today's

3 program is more stringent than the previous program

O
| 4 simply because procedures and manuals never get *

|

5 simpler." And then you vent on to talk about the

6 standard.

7 What is the evidence upon which you base your

8 statement that procedures and manuals never get simpler?

9 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) Nany years of experience,

10 Mr. Dynner.

11 Q You have no specific evidence with regard to

12 the LILCO or Stone & Webster QA program procedures and

13 manuals that they in particular never got simpler, do

14 you?

15 A (VITNESS JOHNSON) I personally do not, 'uts

18 the project records would have a comparison of the

17 previous procedures that we looked at versus today's

18 procedures.

19 0 I'm sorry. You said who would have that?

20 A (SITNESS JOHNSON) The project records from
!

| 21 what we did.
| |
l 22 Q Did you base your statement on a review of the i

23 project records?
,

24 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) No, I indicated I base my

25 statement on many years of experience.

O!
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{]) 1 Q Nr. Johnson, if you will turn now to page

2 18,915 of the transcript,-in an answer in the middle of

3 that page you referred to how you selected the

O 4 mechanical and electrical -- I-think you called then

5 active elements on a 2 1 ratio, which was in some

6 apparenat relationship to the numbers of those systems;

7 is that correct?

8 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) That is correct.

9 Q As I understood your testimony to date on the

10 Torrey Pines methodology, you place a great deal of

11 priority on the significance of items rather than on

12 their numbers,. don't you?

13 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) Yes, we do.

( 14 Q Why did you choose to conduct your inspection

15 of these two systems as you explained here on the basis

16 of their relative numbers of items in the plant?

17 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) I did not state here that

18 we conducted our investigation based upon the relative

19 numbers of systems in the plant. Your questions

| 20 previously had questioned the number of electrical

21 components that we looked at, and so I was simply

22 putting into your framework the numbers. It made sense

l 23 even on a numbers basis even though we select them on a

24 significance basis.

25 0 Tou don't feel that the electrical systems in
.

O
I
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i the plant are less important than the mechanical

2 systems, do you?

3 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) I don 't believe I sta ted
-

4 that.

5 Q You don't feel that is true, do you?

8 A ( WITNESS JOHNSON) No, I do not.

7 HR. ELLIS Judge Brenner, for the record, I

8 had an objection becauce I think the question is

9 excessively broad without specifying which electrical

10 systems or which mechanical systems.

11 JUDGE BRENNER: Well, you were a little slow.

12 HR. ELLISa And in addition, it was beyond the

13 scope.

14 JUDGE BRENNER: But the question was asked and

15 answered already, Mr. Ellis. It is your time as well as

( 18 my time.

17 HR. DYNNERs I have no further questio,ns. Mr.

18 Miller will have some questions.
,

19 BY HR. MILLERS

20 Q Nr. Johnson, yesterday you indicated that at

21 the time of the Torrey Pines review, the precise

22 location of pipe supports was not yet specified because

23 of the plant status. Do you recall that testimony?

24 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) No, I don't.

25 0 To your knowledge, were pipe supports at the

O
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1 Shoreham plant generally specified at the time of the-

2 Torrey Pines inspection?

3 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) In one phase or another of

Oi 4 the pipe support prograa that was described yesterday,

5 yes. And where they would not specify, they were

I 6 vritten up on discrepancy reports.
i

7 JUDGE BRENNERa What pipe supports are we
, .

8 talking about, Mr. Hiller?
I

9 MR. MILLER: I believe we were talking, Judge

!
10 Brenner, about the secondary supports that you asked

11 about in relation to Group 4(f) of Suffolk County

12 Exhibit 111.
i

13 JUDGE BRENNER: You didn't specify that.

14 Nr. Johnson, did you understand he was asking

15 about the secondary su pports,?

18 WITNESS JOHNSONa No, I did not.-

17 JUDGE BRENNER: Does that change your answer?

18 WITNESS JOHNSONs I believe I testified
i
i 19 yesterday that the secondary supports are usually the

20 last type of support to go in because of their smaller

21 character and their less significance in terms of the

22 effect on other aquipment. The context of the review

23 was that we were using isometric drawings to check the

24 large-bore supports, and in that context the precise

25 location of the sacondary supports is not specified on

i O
,

i
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!

1 those drawings; it is rather specified on a set of

'
2 EEDCRs, and maybe that'is what Mr. Miller had. reference

3 to.

O 4 HR. NILLERa Thank you, Nr. Johnson.i

5 BY HR. HILLER: (Resuming)

6 0 Nr. Johnson, isn't it true that at the time of

7 the Torrey Pines inspection, the pipe support locations
!

8 vere specified to be within a certain construction

9 tolerance?

10 A (BITNESS JOHNSON) The ones that were

11 installed were specified with.i.n a certain tolerance,
,

12 that is correct.

13 JUDGE BRENNER: Do you mean locational

14 tolerance?

15 HR. MILLERa Yes, Judge Brenner.

16 ' JUDGE BRENNER: All right. You are being very
.

17 broad in some of these questions, and then we go back

18 and read the record af terward and it makes it harder.j

19 NR. ELLISa Can we also be clear what supports

20 ve were talking about that time?

21 JUDGE BRENNERa Secondary supports still, I
|

22 guess.

23 HR. MILLER 4 Judge Brenner, we are still

24 talking about the secondary supports.

25 BY MR. MILLERS (Resuming)

|
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1 Q Hr. Johnson, did you draw any general

2 conclusions with respect to the secondary supports at
i
'

3 Shoreham and with respect to the QA/QC program at

4 Shorehan regarding those supports?

5 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) I think we stated in the

6 report in the pipe support area it was in a state of
;

.| . .

i 7 flux and final construction and we took that into

8 account in making our general conclusion that the

9 construction control was adequate and that the

10 safety-related hardvare that was produced was

i 11 satisfactory.

12 Q Mr. Johnson, how could you conclude that the ~ -

13 construction control program was generally adequate if
| ,

() 14 the secondary supports were, as you say, in a state of

15 flux?
;

16 A (MITIESS JOHNSON ) The construction is a state

17 of flux, Mr. Miller, and the retson you have a .

i

18 construction control program is to control that

19 activity. I don't understand your question.

'

20 0 Well, with respect to the precise location of

21 the supports, did Torrey Pines draw any conclusions with

22 respect to the QA/QC program?

23 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) We concluded that the

() 24 program was operating, yes. If you can make your

! 25 question more precise, I wil1 try to answer it more
~

()
j
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1 precisely.
{}

2 JUDGE BRENNERa How did you know they'were

3 going to put it in the right place eventually?

O 4 WITNESS JOHNSONa We knew they were going to

5 put it in the right place eventually becatse we had

6 significant evidence from other areas where the program

7 had operated in pipe supports and in secondary pipe

*
8 supports; in fact, if we want to be that specific, that

9 the program worked and the supports were installed where

| 10 they were supposed to be.

11 BY HR. HILLERa (Resuming)'

12 0 Then, Mr. Johnson, you drew upon evidence in

i

13 other areas of the plant to conclude with respect to'

14 this particular area that the secondary supports would

15 also be installed correctly; is that correct, then?
,

:

16 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) Yes, we used evidence from

17 other secondary supports to draw that conclusion that

18 tha secondary supports vould also be installed correctly.

19 0 Hr. Johnson, yesterday in response to a

20 question from Mr. Ellis respecting the missed gates, yo u

21 stated that Torrey Pines concluded that the errors

22 discovered were people mistakes, I think to use your

23 word, and did not reflect upon the QA/QC program. Do

() 24 you recall that testimony?t

25 A (VITNESS JOHNSON) Yes, I believe we said they

O
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1 were people mistakes.
.

[},

2 Q Well, Mr. Johnson, isn't the purysse of a

3 QA/QC program to detect and correct people mistakes?

O 4 A (VITNESS JOHNSON) That is one of the purposes

5 of a QA program, yes.

6 Q Doesn't the fact that Torrey Pines found

7 instancts where people mistakes were not detected or

8 corrected, didn't that say something about the QA/QC

9 program to Torrey Pines?

10 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) The function of the QA
11 program is not to produce zero defects, and I have to

12 put the significance of what those people mistakes were

13 into the judgment relating to whether the QA program is

() 14 functioning properly, which was not involved in your

15 question. The fact tha.t people make mistakes is no . big

16 surprise. The fact that a program may or any not have

17 identified those mistakes -- I mean it is not clear to

18 me since the construction is not complete that.the

19 mistakes were not identified if we are speaking in a

20 general sense. And the significance of those mistakes

21 aust be taken into account, too.

22 0 Well, Mr. Johnson, then I gather Torrey Pines

23 used its judgment to determine whether or not a certain

(} 24 frequency of people mistakes was acceptable, and if zero

25 mistakes is not possible, as you say , what would be

O
|

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 564-2345

- . - - . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . - _ _ , _ - - - _ - - ._ . . . - _ - . . - . . . _ _ . _ . . - - - .



_

18,991

i

1 Torrey Pines' opinion as~to the level of frequency of

2 people mistakes which would not be acceptable?

3 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) This is familiar ground,-

4 Mr. Miller. I will say it aquin. The numbers do not

5 have significance unless you look at what the numbers
!

( 6 sean, and I cannot give you a number because you must

7 relate the significance of what is going on before you

| 8 can draw any kind of conclusion.

9 Q Hr. Novarro, yesterde.y in response to a

i to question from Judge Brenner, I believe Mr. Johnson

11 stated that the secondary suppoCts identified by the

12 County in Group 4-F of Exhibit 111 were safety-related

13 supports but that those supports were considered by

() 14 Torrey Pines to have no effect on the integrity of the

15 drain lines or the vent lines. Do you recall that

is testimony, sir?

17 JUDGE BRENNER4 That is not right, Mr. Hiller.

18 WITNESS JOHNSON: That is incorrect, Mr.

| 19 Hiller.

20 JUDGE BRENNERs We have all testified to that.

21 BY HR. MILLER 4 (Resuming)

22 0 Why don't you clarify it then, Mr. Johnson.

23 JUDGE BRENNER4 Wait a minute. I don't want

(} 24 to go over it again. The testimony by Mr. Johnson, as I

25 recall it, perhaps incorrectly, was that in Torrey

O
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a

(]) 1 Pines' view they would have no effect on the integrity

2 of the primary lines. The purpose is, in fact, to

3 support the line supporting the drains and vents. We

4 also established, however, that they were

'

5 safety-related, and I explored tha t a little bit, too.

6 MR. MILLER: Okay. I stand corrected, Judge

7 Brenner.

8 BY HR. MILLERS (Resuming)

9 Q Nr. No va rr o , let me continue, then, with that
.

to clarification. Are you generally familiar with LILCO's

11 technical specifications?

12 A (WITNESS NOVARRO) I know that we technical

13 specifications,'but I am not f amiliar with what is la

14 them.

15 Q Do you know whether vents and drain line

16 requirements are set forth in LILCO's technical

17 specifications?

18 A (WITNESS NOVADRO) I think you have to be more
i

19 specific about tech specs. I answered the question in
i

20 the capital, Technical Specifications, the procedures

21 that are required by the NRC as part of a plant

22 operating process. Is that what you are asking me about?
,

23 Q Well, Mr. Novarro, would you agree that if an

() 24 item or component, in this case a pipe support, would be

25 included within LILCO's technical specifications, that

'

(:)
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{)
these pipe supports would theref ore have safetyt

2 significance?

3 MR. ELLIS: I object to the question. It is

O 4 clear that he is using the term " technical

5 specifications." I am not sure Hr. Hiller knows what he

6 is talking about, specifications, and I think he ought
i

| 7 to be specific so that the witness is not misled.

8 JUDGE BRENNERa The witness said he had a
I

9 problem with the term and you didn't help him on it.

10 Why don 't you go more directly the way you are going,

11 because you are starting out very broadly. I hope you

12 are going somewhere with it.

13 HR. MILLERa Judge Brenner, I as trying to get

() 14 a clarification.

15 JUDGE BRENNERa Well, don't tell ne. Just ask

16 your question. But I am pointing out that you are kind

17 of approaching it very gingerly.

18 BY HR. MILLERS (Resuming)

19 0 Mr. Novarro, would you agree -- I'm sorry,

20 Judge Morris. Go ahead.

21 JUDGE MORRISa Mr. Hiller, I will be

22 hopelessly confused if we don't agree that the technical

23 specifications that we are talking about are contained

(} 24 in a document that becomes a part of the operating

25 license, no more, no less.
~

!

l
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1 MR. MILLERS That is correct, Jut.ge Morris.

2 BY MR. MILLER (Resuming)

3 0 Mr. Ncvarro, is that yonc unde rstanding ?

4 A (WITNESS NOVARRO) That is what I understand

5 capital Techr ical Specifica tions are, yes. But I think

6 I mentioned 7+rlier that I don't know what the details

7 of those documents are.

8 0 Mr.. Novarro, you migh t recall tha t yesterday,

9 Judge Morris asked certain questions with respect to

10 LILCO's pipe support reanalysis. Do you recall that

11 from yesterday, Mr. Novarro?
.

12 MR. ELLISa I object to the question. I don't

13 see what his recalling, unless he is asking a specific

() 14 question, where that gets us to.

15 JUDGE BRENNERa All right. Well, it helps as

16 the foundation to get the recollection, and we all do it

17 when questioning and there is nothing wrong with it.

18 Eowever, your area of recall was too broad, Mr. Miller.
!

19 Focus it on the particulars. -

| 20 MR. MILLER: Judge Brenner, u'nfortunately we

21 didn't have access to the transcript until this morning,

22 so I'm trying to draw his attention to the area by

23- connecting it to Judge Morris' questions.

(} 24 JUDGE BRENNERs I didn 't require a page , b ut

25 your citation of that area is too broad because we have

O
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1 been over a lot about that area and a lot about pipe

2 supports. I sat here listening to the testimony also,

3 and subjectively your reference as broadly as you gave

O 4 it did not help kay me in, and I have even got notes on
~

5 yesterday. So just be a little more specific, that's

6 all. But I think your drawing his attention to

7 something as a foundation is perfectly proper.

8 -

9 -

-
.

10

11

12

13

O 14
.

| 15

16

17

18
,

19

20

|

21'

22

23

O 24

l

25

O
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(]} 1 BY MR. MILLER (Reruming):

2 0 Mr. Novarro, let me ask you with respect to

3 the LILCO piping reanalysis you discussed with Judge

O
4 Morris yesterday, did that reanalysis include a

5 reanalysis of the pipe supports' seismic condition?

6 JUDGE MORRISs Let me draw your attentiot to

7 transcript page 18,944.

8 MR. MILLER: Thank you, Judge Morris.

9 BY MR. MILLER (Resuming):

10 0 Mr. Novarro, did you see that reference in the

11 tra nscript?

12 A (WITNESS NOVARRO) Yes.

13 0 My question was did the LILCO reanalysis

() 14 include a reanalysis of tae seismic condition of the

15 pipe supports?

16 A (WITNESS NOYARRO) And I answered yes in that

17 respect yesk.erday.

18 Q Mr. Novarro, are you generally familiar with

19 Stone C Webster's' GH0/SH program ?

20 A (WITNESS NOVARRO) I'm afraid not.

21 Q You are not? Do you know what the GHO.'SH

22 stands for?

23 A (WITNESS NOVARRO) No.

() 24 JUDGE BRENNERa Do you know hev to pronounce

25 it?

O
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[]} t (Laughter.)

2 HR. HILLERa They're all caps, Judge Brenner.

3 I assume that it stands for something.

O
4 I would like to hand out a document, Judge

5 Brenner, which maybe could refresh --

6 JUDGE BRENNERa Well, tell me why it is

7 important to go into this.

8 HR. MILLERa It relates to the seismic

9 condition of the pipe supports and the reanalysis.

10 JUDGE BRENNFBa Tell me why it is important in

11 terms of what Torrey Pines did, because this isn't a
<

12 con tention exploring the seismic analysis of the pipe

13 supports.

14 HR. MILLER: Well, if I understand correctly,

15 Judge Brenner, Hr. Novarro's testimony will be that

16 rea nalysis showed that the condition of the pipe

17 supports was acceptable.

18 JUDGE BRENNER. No. We' are not writing a

19 finding on whether or not the pipe supports were

20 correctly seismically analyzed. The testimony only came
;

l

21 up as one of the things that had been going on at the
'

22 plant in terms of overall analysis of the pipe supports,

23 and it goes to the state of completion of location. And

() 24 I don't want any inquiry into whether they did a proper

25 seismic analysis. We're not going to write a finding

O
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{) 1 that they did a proper seismic analysis as part of this

2 contention.

3 HR. MILLER. Then, Judge Brenner, I will move

O
4 on to the last question, hopefully.

'

5 BY HR. MILLER (Resuming):

6 Q Mr. Johnson, a quick point, if you would.

7 Yesterday in clarifying for us the count in number of

8 DRs set forth in the executive summary, 1., is my

9 recollection that you stated that task E2 had 35 total
.

10 discrepancy reports; is that correct?
,

11 A (UITNESS JOHNSON) Yes, I believe it is.

12 0 Is the information set forth in the executive

13 summary at page 3-8 and in Volume 2 at page 6-9 and

( 3-89, which states that there were 37 discrepancy14

15 reports, is that incorrect, Mr. Johnson?

16 A (UITNESS JOHNSON) Based upon the tables that

17 we reviewed and a review of all of the discrepancy

18 reports, yes. Some of those reports -- two of them

19 specifically -- were misappropriately identified as E2

20 rather than Task C.

21 (Counsel for Suffolk County conferring.)

22 HR. MILLTRa Judge Brenner, that would
1

23 complete the County's recross examination.

() 24 (Board conferring.)

25 JUDGE CARPENTERS Mr. John son, wha t. was your

('
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1 purpose in enumerating these reports, and in counting{},

2 them? Why did you add them up? What did you think you
'

3 vere going to learn? Does it make a difference whether
- 4 there were 37 or 357

5 WITNESS JOHNSON: No, it doesn't. We presumed

6 that people would want to know how many discrepancies

7 vere identified in each task associated with the

8 activity, and so we put those numbers in there. There

9 are a lot of numbers in the report. We put in numbers

10 that we were aware of so that if people wanted to look

11 at numbers, they had numbers to look at without having

12 to derive them from the basic data in Volume 3. And we

13 had done that in our trending analysis, and ve. had the

() 14 inf ormation so we presented the inf orma tion.

15 No, there is no difference between 35 and 37

16 in the numerical sense. The total number is corrects
!
'

17 there were 371 discrepancy reports initiated, and there

i 18 vere 268 lef t valid. And if you don't include the DR

19 process, that in turn invalidated some of those.
;

20 JUDGE CARPENTER 4 I believe you said you did

21 this because some people might like to know what the

22 numbers were. Could you anticipate why people would

23 vant to know what the numbers were?

() 24 UITNESS JOHNSONa Well, if we had presented no

25 numbers with respect to the tasks, one would not knov

!

| (2)
|
!
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1 whether 200 of the discrepancies were on the program
[}

2 definition in Task A, or whether they were grouped

3 somewhere that was inappropriate, in the total context.

O 4 And the reason for presenting the numbers was to show

5 where the discrepancies had been identified, and the

6 relative magnituda of discrepancies that had been

7 identified in that activity.

8 We were trying to aid people in deriving their

9 own judgments with respect to what we had judged.

10 JUDGE CARPENTER: Yes, I believe you testified

11 several times that the extensive inspection of pipe

12 supports, then, makes any sort of simple percentage of

13 the total effort sort of unbalanced.

() 14 WITNESS JOHNSON: That's true.

15 JUDGE CARPENTER: I think you directed our

16 attention to taking that out and then looking at the

17 part of the program that looked at, as you call it,

18 active components. Would you agree the report perhaps

19 doesn 't make that as clear as it night? If you were to

20 think again, you might express that differently?

21 WITNESS JOHNSON: Yes, we might make that more

22 clear. We tried to indicate that -- when we stated that

i 23 the pipe support activity was in addition to the basic

() 24 logic we were using, we tried to indicate the numbers of

25 discrepancies identified in the pipe support area and

O
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(} 1 provide data to allow someone else to do that. We

2 didn't go through the explanation that we have in this

3 form.

O
4 JUDGE CARPENTER: But then.when you vent into

5 the description in terms of the numerical values used,

6 percentages, and that does produce in my' mind that if

7 one doesn't pay careful attention-to what those
.

8 percentages represent, it does produce a different feel,

9 if you will, absent any numerical standards. And the

10 best one you come to is a numerical feel about where the
.

11 discrepancies are bunched, depending upon how you form

12 those statistics.
.

- 13 And I just want to be sure that I an on'the

| 14 same wavelength that you now feel, that that might be a

15 useful view which wasn 't in the report, to look at the

16 relative frequency of deficiency reports just in the

17 areas where active components were being inspected, if

18 one is interested, and which category of active

! 19 component had the most deficiencies.

20 WITNESS JOHNSON I think part of our problem,
1 .

21 too, Judge Carpenter, was we didn't know how someone
!

22 else would want to come into this activity. To answer

23 your question, yes. If we were going to emphasize

() 24 active components, the data ve presented in the report

i 25 is not easily relatable to active components.

,

1
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1 That is not to suggest that the inactive
{)

2 components are not also important, however. And we

3 didn't know at the time we were writing the report what
i C:)'

4 comparisons would be made in looking at the report. And

5 that is one reason we tried to provide all the raw data

6 and all the numerical data that we ha'd generated along

| 7 the way to assist someone else in deriving some other
i

8 approach or some other comparison, if they chose to do

9 that.

I
10 JUDGE CARPENTERa Well, that's the reason I

| 11 was exploring this, because it does imply that drawing

12 numerical standards, numerical guidelines, that might be

| 13 appropriate. And against that, as you've said

14 repeatedly, your notion that because each of these

15 deficiency reports really is an item unto itself, I

16 don't know what 10 deficiency reports means when each

17 one of them is qualitatively different. They are not 10

18 of something; they are 10 separate deficiency reports

19 which have to be looked at in evaluating the quality of

20 a program. And this notion that-one can sum up the
|
| 21 number and can get some information is what I as trying

( 22 to understand better.

23 That is why I wanted to explore it a little

() 24 bit in the context of you did, in the report, provide

25 some numerical summaries. And then you implied that

O
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.

I well, maybe they would be useful to somebody elta who
l

2 understood how to interpret this better than you did,'

3 and I question that.

O
4 WITNESS JOHNSONs I agree with your comments.

5 I guess the way I would say it is that I believe the

6 numbers may have qualitative significance if they are

7 used in the right context.

8 JUDGE CARPENTERS Well, that is why I said

9 feel.

10 WITNESS JOHNSON: Feel is a good word, and I

l
11 think that we did consider the numbers in the terms of a

12 feel or in terms of a qualitative valuation. But I

13 agree with you wholeheartedly that each discrepancy

14 report is unique. And in truth, I am not aware of any

15 discrepancy reports other than the ones with the same

18 types and the same report that deal with exactly the

17 same thing.

18 JUDGE CARPENTERS Well, that is the thing

19 about the group of pipe supports. That bundle of six or

! 20 seven, I forget the exact number -- is a group that one
l

I 21 could try to understand in some way, because that is a

22 group --

23 WITNESS JOHNSON: But even they are not

24 precisely the same. Ihere are dif ferences.

, 25 JUDGE CARPENTER: Thank you. I just wanted to
I
(

O
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[}
1 be sure that I understood. And all the admittedly

'

2 repetitive references to this that that was the botton

3 line, that really while the numbers, numerical

CE)
'

4 statements were made in the report, that is really not*

5 the basis for your judgment vis a vis the satisfaction

6 of the program absent any numerical standard. And I
.

7 don 't see how one could ever create one, frankly.

8 WITNESS JOHNSONa I think we are in agreement,

9 Judge.

*

10 JUDGE CARPENTER 4 Thank you.

11 JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. Ellis?

[ 12 MR. ELLISs I have no questions on redirect..

13 I do have one question that was prompted by a Board

14 question yesterday, if I say.

15 EXAMINATION ON BOARD EXAMINATION

16 BY MR. ELLISa

17 Q Mr. Johnson, yesterday I believe Judge Morris

18 asked you some. questions concerning the application of

19 Appendix B to safety-related set. In your experience,
.

20 do you do the same thing under Apliendix B for every

21 safety-related component, regardless of its importance

22 to the safety of the plant?

23 A (WITNESS JOHNSON) No, I didn't mean to give

() 24 that impression. I believe that the discussion with

25 Judge Horris yesterday related to the program that

(:) |-
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,

! .

1 responds to Appendix B. And in the program
[}

2 requirements, procedures and that kind of thing, I don't
|

3 think there is any differentiation as to what the

O '4 requirements are.

5 In the application of those regirements, the

6 relative significance of the activity and/or the

7 components you are dealing with dictates what degree of

8 inspections or what degree of controls you apply in tha t

9 specific item.
,

I

10 MR. ELLIS: No further questions, Judge

11 Brenner.

12 JUDGE BRENNER: I think the time has finally

13 arrived and subject to whatever we may decide on the

() 14 County's motion which we are going to discuss very

15 shortly -- in f act, sometime this morning -- we would

16 like to thank you both very much for all of your time

17 here. It is always difficult to testify and it gets

1 18 more difficult as time goes on in a particular day and
'

|

19 in a particular week. And this is all information that '

20 ve now have before us that we didn't have before, and we

21 thank you for that. So thank you both very much.

22 (Witnesses Novarro and Johnson were excused.)

23 JUDGE BRENNER All right. Did the County

() 24 give LILCO a copy of the cross plan or some copy of the

25 points they hope to prove by the RAT inspection?

t

| ()
|
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1 NR. MILLER: Judge Brenner, yesterday af ter we
)

2 broke for the day we orally adviswd LILCO of the main,

3 points of our cross plan. This morning, we met with Mr.

4 Bordenick and again vent through the main points of the

5 cross plan. We did not provide copies of the cross plan

6 to the parties.

7 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. But I want to knov

8 what they know so we can discuss it.

9 HR. EARLEY: Ce don't have a copy, Judge.

10 MR. ELLIS: Judge Brenner, that is what we

11 were 71ven. Now, at the bottom of the page is a

12 handu -itten notation of mine in my handwriting. That is

13 based apon a message I received from Mr. Powell who

() 14 received communication from Mr. Miller.

15 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. I think this is a

16 fair summary of the main points. I just want to be able.

17 to discuss it without going into too much, although I

18 don 't think any of it is a big secret. But

19 nevertheless, I certainly want to respect the confidence

20 of the cross plan.

21 This is your only copy?

22 MR. ELLIS: Yes. Actually, we have another

23 one here.

() 24 JUDGE BRENNER: Can I keep this one up here?

25 MR. ELLIS: Yes.

O
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[]} 1 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. Then I will return

2 it to you after or get some copies.

3 All right. Why don't we discuss that subject

O
4 now, then. That is, whether or not these witnesses, Mr.

5 Johnson and Mr. Novarro, should be cross examined by the

6 County on the IE inspection report 33-02, which we have

7 been calling the RAT inspection, which report was
,

8 received only very recently, on Thursday I believe it

9 was, by the County and by everybody else except LILCO, I

to guess, received it the day before on the 19th.

11 MR. ELLISs Judge Brenner, the position of

12 LILCO on this is as follows. We would object to any

13 exsaination of these witnesses on this ICE report on a

( 14 number of grounds. It is unfair to these witnesses, it

15 is unfair to LILCO, it is unwarranted --

16- JUDGE BRENNEBs I'm going to save you the

17 trouble. We're not going to allow it, and I will tell

18 you why.

19 He have looked at the points and as I say, the

. 30 outline given by the County I think f airly describes. the

| 21 main headings, although it does not give you the full

| 22 flavor of the f ull detail.

23 The points are that according to the County,

() 24 the inspection report shows, in- the staff's view, an

25 alleged over-reliance on final inspection, and that

| ()
|

t
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I there are some things pertinent to final inspection in()
2 the Torrey Pines report in terms of describing that

3 there were still inspections to come with respect to

O 4 some of the findings and so on. So the County wanted to

5 explore tha t rela tionship.

6 In addition, housekeeping, which was

7 highlighted in this report or mentioned in this report

8 and the accompanying letter, or related letter, and

9 there were housekeeping things involved in Torrey Pines

10 -- for example, the debris in the HV AC duct.

11 In addition and more generally, the report

12 deals with alleged f ailure to control and document

13 changes to items already finally inspected, and this, of

() 14 course, in the County's view, relates to reliance on the

15 final inspection and, I suppose, efficacy of the

16 construction control program.

17 These are not th e righ t witnesses to suddenly

18 bring this report up. Well, not suddenly bring it up.

19 The report was only available, but to come back at with

1 20 this report. The subjects of what Torrey Pines looked
l

21 at and what they based their conclusions on has been

22 gone into, I think it is fair to say, in great detail

23 through the report being in evidence and through the

() 24 cross examination.

25 We k:; what Torrey Pines did, we know their

; C:)
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, -

() arguments as to how they reached their judgments. We1

1 2 have the cross examination probing. There is argument,
! .

3 and it is all before us on this record.>

O 4 To then go back and say well, what about this

I 5 and what about that in terms of the findings is not
,

6 productive. We are the final judges at this initial

7 stage of putting the facts toge$Ner. We are as capable

8 of putting it together for ourselves as to have a
1

9 witness testify about it, even assuming they knew the

to facts.

11 We accept the representation of LILCO that,

,

'

12 Torrey Pines is not familiar with the details of this

13 inspection. It would surprise us if they were. I mean

() 14 yes, he had time perhaps to read it since yesterday, but

15 that is not the same, as we have seen time and time

16 again on cross examination of these reports, as being

17 familiar with them.

18 In addition, while the report, the inspection

19 report, has some new violations and discrepancier, the

20 subject area was available for cross examination of

21 Torrey Pines in terms of general challenge to them, and

22 they were asked questions about it, about housekeeping,

23 about reliance on final inspections, and the whole area

() 24 deals with the control of construction practices.

25 So it is just not going to be productive or

(
r

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

! 400 VIRGINIA AVE, S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 564-2346

!
<_. . _ . . _ , ._- - - _ - - . _ _ . . - - - _- - - . --- - - - - - -



-- . _ _ _ _--. _. ._ - - , _

19,010

I helpful, in our view, to have these witnesses, based{)
2 upon their involvement with Torrey Pines, testify about

3 the inspection report.

4 Now for all I know, Mr. Novarro has other

5 knowledge that has nothing to do with his purpose in

6 testifying here on Torrey Pines, but that is a different

7 ratter. So the request to cross examine this panel on
,

8 that inspection report is denied.

9 Now going beyond this panel, the question is

10 wha t use should be made of this report at all in the

11 record opinion. We have an admittedly very preliminary

12 outline of what the County would like to cross examine

13 the proper witnesses on. LILCO and staff witnesses.

() 14 And the County notes it's preliminary, being done on

15 short notice and before the exit intervjev, and we agree

16 with that. And that is what we vnnted as a preliminary

17 indication so we could put the picture together.

18 We have problems with the scope as we

19 understand it based upon this preliminary indication of

i 20 what the County thinks is proper to cross examine

21 anybody assu3ing the proper witness on this report,

21 That is, the County wants to go through each and every

'
23 finding and discrepancy and violation and ask about it,

() 24 aind ask the same types of questions that we have had

25 about each and every other findings how did it happen,

)
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.

1 what inspections were missed, what is the significance
[}

2 and so on.

3 We are not go,ing to permit that. We can't do

O 4 that with each and every report that is going to keep

5 coming out, and we have had plenty of examples of all of

| 6 the audit reports and everything else.

7 However, this report does focus with repect to

8 some of the violations on the construction control

9 process. We have certainly had a lot of examples that

10 involved tha t, and broadly stated, almost anything can

11 be tied to that.

12 We would be willing to consider allowing the

13 County to cross examine -- within the set time limit
|

() 14 that we will discuss among ourselves and get back to you

15 shortly -- the LILCO and staff witnesses with cognizance

16 of the knowledge of this inspection report. But the

17 cross examination would not go through each and every

16 iten. That is not going to be helpful. We have had

19 weeks upon weeks upon weeks upon weeks literally -- that

20 is no exaggeration -- of that kind of examination.

21 However, we think it would be helpful to

22 explore th e reliance on final inspection not by going

'

23 example after example, but in broad brush form to find

| () 24 out what it is~the staff had in mind, whether it was a

25 general cautionary iadication on the part of the staff,

O
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{} or whether they saw something in the treble dan and then14

2 as a subpart of that, to explore any pressures on the

3 FQC organization in terms of overtime and so on, as

C)
'

4 alluded to in the cover letter.

5 In addition, we would be villing to receive a
.

6 cross plan f ocused only on the violations. We have to

7 draw the line somewhere, and we would draw the line on

8 the basis of the staff's preliminary screening, if you

9 vill, about which they thought was'more important, and

to tha t would be the violations. Not each and every

11 discrepancy in the report, but only the violations and
,

12 only the ones related to possible lack of control on the

13 construction or design control program, and they overlap

14 in some of the violations.

15 Now, that is a good deal -- it is a large

16 percentage of the violations. I hadn't thought about

17 wha t the number is.

18 Now, there are some things, though, that deal

19 with the OQ A area that are on this preliminary plan, and

20 I don't understand that at all since that is still a

21 subject of discussion and we are not allowing any cross

i 22 examination now on OQA.

|23 HR. ELLIS Judge Brenner, I take it that is

() 24 something that is not reflected on the single sheet that

25 ve have.

O,
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1 JUDGE BRENNER: That's right. On the single| )
2 sheet you have, and properly so, was the immediate areas

3 tha t they would ask this panel, and in response to our,

j 4 request, the County also supplied a preliminary outline

5 of what they would ask of the witnesses.

6 HR. MILLER Judge Brenner, if I might just

7 have a quick clarification with respect to the

8 inspection report. As you know, housekeeping conditions

9 was not made a violation in the report. We think it

10 very significant in the context of things that have gone

11 before this Board.

12 We would assume that we could include

13 housekeeping within the cost plan to be submitted to the

( 14 ,B oa rd .

15 JUDGE BRENNER: Yes. I left it out. Yes, I

16 meant to include it , but that doesn't mean suddenly

17 let's hear all about housekeeping again. There has been

18 a lot about it. It is no surprise to us at least, nor

19 should it be to anybody else who has followed this

20 proceeding, that there have been housekeeping

21 discrepancies at the site. We have had a lot of

22 testimony about it through the audit reports and later.

23 Now the timeframe is somewhat different and you may want-

24 to explore it in terms of the timeframe.

25 And with those subjects that I have just

|

| ()
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(]) I highlighted, you may even vant to ask the staff whether

2 -- if that is some of the conclusions we have already

3 heard on the record and why or why not. I presume some

O
4 one of the -- some of the cognizant staff witnesres of

f

5 this report, just from reading the names of the previous

6 staff panel. I don't know if you are prepared to say

1 7 that, Mr. Ecrdenick.

8 MB. BORDENICKs I'm not really prepared to say

9 that, Judge Brenner. Of course, Mr. Higgins was present

to during the B AT inspection and he was a previous witness.

11 JUDGE BRENNER: I think it would be helpful to

12 have at least some continuity, and I'm not saying you

13 need total continuity. And, for example, Mr. Higgins

) 14 would supply that continuity; He vill leave it up to

15 the staff as to who else would be appropriate, but we

16 suggest that he would be appropriate.

17 MR. BORDENICKa I would agree. Just sitting

18 here, in my mind I was mulling it over --- and this is
|

I 19 without, of course, talking to the region -- but I was

20 just mulling it over in my mind and the witnesses would

21 probably be Mr. Greenaan and Mr. Higgins.

22 JUDGE BRENNER: Okay. What we want is a cross

,
23 plan. We vill come back toy you tomorrow on the timing

i

() 24 and you cas think about the timing, also. It should be

25 sooner rather than later. I don 't know that it has to
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{) I be this week, and the parties can talk about that,

2 also. And in terms of when we would schedule it,
>.

3 whether it would be right af ter Environmental,

O 4 Qualifications or whether it would be after Containment

5 Isola tion .
,

6 In addition, we want a time period set. We
,

7 haven't fully discussed it among ourselves, but we want-

8 a time limit, an absolute time limit, and we will

9 solicit the County 's view on what it thinks in
,

10 reasonable. And we will also solicit the views of' the

11 parties as to whether the panel should be combined or

12 separate. That is, the staff and LIlCO panel..

13 We will also solicit the parties' views on

( 14 whether there are any follow-up materials in writing to

15 the inspection report that exist or which we should

16 avait. We're not saying that's required. Again, we'd

17 just solicit the views of the parties.

18 And now we want the parties to have very

19 detailed, written receipt of what the County would seek

20 to inquire intos something very close to the cross

21 plan. And in fact, I think in this instance it night be
,

22 the easiest thing to just give them the same cross plan

23 you're going to give us.

() 24 If you have a problem with that, you can tell

25 us and we =an reach some accomodation. But we would

O

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

. - -- - - - - - _ _ _ - - - - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _

.



|

19,016

() I certainly want it vey close. And then we want to

2 discuss the cross plan among the parties together before

3 the witnesses are here so we can see if this general.

C)|

4 guidance that we are giving now is being properly

5 implemented.

6 HR. BORDENICK Judge Brenner?

! 7 JUDGE BRENNER: Let me just add what has

8 stimulated all of the caution, Mr. Miller, is the note

9 that the County would cross examine on each and every

10 discrepancy and violatidn if left to its own devices.

11 And I just can 't believe that the County itself would

12 consider that a productive use of its time, and in any

13 event, that is not the way it's going to be.

14 So come back to us after you've all talked

15 among yourselves, and let's discuss it again. I guess

18 tomorrow would be a good time to discuss it again.

17 Mr. Bordenick?

18 NR. BORDENICK: I was just curious, Judge

19 Brenner, as to whether the Board, in its preliminary

20 deliberations, had 'taken into account the f act that

|
21 LILCO vill be filing a response to the report and,'

|

22 ostensibly, the staff would be responding to that.

23 JUDGE BRENNER: We did not take into account,

() 24 cpecifically, on timing. We guessed that that might be

25 the situatior, sni that is why I vaguely referred to the

O
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'l

1 parties giving us advice on other written materials that

2 are either in existence or may come into existence, and

3 how the timing would affect things.,

| O
4 But I don 't want to automa tically assume that4

*

5 ve have to wait for the existence of those materials if

6 the information is known by the right witnesses.

7 52. BORDENICKs Also, of course, there is an

8 exit meeting which I think is taking place right now.

! 9 Obviously, the parties ha ve representatives, and there
*

19 are representatives present at the meeting, but

11 obviously, no one in this room is present at that

12 seating.

13 (Laughter.)

14 JUDGE BRENNER4 We vill take judicial notice

15 of that.
,

16 (Laughter.)

| 17 HR. BORDENICK: My point is we vill have to

18 find out from those who have attended the meeting as to

19 what, if anything, transpired there that might affect

20 what the Board has discussed here.

21 JUDGE BRENNERa Well, I suspect the substance

22 of what transpired there would have less efferet than the

20 timing of things in terms of our immediate procedural

24 teeds of getting a very detailed cross plan.

2; And when the County prepares the cross plan on

O
|
|

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

j 400 VIRGINIA AVEL. S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

. - . - - - . . . _ _ _ _ . -_-_



.-
- .__

|

19,018

1 the examples of the violations, don't forget whtt the
.

j /}
2 main these is; it is a follow-up to the breakdown, or

3 lack of breakdown, in the construction and/or design

O 4 control program. I don't want to hear how somebody

5 screwed up on a particular incident. That is not

6 impor tan t. What is important is what it says for the

7 program.

8 And we are interested in the views of the

9 cognizant witnesses as to what was found means, given

10 the timing -- that is, finding those things wrong at

11 this date. And whether that makes it somewhat different

12 than finding the same thing wrong in an audit that was

13 done three years ago. And now, the particular focus

) 14 would be housekeeping; not just that there were
.

15 housekeeping problems of the same time that occurred.

16 So we're interested in the subject but you're

17 going to have to help us by staying keyed on what is

18 important. In addition, in terms of timing, you might

19 consider that I hsve sone pending questions on the

20 matters that I mentioned earlier. It might be good just

| 21 to combine both things if there is a witness overlap,
|
'

22 Tnd you ,can advise us on that, too. You don't have to,

23 but whatever is convenient.

24 MR. ELLISs We will consider that, Judge.()
25 JUDGE BRENNER: We will take a break in a

.

O
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[}
1 soment and then come back and hear the argument ou the

2 action for summary disposition of one subpart of the

3 Environmental Qualification contention. I don't know if |O
4 this hearing was environnontally qualified, but we can

d hear about that, also. |

|
C (Laughter.) |

7 I'm interestd in the timing for the rest of
!

( 8 this week. I mentioned in passing yesterday that we

9 wou3.d be willing to discuss the timing because we know

to you all have a lot of witnesses coming in on the next

11 subject, and Mr. Irwin wanted to discuss that last week
1

12 and I said let's wait until this week when we know

13 aore. And maybe se should briefly discuss that now, in

( 14 case we have to think about anything over the break.

15 How much do you have for the County, Mr. Ellis?'

18 MR. ELLISs I think our cross examination of -

17 the County will be b rief. i

18 JUDGE BRENNER: Tell ne a little more.

19 MB. EARLEYa Judge, I will be doing the cross

20 examination. I will give you a revised cross

21 exsmination plan and you can see we're going to focus on

22 very limited areas, and I would be very surprised if we

23 did not finish today.

() 24 I think two hours if vo keep the questioning
,

25 and answering f ocused. Two to three hours should be all

O
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|

| () 1 ve have.

2 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. Today is Tuesday,,

!

3 If I remember right, and given that, we would be

O
4 prepared to start Environmental Qualifications this "

5 week, I take it.
,

,

6 HR. IRWINs Judge Brenner, our witnesses are

7 here and we're prepared to start today.

8 JUDGE BRENNERs All right. And I saw the

9 staff witnesses in the audience.

to NR. BORDENICK: I was going to say the staff-

11 witnesses are also present, Judge Brenner.

12 (Laughtar.)

13 JUDGE BRENNER: Did I miss something?

! ( 14 MR. DYNNERs You missed my note of surprise

1

15 because the County's counsol is not present and prepared

18 to start cross examination. We assumed that based upon

17 Er. Ellis's past predictions of the amount of time that

18 he is going to take on the cross examination of the

19 County's panel, that I think he said last time it would

20 be about a day.

21 JUDGE BRENNERs Who is going to do the cross

22 for the County?

23 MR. DYNNER: Ms. Letsche was planning on it.

()! 24 JUDGE BRENNER: I guess you had better give |

25 her a call. |
l

ALDERSCN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 2002'4 (202) 554-2M6
,

. - __ _
_ -.



.- . ,

19,021

1 MR. DYNNER: We have got a problem, obviously,

2 in getting her up here today, if the intention is to

3 start today.

O -

4 JUDGE BRENNER: We are going to start with the

5 County's Terrey Pines panel right af ter lunch at the

6 latest, and maybe even before lunch. Probably before

7 lunch. I think you had better give her a call and see -

,

& if she can get up here. If she can't, I'm not going to

9 hold you in default. If she can 't, I understand the
,

10 cirramstance, but I don't want to ,iust lose the

11 afternoon by inertia, so see what you can do.

12 MR. DYNNER: Okay, I will give her a call,

13 Judge.

14 JUDGE BRENUER I also want to hear sometime

15 soon when we can finish up the Budnitz matter after the

16 County's findings are filed, and hopefully we can take

17 care of that at some point next week. Keep in sind we

18 will accomodate the schedule, but remember, you have to

19 accomodate the schedule of the cognizant LILCO and staff

20 counsel, too. So work it out in advance as to when we
.

21 vill do that.

22 All right, we will come back at 10:45.

23 (A short recess was taken.)

O 24

25

O.
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|

1 JUDGE BRENNER: We are rea dy. |

2 MR. IRWIN: Judge Brenner, LILCO is willing to

3 proceed, but we are obviously willing to wait until the

4 Suf folk County representatives are here.

5 JUDGE BRE'NNER: Can somebody see where they

6 are?- I would appreciate it.

7 (Pause.)
'

b Back on the record. I guess I was somewhat

9 surprised and didn't react at the time, that the Suffolk

'

to County counsel handling Environmental Qualifications is

it not here because we're going to argue the motion and we

12 need some details that I hope the counsel here have,

13 because in the past, anytime I've asked a question about

() 14 tht subject you always had to make a phone call, Mr.

15 Dynner, or Mr. Miller.

16 MR. DYNNER Well, Judge Brenner, I was

17 prepared to argue the motion.

18 JUDGE BRENNERa Okay, that answers the

19 question.

20 ER. DYNNER: However, I think before we get to

21 that, we ought to talk a little bit about the entire

22 issue of environmental qualification as it relates to

23 this litigation. Fran'ly, as you might have expected

(} 24 from my initial reaction, the timing of the nov

~

25 anticipated bend of this Torrey Pines matter came as

O
|
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1 quite a surprise to us.
[}

2 JUDGE BRENNER4 Do you mean it ended too soon?

3 NR. DYNNER That's right.

('

4 JUDGE BRENNERa I thought we would have been

5 done with Torrey Pines last week.

6 HR. DYNNER4 Well, that may have been your

7 estimate, but based upon the estimates that we heard

8 f rom LILCO and based upon our own estimates, which -have

9 turned out not to be correct, we did not anticipate that

10 it would end today, certainly.

'

11 As you know, Ms. Letsche is handling this

12 matter, and as everybody knows, all the parties are

13 aware, we have a Thursday deadline to meet with regard

() 14 to the filing of the findings. And Ms. Letsche and
,

15 other of my colleagues in Washington have been working

16 days and nights to meet that very insortant and

17 sig nifica nt deadline.

18 As a result, Ms. Letsche is still involved in

19 -that process. Mr. Hinor, the County 's consultant with

20 respect to environmental qualification, is currently in

21 Albuquerque attending a standards meeting there. And

22 the long and short of it is that the County will not,

23 unfortunately, be able to proceed with environmental !

() 24 qualification given the press of, in particular, the

25 deadline on the findings.

l

O
.
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|

'

() 1 JUDGE 3RENNERs You'd better put a timeframe

2 into your last sentence.

3 MR. DYNNER: I beg your pardon?

O
4 JUDGE BRENNERs You'd better put a timeframe

5 in your last sentence. You left it openended.

6 NR. DYNNERs In our discussions, we certainly

I 7 -- not today or tomorrow. We discussed the possibility

8 of starting on Thursda y porning f or the half a day, and

9 concluded that our attorney handling the ma tter, Ms.

10 Letsche, would not have an opportunity to prepare with

11 Mr. Hinor who would be coming back from Albuquerque.

12 And conclude that notwithstanding the generally prompt

13 schedule that the Board has been following in this

( 14 proceeding that it really, in consideration of
'

15 attempting to give Environmental Qualification a proper
;

1 16 hearing, it would be the County's position to request

'

17 tha t the hearing on that matter be deferred until Monday.

18 That would give -- I think there is an element

; 19 here of (a) miscalculation on the part of those that

20 were trying to see when this would start, and (b) anybe

21 a little bit of lawyers' maneuvering, (c) the fact that

22 it was common knowledge that the individuals concerned

23 were working very, very hard on completing the findings,
,

() 24 and taking all of those things together, we would make
,

25 this request even though we understand that from a

C):
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,

(]) I purely objective standpoint, we can see why the Board

2 would be very upset with our --

3 JUDGE BRENNER: You've got seven witnesses
}

,

4 sitting heres seven, if I counted right. Approximately

5 that number were sitting here. Environmental'

i 6 Qualifications was supposed to start on January 24th, so

! 7 I don't understand the miscalculation. The findings

8 date was an extension, and I'm not going to allow an

9 extension to, in turn, bootstrap a problem with another
.

10 matter that was long scheduled.

11 We realize that there are scheduling concerns

12 in a proceeding with this many issues and this many

13 parties and this many attorneys, and it was for that

14 reason that we insisted that the parties adopt a

15 schedule for January well in advance, in December, so

18 that it would know what we would do as close as possible.

17 I don't understand your ratner cryptic

18 references to lawyers' maneuvering, but if you mean the
1

l 19 fact that LILCO is going to complete their cross

20 examination of the County in a half a day, I don't

| 21 con sider tha t maneuvering. And even if they had taken a

22 little longer, we would have been ready for

23 Environmental Qualifications tomorrow.

() 24 - In terms of miscalculation of the time, if you -

25 had not planned to start today, that should have been

O
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(} 1 discussed certainly among the parties and certainly

2 before us yesterday. You knew or should have known that

3 silence on the part of the County would result in the

O - 4 inertia of witnesses being brought here, and I was

5 concerned with that myself and that is why I raised the

6 timing yesterday, or the day bef ore. I guess it was

7 yesterday, to tell you to think about it, and then

8 raised it anew today.

9 I have had problems with timing with

10 Environmental Qualification-on a number of sub-items, no,

11 one of which taken by itself has been highly important.

12 However, for the first time in this proceeding, dealing

i 13 with parties reprecented by professional, competent

( 14 lawyers, we have had timeframes ignored in Environmental

15 Qualifications. We have had difficulty and I have had

16 to reiterate the due dates for responses to motions, and

17 I understand there was some possible confusion. I had

| 18 to reiterate the fact that we have been ready to argue
i

19 the action, and tha t is happening. a day or so later than

20 ve would have liked.
,

21 And now, to top it off, we hear you are not

22 ready to begin. It is just unacceptable. It is not

23 very acceptable that the County is not reedy today. We

() 24 sould be willing to excuse that. You depended and

25 thought incorrectly that the cross of the County's panel

O
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|

[]} 1 would take at least the entire day today. It is not

2 very excusable because it should have been discussed,

3 but we're not talking about a lot of hours, and we can

4 see how that would occur.

5 But, we are starting Environmental

6 Qualifications tomorrow. You stated that the Board knew

I 7 Ns. Letsche was handling it. I did not know that, and

8 that is why I asked earlier. I know you weren't .

9 handling it because every time I asked a question you

to didn't know anything about it.

| 11 MR. DYNNERa Well, I thought I had indicated

12 the other day that Es. Letsche was h,andling it, when I

13 said I was going to give her a telephone call. But

14 putting that to one side, I really have to just express

15 the hope that the Board' will understand that this is a

16 complicated piece of litigation; there are many facets

17 to it, and various people are doing the best they can on

18 both sides with all parties, to try to get those people

19 to fit into the timeframe that the Board has set.

20 I think there comes a time when -- we are not

21 sitting here saying the Board should excuse what has

22 happened, because I don 't think that is the issue. What

23 I am framing it in terms of is a request that the Board

() 24 consider moving the hearing back to next Monday to

25 commence, assuming that we finish to da y . What we're

()i -

|
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.

(]} 1 asking for, to put it in proper context, is a day and a

the issue I don't think is2 half leeway, and it is not --

3 whether we ought to be excused for having gotten into a

O
4 situation that it is extremely difficult for the County

5 to handle.

6 The issue is if a day and a half is so

7 important to moving these proceedings forward, and it is

8 vorth sacrificing a hearing on this contention in order

9 to hold the parties' feet to the fire for a day and a

10 half. And that is why we are making the re' quest in the

11 context of that issue, rather than the issue of

12 chastising one side or one party or another for a

13 miscalculation or other things.

() 14 MR. IRWIN: Judge Brenner, may LILCO be heard

15 on this at some point?

16 JUDGE BRENNERa Yes, in a moment.

17 (Board conferring.)

18 Make it brief, fr. Irvin.

19 MR. IRWIN: Judge Brenner, there is no

20 surprise about this schedule. It has been set f or a

21 long time by agreement of the County at the Board 's

22 urgino af ter Suffolk County requested itself a deferral

23 of an earlier set of filing dates.

() 24 The Board required the parties to come to

25 terms on the schedule, and IILCO agreed, in fact, to a

O
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() 1 number of specific requests from the County, including a

2 very short lapse between the filing of testimony and the

3 onset of cross examination, because the County wouldn't
('

4 agree to any other conditions.

5 LILCO also has filed findings. We wrote

6 testimony while we were finding and filing findings. We

7 did our job on time and we didn't ask for extensions.

8 The one time LILCO has ever asked for an extension, it
,

9 was violently opposed on the issue of 7B and the Board

10 refused it.
|

11 The fact that Nr. Minor is in Albuquerque I
i
'

12 today, one day after this hearing was scheduled to

13 commence on this issue, is just the most blatant;

14 evidence of the County's defiance of the schedule that
.

15 they themselves agreed to. This action by the County,

16 it seems to me, is simply a further example of what our

17 action as about -- default. !
|

18 JUDGE BRENNERa Did LILCO. discuss with the

19 County that -- at sometime between yesterday and this

20 morning -- that it looked like that we could be ready

21 for Environmental Qualifications today, as distinguished

22 from tomorrow?
,

23 MR. IRWINs Judge Brenner, I called Ms.

() 24 Letsche yesterday af ternoon. She did not return my

25 phone call. I knew, by the way, tha t she was the

O
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(} 1 attorney handling the matter for the County and,

2 therefore, the one to deal with.

| 3 JUDGE BRENNER: I'm not sure that answered my
'

4 question. Was that the purpose of your call; to tell

5 her that?

6 MR. IRWINs That was one of the purposes. In'

7 addition, I believe the transcript, if closely examined

8 as to Mr. Ellis's response to Mr. Dynner's question,

9 would indicate that he said tha t he did not expect to;

to exceed one day, which obviously includes lesser

11 timeframes. At the very least, as you noted, as the
.

12 Board noted, that would put off the start of questioning;

13 until tomorrow.

14 This schedule has been set for a long time.

15 No surprises.

16 JUDGE BRENNERs What is Mr. Minor doing

17 Albuquerque when we had this issue scheduled for

18 yesterday? Did he expect to finish in one day?

19 MR. DYNNERa Do you want Mr. Hubbard to

'

20 explain? He's more familiar with it.

21 JUDGE BRENNER: Not why he is there, but what

22 he's doing there when we had it scheduled yesterday. I

23 don 't want to hear how important it is. I want to hear

() 24 how he could plan to be there when we had it scheduled.

; 25 HR. DYNNER: dell, his plan was based upon

()
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I
,

(]) 1 incorrect estimates, as it turns out, about how long thei

2 Torrey Pines ma tter would continue.

3 JUDGE BRENNERs We are starting the issue

O
4 tomorrow. We put more time and effort into this

5 schedule by letting the parties work it out themselves

6 instead of just ordering the schedule than it was

7 worth. We did tha t, knowing the parties would have
;

8 considerations to accomodate among themselves, and we

|
9 e xpec ted tha t that would be done.

,

10 We will excuse the. mis-estimate as to this

11 afternoon, but tomorrow morning we will start. You

. 12 alluded in rather broad brush, Mr. Dynner, to balancing
i

13 the day and a half of hearing as against the importance

14 of the substance of the contention, to paraphrase what

15 you said. We reject that that is the factually accurate

16 comparison here.'

17 The parties should be ready for litigation on
1

18 this issue by now. It is not a matter of coming to

19 issue too soon. If anything, we had wanted this matter

20 scheduled, as Mr. Irwin properly suggested, before the

j 21 time it was scheduled. There have been discussions of

22 this matter, testimony has been filed, we're going to

.

23 argue the motion in a moment, and we're going to be

() 24 ready to start tomorrow.
.

25 We want to be assured reasonably that the

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 564 2346



.- . . . - _ . -

19,032

(} 1 issue is completed in time to start Containment

2 Isola tion if that is litigated, and as far as we nov

3 know, we are assuming that it will be litigated. And

O
4 that is going to start on February 7th. We won't finish

|

5 Environmental Qualifications this week, it appears.

6 Uhether or not you want Mr. Hinor to be here is up to

7 you.

8 However, we vill do this much. If we complete
!

9 the staff and applicant LILCO testimony and got to Mr.

to Hinor this week -- a fact that I doubt highly will

11 happen -- but if that happened, you won't have to bring

12 Hr. Hinor heres just out of a precaution that he might

13 get on. And then we vill yell at you if he is not
i

( 14 here. We vill give you that. So you don't have to

15 bring his here to testify. If you want his here to work

16 with the cross examiner, that is up to you, knowing the

17 var you manage your experts ' and counsel schedules.

18 You have given se no good reason why Es.

19 Letsche could not get on a shuttle and be here as early

20 as this afternoon. However, given the short notice and

21 eve ry thing, we vill not start the issue until tomorrow

22 morning.

23 HB. DYENER: Well, I think I've tried to

() 24 explain to you, Judge Brenner, that the issue -- that

25 is, her involvement in the findings, and we're not going

O
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.

Q 1 to be able to sacrifice her findings for beginning this

2 litigation on this contention tomorrow.

3 JUDCE BRENNERs I don 't want to go into>

4 everything we said about the findings. We have parties

5 on notice.

6 HR. DYNNER: Well, I'm trying to explain to
('

7 you what the human reason is why we can't proceed on

8 that basis, and I was hoping that you would take that

9 into consideration rather than to make this, what

10 appears to be, a punitive issue. Because I think that --

11 JUDGE BRENNER: Let me cut you off, Mr.

12 Dynner, because va tre vasting time. It is not a

13 punitive issue; it is a matter of balancing the

14 equities, and we have got seven witnesses -- I guess I

15 should get the right count. How many LILCO witnesses

16 are there?

'

17 HR. IRWIN: Six LILCO, two staff.

| 18 JUDGE BRENNERa Eight witnesses sitting around

19 vaiting to go, the Board is sitting around waiting to
(

20 go.. It is a matter of balancing the equities; it is a

21 matter of keeping the schedule on the assumed schedule.

22 We are already behind just as to January,- and I won't

23 discuss being behind overall. And the findings date was

24 extended.

( 25 Without any problem on our part, we granted

O
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I

[]} 1 that extension rapidly when we received it, knowing

2 that, as the County pointed out in its motion to extend

3 that date, that they had been on notice, but the other

O 4 week vo,uld be helpful. We agreed the findings are very

5 important. But the to use that extension as a bootstrap

6 for another problem is not to be tolerated, and it is

7 just plain bad form.

8 So we are going to start the issue tomorrow
I

9 morning. You have given me no substantive reason why

10 the County cannot begin its cross examination. With

11 respect to Mr. Minor being somewhere else, he shouldn't

12 have been, but nevertheless, he is not an essential
|

13 element .to start the cross if the case has been prepared

() 14 like it should have been.|

|
15 NB. DYNNER: Judge Brenner, are you suggesting

16 that if we are unable to start tomorrow, that you would

17 default the County and dismiss the contention? '

18 JUDGE BRENNER Well, I didn't get to that

,
19 point. I had not doubt that you would be starting

20 tomorrow given our ruling, and I will cross that bridge

| 21 if and when we come to it.

22 NR. DYNNER: Well, I th' ink then that perhaps I

23 would like to riquest a short recess before we start the

() 24 other matter so that I can communicate back to the

25 client and to the people back in Washington.

(

1
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{]) 1 JUDGE BRENNER We vill be breaking for lunch

2 scon. Let's get to this matter.

3 MR. DYNNERa Okay, but it might be moot.

4 JUDGE BRENNERa What might be moot?

5 MR. DYNNERa Well, I mean if we are unable to

6 start the litigation of this contention tomorrow and as

7 3 result, the Board dismisses the contention, it will

6 presumably also dismiss Subsection (d).

9 JUDGE BRENNER Well, I just can't believe

10 that thtt is going to be the County's reaction, but if

11 it is, that will be your problem and we vill deal with

12 it, and we vill argue the motion. Because for you to

13 assert that you are unable to have counsel here to cross

14 examine on that issue, given all of the circumstances,

15 is just preposterous. And I think that would have to be

18 the County's own view in assessing its possible

17 a rg ume n t . But we vill leave that up to you.

18 All right. We have before us LILCO's Motion

19 for Partial Summary Disposition of SC Contention 8/ SOC

20 Contention 19(h), Envire;.Sntal Qualification. The

21 motion is dated Jara.'. 2 ^ '. h , 1983. We also have the

22 NRC staff's Support of hwaiican t's Motion dated Janua ry

23 21st, 1983, and we also have the Suffolk County

() 24 Opposition to LILCO's Motion for Partial Summary

2S Disposition, dated January 24th, 1983.

O
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

O Before the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

In the Matter of )
)

LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY ) Docket No. 50-322 (OL)
)

(Shoreham Nuclear Power Station, )
Unit 1) )

>

MOTION FOR PARTIAL SUMMARY DISPOSITION
LF SC CONTENTION 8/ SOC CONTENTION 19(h) --

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALIFICATION

Long Island Lighting Company (LILCO) hereby moves, pur-

(\ suant to 10 CFR $ 2.749, for summary disposition of subpart (d)

of Suffolk County Contention 8 and of the corresponding subpart

(4) of SOC Contention 19(h) -- Environmental Qualification, on
the ground that there are no genuine issues of material fact to

be heard on this issue.1/,

BACKGROUND

; 1. This motion is being filed late in the

i prelitigation process -- later than LILCO would have preferred.
!

Not until the filing of direct testimony, however, on January

18 did it become clear that no material issues of fact within

O
1/ LILCO has ben informed this morning that SUffolk County is
prepared to execute this agreement tendered to it by LILCO
resolving subparts (a) and (b) of the contention.

mm.,
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\
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the scope of subpart (d) of the Environmental Qualification

(EQ) contentions had been raised in any direct testimony filed
O
\> by either of their proponents.

2. SC Contention 8 and SOC Contention 19(h), which are

substantially identical, raise the following five specific

issues:

(a) The limited test conditions posed in
the Shoreham environmental qualifi-
cation program are not sufficiently
conservative;

(b) Equipment has been qualified by
grandfathering to older, less strin-
gent standards;

(c) The list of emergency equipment to
be qualified is inadequato;O

(d) There has been an inadequate demon-
stration that all safety-related
equipment has been properly quali-
fied to meet aging and other life
requirements; and

(c) There is insufficient information to
evaluate the overall adequacy of
Shoreham's satisfaction of environ-
mental qualification requirements
for safety-related equipment.

3. The filing of testimony on EQ issues follows a long

and ultimately unsuccessful attempt at settlement. It is not

LILCO's intent here to rehash the substance of the settlement

proposala, but an 'anderstanding of this process is important in-

understanding both the timing of this motion and the posture of

e -2-

.
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the issues it addresses. Pursuant to the Board's direction,

settlement negotiations were undertaken beginning in October
O among LILCO, Suffolk County and the' Staff to resolve the EQ

contentions. SOC did not participate actively in those discus-

sions. Meetings were held on October 21, December 8 and

December 17, 1982. LILCO sent at least threa, and on occasion

as many as five, technical experts to each meeting. L!LCO also

prepared and sent to suffolk County a special submittal, dated

December 10, in response to various information requests made
by Suffolk County at the December 8 meeting. LILCO requested

suffolk County, at this meeting, to specify its corcerns.

Suffolk County took the position at the October 21 meeting that

( it could not specify its contentions until it had been provided

with further factual information beyond that already in its
possession.

4. At the end of the December 17 meeting, Suffolk

County tendered to LILCO a proposal for settlement of the

! entire contention, which it put into writing by letter dated

December 23, 1982. That proposal was discussed in a series of

letters and telephone calls between December 23, 1982 and

January 10, 1983. On or about January 10, the parties conclud-

ed that a comprehensive settlement could not be reached and

( that no portions of the proposal would partially resolve the EQ

contentions.

Am
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5. SOC at no time participated actively, or stated any

interest in participating actively, in the settlement negotia-

tions. Counsel for SOC discussed the status of settlement ne-

gotiations once with counsel for LILCO by telephone and indi-

cated that SOC was permitting SC to take the lead in the nego-
tiation process.

SUBPART(d): AGING

1. The topic of aging as a component of environmental

qualification is raised by subpart (d) of the EQ contention.

2. Information was provided by LILCO on the topic of

aging in its Environmental Qualification Report for Class IE

() Equipment (EQ Report). An updated copy of this report has been

provided to SC. In the settlement discussions between LILCO

and SC, the question of aging was discussed, but Suffolk County

never detailed any objection to LILCO's program for determining

qualified lives of equipment within the EQ program. In the

settlement proposal filed after the December 17 meeting,

Suffolk County proposed to resolve its unspecified concern by

series of audits which would include reviewing LILCO procedures

for controlling the use of parts qualified for lives shorter,

,

than 40 years, and for procurement of replacement or spare
parts.O

4 -4-
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3. LILCO has submitted to the Staff in its

Environmental Qualification Report for Class IE Components

(EQR) a tecl. ical justification for control of aging of Class

IE components. The NRC Staff has reviewed that program and

found that it complies with all applicable requirements. SER

Report, November 23, 1982, Attachment 3. LILCO further

addressed the question of aging in its prefiled direct testimo-

ny on this issue (Q&A 14-21, pp. 11-16), as did the NRC Staff

in its profiled direct testimony (p. 5). LILCo's testimony did

not contain any material not already substantially set forth in

its Environmental Program. SC did not address the question of

aging, directly or by reference, in its prefiled testimony.

O There is no absolute requirement that an intervenor
i

file direct testimony as a prerequisite to litigation of an

issue in an NRC proceeding. Nor, however, is there automatic

license for a party to sit on its hands cn an issue, on the

mere hope that at trial he will be able ta discredit the testi-

movo.nt
mony of a previous movemee for summary disposition, or on the

vague supposition that something may turn up. Louisiana Power

| & Light Company (Waterford Steam Electric Station, Unit 3),
1

LBP-81-45 (October 20, 1981), 14 NRC 877, 883 (1981). The

context of summary disposition in the Waterford case was rela-

() tively preliminary: that of pretrial discovery to which

-S-
Am

|
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intervenors had not provided cubstantive answers, followed by a
motion for summary disposition which went unanswered. Here the

process of information exhenage has taken a precedurally more
advanced, but no more informative, form. The subpart of the

contention at issue is broad and nonspecific.2/ In the
two-month-long negotiation process on Environmental

Qualification issues, despite LILCO's requests, EC never stated

specific objections with respect to LILCO's program for con-
trolling aging. While its written settlement proposal would
have enabled SC to review LILCO's proposal procedures for

aging, SC neither proposed different substantive standards than

LILCO's for dealing with aging nor alleged any specific

( deficiencies with LILCO's program. Finally, SC did not address

the matter of aging at all in its direct testimony.
8

There comes a time when the accretion of events and
circumstances makes it incumbent on a party to go forward if it

has any genuine issues of; material fact to propose. That time

has come. However, SC, by failing to file any testimony on

this issue, has simply defaulted on its obligation to allege
material facts in support of its bare contention, despite

2/ The contention asserts, at subpart (d), simply that "there
Os

has been an inadequate demonstration that all safety related
equipment has been properly qualified to meet aging and other,

life requirements."

-6-
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possession of the description of TILCO's EQ program in the EQ4

Report, the Staff's approval of that program in the SER, and

three lengthy meetings with multiple LILCO and Staff experts to
discuss these matters.

On the record now, consisting of LILCO's EQR and the

Staff's review of it in the SER, there are no genuine issues of

material fact respecting the adequacy of LILCO's program for

dealing with aging of components within its EQ program. There

were none at the time for filing of testimony. It was incum-

bent on SC, against this background of provision to it of a

wealth of documentation and direct informal discovery, to have

asserted the existence and posture of such issues in its direct
-

testimony. The Atomic Safety and Licensing Board recently

stated, in the context of a motion for summary disposition:

As the Appeal Board recently observed [in
Philadelphia Electric Company (Peach Bottom
Atomic Power Station, Units 2 and 3),
ALAB-654, 14 NRC 632, 634 (1981)], a hearing
on each contention "is not inevitable," but,

! whether one "will be necessary wholly depends
; on the ability of the intervenors to demon-
'

strate the existence of a genuine issue of
material fact respecting any of the issues
they previously raised."

Texas Utilities Generating Company (Comanche Peak Station,

Units 1 and 2), LPB-82-17 15 NRC 593, 596 (1982).

The time to have raised any such issues, in the context

() and circumstances of this issue and of this proceeding, was not

-7-
4
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later than the date for filing direct testimony. SC has failed

to raise them. Summary dismissal should be granted with

respect to subpart (d) of the contention.

Respectfully submitted,

/an-
Donald P. Irwin /
Attorney for Long Island Lighting

Company
Hunton & Williams
P. O. Box 1535
Richmond, Virginia 23212

DATED: January 20, 1983

0
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY CO!C4ISUION

Before the Atomic Safety and Licensine Board

O
In the Matter of )

)

LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY Docket No.-50-322 0.L.
(Shoreham Nuclear Power Station,
Unit 1)

)
.

SUFFOLK COUNTY OPPOSITION TO LILCO KOTION
FOR PARTIAL SUMMARY DISPOSI'.' ION OF SUFFOLK COUNTY

CONTENTION 8/ SOC CONTENTION 19(h) --

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALIFICATION

On January 20, 1983, LILCO moved for sumaary disposition
of subpart (d) of Suffolk County Contention 8 and correspond-
ing subpart (4) of SOC Contention 19 (h) . Tha : portion of each

contention as to which the summary dispositio:1 motion is

addressed is as follows:

There has been an inadequate demons trationthat all safety-related equipment h as been
properly qualified to meet aging an d other

; life requirements.
|

Suffolk County opposes LILCO's summary dir. position
motion for the following reason.

It is impossible to separate the issues of " aging" and

" qualified life," from the broader issue of the adequacy of
LILCO's Environ::. ental Qualification ("EQ") program. The

([) broader issue is succinctly expressed in subpart (e) of SC

Contention 8.

.

-, ---c -- - -- _ _ - _ , _ - - - -
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In pursuing its concerns relating to the|overall adequacy
of LILCo's EQ program and the adequacy of its! documentation

relating to equipment qualification, _the County intends to

) puccue the adequacy of LiLCO's methodology and documentation
!

relating to the aging and determination of qualified life
i

for equipment in the EQ program. For instance, the County
i

believes that the LILCO justifications for interim operation

prior to qualification,are in many cases, insufficient and/or
:

incomplete because they fall to demonntrate that equipment

is capable of surviving for the necessary an unt of time in
i

an environment to which it may be exposed. hese concerns are

encompassed in both subparts (d) and (e) of the contention, and
I

the County intends to pursue them.- In addition, the concerns

() relating to aging and qualified life also co e into play in
evaluating LILco's EQ program as applied toireplacement and

i

apare parts. ;
,

i'

As LILco notes in its motion, there is no requirement for an
I .

! intervenor to file direct testimony as a prehequisite to litigating
I

an issue. Moreover, in this instance, Suffolk County has filed
!

direct testimony that directly takes issue with the adequacy
,

i

! of LILco's EO program and its documentation of that progran,
i

As noted above, the demonstration of proper | aging and satisfaction

of other life requirements is an inteoral pa;rt of the EQ

() program. Thus, there are material facts in dispute and there

is no basis for the LILCO motion. .

.

r
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Finally,
some of the statements in LILCO|'s motion require

additional response. First, suffolk County finds it unocceptable
that private,discussionn in the context of negotiations for

( possible settlement I

between LILCO and the Coun'ty on this (or

any) issue have suddenly become information that LILCO chooses
1/to set forth in a snnenry disposition motion.I In settlement

discussions, as LILc0 should know, parties take many positions
i

Iin order to attempt to narrow issues and to find a means to
'

Iresolution. Those are not necessarily indicative of partion'
final positions and are intended to remain prfvste. However,

LILCOhastotallyignoredthesefactsinparafdingalitany
of " alleged" facts concerning the Suffolk Coqnty concetns.

!

IfLILCObelievedthattherewasnomaterial{disputeonthis() issue, LILCO simply should have moved for su mary disposition

in the manner provided for under the rules -f namely, by
\

setting forth a clear, concine statement of material facts
as to which there is allegedly no dispute. LILCO failed to

i

_

!

1/ The County does not object to providing> status summaries~

of discussions to the Board to inform ih of the statusof issues. This has been done on many occasions. TheCounty does object strongly to statements made about
positions the county allegedly took or did not take

p)s regarding the details of thone discu::sions. See e.g.,( LILCO motion, pp. 4-5. ~~~~
,

,.__._ _ . . . --
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do that in this instance, which alone constihutes grounds to
2/

diuregard LILCO's motion ~

in view of the fact, hownver, that LILCO has chosen on

this occasion to set forth its " understanding ' of the facts,-
Suffolk County will respond in one respect. .The basic thrust

of LILCO's motion is that the County has never informed LILCO

of any concerns relating to subpart (d) of SC 8 That is not
:

correct. On several occasions, the suffolk County consultants
have in fact expressed concerns about the ag ng and qualified

life problem and have detailed those concerns to LILCO. For

instance, on October 21, 1982, theCounty'shansultant, Mr. Minor,
explained in some detail to technical personnel from LILco,

) General Electric, Stone & Webster, and the Staff his concerns,

about the importance of aging in determining qualified life

f

_ _ -

:

| 2/ Section 2.749 makes it mandatory for LILCO to have included~
'

a state. ment of material facts n's to whi'ch there allegedly
is no dispute as part of its motion. +

There shall be annexed to the motion a separate,
short and concise statement of the material
facts as to which the moving party contends
that there is no genuine issue to be heard.

10 C.F.R. S 2.749 (emphasis supplied).

() 3/ In the future, the County will have to . consider carefully~

what to discuss with LILCO unless LILco confirms theprivate nature of these discussions.
:

i
.

+r- r . - _ , , , _ - , - - . _ _ _ _ _
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and the methods employed and/or approved to demonstrate

equipment qualification after aging. It was clear during

that and subsequent discussions, thatthepabticsdisagreedon
O''

the matter on a technical basis. In additiob, et every
technical meeting on this issue, the parties' discussed at

longth the County'n belief that improper or inadequate
i

ar.numptions were inc3nded in LtLCO's justifications for
.

incomplete qualification.- Accordingly, LILCO's claim of

ignorance of the County's concerns is uimply untrue.

Respectfully submitted,

David J. Gilmartin
Patricia A. Dempsey
Suffo14 county Department of Law

' veterans Memorial Highway
nauppauge, New York 11788

/ . /'q I ~ leML/
Herber$ H.._

.

Lawrenge Coe Lap / V
Brown

pher
Karla J. Letsche
KIRKPATRICK, LOCKHART, HILL,

i CHRISTOPHER & PHILLIPS
1900 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

l January 24, 1983 Attorneys for Suffolk County

.
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLE AR REGULATORY CCMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY _AND LICENSING BOARD
_

In the Matter of
)

LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY )
) Docket No. 50-322 (0.L.)

(Shoreham Nuclear Power Station, )
Unit 1) ) .

)

CERTIFICATE _OF_ SERVICE

I nereby certify that copics of SUFFOLK COUNTY OPPOSITION
TO LILCO MOTION FOR PARTIAL SUMMARY DISPOSITION OF SIFFOLK
COUNTY CONTENTION 8/ SOC CONTENTION 19 (h) -- ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALIFICATION have been served to the following by U.S. Mail,
firct class, except as otherwise noted.

Lawrence Brennce , Esq. (*) Ralph Shapiro, Esq.
Admin 10trative Judge Cammer and Shapiro

9 Atomic Safety and Licensing Board 9 East 40th Street
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission New York, New York 10016
Washington, D.C. 20555

Howard L. Blau, Esq.
Dr. James L. Carpenter (*) 217 Newbridge Road
Administrative Judge Hicksville, New York 11801
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission W. Taylor Reveley III, Esq.(*'
Washington, D.C. 20555 Hunton & Williams

P.O. Box 1535
707 East Main St.

Dr. Peter A. Morris (*) Richmond, Virginia 23212
Administrative Judge
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Mr. Jay Dunkleberger
Washington, D.C. 20555. New York State Energy Of fice

Agency Building 2
Edward M. Barrett, Esq. Empire State Plaza
General Counsel Albany, New York 12223
Long Island Lighting Company<

| () 250 Old Country Road
,

-

Mineola, New York 11501 stephen B. Letham, Esq.
IVomey, Latham & Shea

Mr. Brian McCaffrey Attorneys at Law
Long Island Lighting Company P.O. Box 398
175 Easr Old Country Road 33 West Second Street
Hicksville, New York 11801 Eiverhead, New York 11901

1
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Marc W. Goldsmith Mr. Jeff Smith'

Energy Rebearch Group, Inc. Shoreham Nuclear Power Station
400-1 Totten Pond Road P.O. Box 618
Waltha=, Massachusetts 02154 North Country Road

Wading River, New York 11792

MHB Technical Associates'

|
Joel Blau, Esq.

! - New York Public Service Commission 1723 Hamilton Avenue
The Governor Nelson A. Rockefeller Suite K

San Jose, California 95125
Building

| Empire State Plc.a
Albany, New York 12223 Ron. Peter Cohalan

Suffolk County Executive

David J. Gilmartin, Esq. County Executive / Legislative
Suffolk County Attc;ney Building

County Executive / Legislative Bldg. Veterans Memorial Highway'

Veterans Memorial Highway Bauppauge, New York 11788

Bauppauge, New York 11788
Ezra I. Bialik, Esq.

Atomic Safety and Licensi.tg Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Protection Bures.Board Pancl

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission New York State Department of

Washington, D.C. 20555 Law
2 World Trade Center

Docketing and Service Section New York, New York 10047
Office of the Secretary
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Atomic Safety and Licen8169

# Washington, D.C. 20555 Appeal Board
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory

Bernard M. Bordenick, Esq. (* ) Commission
David A. Repka, Esq. Washington, D.C. 20555

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555 Matthew J. Kelly, Esq.

Staff Counsel, New York
State Public Service Comm.Stuart Diamond

Environment / Energy Writer 3 Rockefeller Plaza
Albany, New York 12223

NEWSDAY
Long Island, New York 11747

Daniel F. Brown, Esq.
Atomic Safety and

Licensing Board Panel
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 205S5 /

Lh a .

/ Q g sE ss gj jO ~*
KaMa J. Lettft:heKIRKPATRICKv LOCKHART, HILL,

CHRISTOPHER & PHILLIPS
DATE: January 24, 1983 1900 M Street, N.W., 8th Flos

Washington, D.C. 20036
(*) By !!and

.
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January 21, 1983

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

O.'

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of
{

LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY Docket No. 50-322'

(OL)
(Shoreham Nuclear Power Station, '

Unit 1),

NRC STAFF SUPPORT OF APPLICANT'S MOTION FOR
SUMMARY DISPOSITION OF ISSUE SC 8(d) AND SOC 19(h)(4)

I. INTRODUCTION

On January 20, 1983, the Applicant filed a motion with the Licensing

; Board, pursuant to 10 C.F.R. 5 2.749, for sunnary disposition of sub-

part (d) of Suffolk County Contention 8 and the corresponding subpart (4)

ofSOCContention19(h).

The NRC staff supports this motion and asserts that the papers filed

in this proceeding demonstrate that there is no genuine issue of material

fact, and that the Applicant and the Staff are entitled to a decision as

a matter of law.

II. DISCUSSION

Suffolk County Contention 8(d) and SOC Contention 19(h)(4) states:

Therehasbeenaninadequatedemonstration[forShoreham]
that all safety-related equipment has been properly
qualified to meet aging and other life requirements.

However on January 19, 1982 Suffolk County filed " Direct Testimony

of Gregory C. Minor on Behalf of Suffolk County Regarding SC Contention 8

-

-- _ -_ _
- .
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and SOC Contention 19(h) - Environmental Qualification." This testimony

completely fails to address the issue of aging.
i The Comission's Rules of Practice provide that summary disposition

of any matter involved in an operating license proceeding shall be granted

if the moving papers, together with the other papers filed in the proceeding,

show that there is no g?nuine issue as to any material fact. 10 C.F.R.
,

92.749(d). The use of summary disposition has been encouraged by the

Commission and the Appeal Board to avoid unnecessary hearings on contentions

for which an Intervenor has failed to establish the existence of a genuine

issue of material fact. M., Statement of Policy on Conduct of Licensing

Proceedings,CLI-81-3,13NRC452,457(1981) and Houston Lighting and

Power Company (Allens Creek Fur. lear Generating Station, Unit 1), ALAB-590,

| 11 NRC 542, 550-551 (1980). Suffolk County in its prefiled testimonyO'

has failed to demonstrate the existence of a genuine issue related to
'

<
"'

aging. The testimony does not mention aging at all, and no issue of fact

is created in regard to the ervironmental qualification of electrical

equipment to meet any aging requirements.

Moreover, as stated by the Applicant in its Motion, while there may be

no absolute requirement that an Intervenor in an NRC proceeding file direct

testimony as a prerequisite to litigation of an issue, an Intervenor does

have the burden of making a shoeing sufficient to require reasonable

minds to inquire further into an issue. See Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power,

Corp. v. NRDC, 435 U.S. 519, 553-4 (1978). In that case the Supreme

O court stated that tatervenors in administrative areceedin9s must de more
i than make " cryptic and obscure references to matters that 'ought to be'

considered." _I d . In theory this burden should be met by the filing of a

.
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reasonably specific contention and the basis for the contention. 10 C.F.R.

b i2.714(b). However, the contention as stated lacks this specificity and

h basis, and it is incumbent upon the County to make this showing in testimohy

if it wishes to pursue a genuine concern. Thus there is no basis for further

considerationofSCContention8(d)andSOCCor.tention19(h)(4)herein.

III. CONCLUSION

For the reasons stated above, the Applicant's motion for sunnary

dispositionofSCContention8(d)andSOCContention19(h)(4)shouldbe,

granted.

Respectfully submitted,

b- g
David A. Repka

y Counsel for NRC Staff
-

Datad at Bethesda, Maryland,

% .. . this 21st day of January, 1983

O

n
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA '

NUCLEAR REGULATORY CODMISSION

h BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of ),

LONG. ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY Docket No. 50-322
(OL)

(Shoreham Nuclear Power Statinn,
Unit 1) )

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

i I hereby certify that copies of NRC STAFF SUPPORT OF APPLICANT'S MOTION
FORSUMMARYDISPOSITIONOFISSUESC8(d)ANDSOC19(h)(4)intheabove-
captioned proceeding have been served on the following by deposit in the
United States mail, first class or, as indicated by an asterisk, through
deposit in the Nuclear Regulatory Comission's internal mail system,
this 21st day of January,1983.

O tawrence Breneer, Esa.. Ra,,h Shapiro, EsR.
Administrative Judge Camer and Shapiro
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board 9 East 40th Street.m.sa' O.S. Nuclear Regulatory ComissSn New York, NY 10016

{ Washington, D.C. 20555

Dr. James L. Carpenter *
Administrative Judge Howard L. Blau Esq.
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board 217 Newbridge Road
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission Hicksville, NY 11801
Washington, DC 70555

Dr. Peter A. Morris * W. Taylor Reveley III, Esq.
Administrative Judge Hunton & Williams
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board P.O. Box 1535
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission Richmond, VA 23212

i Washington, DC 20555
'

Cherif Sedkey, Esq.
Matthew J. Kelly, Esq. Kirkpatrick, loc % art, Johnsor,
Staff Counsel & Hutchison

| New York Fublic Service Comission 1500 Oliver Building
| 3 Rockefeller Plaza Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Albany, NY 12223

|
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Stephen B. Latham, Esq.
John F. Shea, III, Esq. Herbert H. Brown, Esq.f Twomey, Latham & She; Lawrence Coe Lanpher, Esq.

'

Attorneys at Law Karla J. Letsche, Esq.
Q~' P.O. Box 398 Kirkpatrick, Lockhart, Hill,

33 West Second Street Christopher & Phillips
Riverheaa, NY 11901 1900 M Street, N.W.

8th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20036

Atomic Safety and Licensing
Board Panel * Daniel F. Brown, Esq.*

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission Attorney
Washington, D.C. 20555 Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

Panel
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1 JUDGE BRENNERs Mr. Irwin, LILCO is asking for

| 2 summary disposition on the basis of there being no

|

3 material f acts as to which there are genuine issues with

4 repect to subpart (d) -- if we can use that designation,

5 which I guess is the subpart of the SC contention. In

8 fact, that subpart is identical in both contentions.

7 NR. IRWINa That is correct, Judge Brenner.

8 JUDGE BRENNER: Yet, you have presented no

| 9 statement of material facts that you're asking the Board

10 to find in your favor. So I don't understand how we
|

| 11 could grant summary disposition.

12 HR. IRWIN: Let me respond to that in the

13 following fashion. First of all, to the extent that

14 there sre material facts, I believe that they are

| 15 outlined in the top paragraph, page 5 of.our motion,
1

18 which refers to LILCO's submissions to the staff, and

17 the FSAR Environmental Qualification Report and the

18 staff's review of those facts in the SER.

19 There is a technical deficiency in our motion

20 in terms of a classic summary disposition motion in that

21 there is no separate piece of paper labeled " Statement

| 22 of Haterial Facts. * As I noted, a t the time we filed

23 our motion one of our secretaries was taken ill the

() 24 night before; we flew up with a successor secretary the

25 following morning and we literally worked all night and

O
|

|
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(]) 1 did the best we could and we filed on time.

2 Fina lly , the fact is that Suffolk County, even

3 in their response, has not placed any facts into

4 contest. So I think that to the extent there is a

5 deficiency, it is a purely technical one. The County

6 was fully on notice of what we intended, and they didn't

7 meet it on the merits, which is a point that I know you

8 don't yet want to address, but we are prepared to come

9 to that.

10 JUDGE BRENNEFa Well, I don't think it is just

11 a technical defect, and we understand the circumstances
,

12 tha t you just laid out, and I wasn't questioning it from

13 the point of view of not having a separate list, nicely

14 labeled list of facts. Your references on page 5 are

15 rather cryptic, passing references to larger documents,

16 and the purpose of the statement of facts in a motion

17 for summary disposition is a very real purpose, not a

18 formalistic purpose, in focusing what facts we would

19 find, and putting the respondent on notice as to what

20 facts either to controvert or to argue or not are the

i 21 material facts.
I

'

22 So I wasn't hung up on the format so much as
I

23 the substance. We do not have the concise listing of
'

() 24 what the facts are that we would find in LILCO's favor.

25 I might add that we looked at LILCO's

O
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I
.

!
1 testimony primarily in that regard also, and I would not

2 call it a concise specification of f acts. It is a

| 3 rather broad brush description, perhaps understandable
r

4 given the subpart of the contention. But nevertheless,

5 when viewing it in the context of a summary disposition

6 motion, a broad brush description that LIlCO is going to

7 comply with the requirements.
,

8 HR. IRWIN: Judge Brenner, I think one has to

9 view this motion in the nature of a motion for the final

to judgment. There is no such specific term in the

11 Commission's regulations, but we all know what it

12 seans. And our argument is primarily conceptual.

13 We have laid out the prima facie cases we have

OI 14 laid it out again and again. We have submitted to

15 preliminary discovery on the basis of interrogatories,

16 provided technical documents, provided the County with

17 three long meetings at which numerous technical experts

18 vere present; we have provided them with special
,

| 19 submissions, not just the tendering of documents but the

20 preparation of documents.

21 And as I have said in the motion, I think the
i

| 22 time comes when the burden f alls upon a serious litigant

23 to go forward and not just sit on its hands and hope

24 that something comes up.

25 The Board -- I submit that there is no set of

O
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{} circumstances if this one is not such a set where the1

2 f ailure of a party to file testimony can lead to summary

3 disposition. The facts are there presented by LILCO and

Y0 *4 corroborated by the staff, and there was nothing put in

5 by the County.

6 JUDGE BRENNEBs All right. Mr. Dynner, what,

7 about that? They're claiming that the contention is

8 just too vague -- the subpart of the contention is just

9 too vague given the state of the proceeding s that ther

10 don 't know what it is the County wants to litigate.

11 They didn't know that at the time they filed their

12 action, and even after seeing your response, they still

13 don 't know that. And let me add, the Board doesn't know

14 it, either.

15 BR. DYNNER: Based upon my conversations with

16 Nr. Minor, who is the consultant who is involved in the

17 neetings concerning potential settlement, which are

18 alluded to in the LILCO motion, there was a very clear

19 discrepancy of views concerning the aging issue, and
i

20 concerning the assessment of aging and the process and

21 the lack of explanation for those processes. All of

22 which was addressed at length in the various meetings.

23 For LILCO to come in now and attempt to create

( 24 a new motion and draf t a resolution for def ault, whichi

25 doesn't exist in the current regulations, on the ground

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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(]) 1 that it didn 't really understand what was going on in

2 those meetings when the issues were joined, it seems to

3 us is improper.

4 You'll note that there are a series of

5 questions on page 8 of the cross plan on this issue.

6 JUDGE BRENNER4 Yes, we took that into
_

7 account, and I mentioned the other day that we look at

8 these cross plans in terms of ruling on these

9 preliminary motions, and at times they assist us.

10 And when we read the County's response,

11 putting the form aside for the moment and f orget what

12 you just said about creating a new motion, putting that

13 aside -- in f act, let me ao beyond putting it aside. It

\/ 14 is within our authority under 2.752, among other places,

15 to seek a better specification, even though an admitted

16 contention or subpart is quite vague. And I will

'7 discuss the background in a moment. But for now, and1

18 the need for trial, it is quite vague.

19 So without regard to the form of the drafting

20 of a motion or whether a proper motion would lie for

! 21 default or summary disposition, but just viewing it as a

22 request for a more definite statement, given the stage

23 of the proceeding, either f rom LILCO or, for that

() 24 matter, from the Bos-d, we were hoping to find out what

25 about aging it is that the County seeks to litigate.
,

|

O
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{) And in the motion itself it really doesn't1.

2 tell us; it just says the issue of aging qualified live

e 3 comes within the broader issue of environmental
,

4 qualification, and see Subpart (e) of the contention.

5 Subpart (e) of the con tention is, if anything, vaguer

|
6 than subpart (d), which is the point maybe we will come

7 back to. But that doesn't tell us anything.
:

8 So then we went to the cross plan, and I don't
.

9 vant to reveal anything beyond that that is necessary to

10 reveal. But there are a couple of items on page 8 of

! 11 the cross plan of LILCO's witnesses, and an item at the

12 bottom of page 3 of the plan for cross examinatien by

13 the County of the staff's witnesses. And that, too,

14 doesn't tell us what disagreement the County has with

15 the way LILCO and the staff are implementing the aging

18 requirements for environmental qualifications.

17 There is no dispute that there are aging

18 requirements; there is no. dispute now with the new rulo

19 that the aging requirements have to be met in certain t

20 Ways, depending upon any age of the equipment and so

21 on. Tha t is, when equipment was purchased. I don't

| 22 vant to hold that as a findings I will have to take a

23 look as to exactly whether it is a procurement date or a

( ) 24 permitting date, but in any event, depending upon the !

25 timing of the equipment, you have to look at what aging
, ,

|

()
|
|
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(]) 1 requirement is appropriate.

2 And there is aging by assessment and aging by

1 3 the simulated coupon sample, if you will. I don 't knov |
| 4 if it is a coupon, but simulated in all cases. It has i

5 been a simulated sample.
1

6 What about LILCO's program? Is it that the

7 County disputes and that is what we don't know, and if;

8 you look at the questions, I think if you are fair you

9 vill agree with me that they don't tell us. There are a
i

| 10 few questions you want to ask about it, but I don't know

!,

11 what is in dispute.

,
12 NR. DYNNERs All right. Let me try to answer-

|

13 that. Number one, the County would have no problem in

14 responding to the Board's request for a more detailed-

f 15 explanation by way of addition to the cross plan or

16 otherwise about what the County's concerns are. We

17 would get that to them. That is not the motion that is,

i 18 of course, before us.

19 And my general response to LILCO's argument is

20 at this late date to come in and say that they don't

i 21 know what this contention means when there has been a
|

:|

22 background of discussions, which I understand have been

23 -- the parties have taken contrary views with some vigor

() 24 -- is, it seems to us, not appropriate.

! 25 JUDGE BRENNER: Let me make it easier for

O
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() 1 you. I don 't want to go into the background of

2 discussions too much, and I agree with some of what the

3 County said in its response about that, although not

4 qaite the full extent with which the County said it.

5 MR. DYNNER: The issue, if I can state it as I

6 understard it, is that under the IEEE standard 3.2.3,

7 assessments are being made by LILCO concerning the aging

8 impact, and those assessments when they are made do not

9 always -- a re, in pa rt, made upon a variety of judgments

10 beine made, and the County has expressed concern and has

11 exscessed disagreement with the judgments which are
,

12 Deing used to make those assessments with regard to a

13 variety of pieces of equipment.,

14 Those f acts that the County is seeking to make

15 an issue in this proceeding go to the area of the

16 grounda for the assessments, the judgments hshind the

17 assessments, and whether or not those assessments are
|
'

18 accurate with regard to a specific list of equipment.

19 That statement, which I think is more precise

20 than what you have so far, is indicative of why we felt

21 that (d) really is a part of (e). That is to say, that

22 there is insufficient information in part as to the

23 basis on which LILCO has reached the judgments and the

() 24 assessments, and that is where those two tie together.

25 JUDGE BRENNER: I know, but if you can read

()|
!
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|

() 1 (e) with a straight face and tell me that that tells us

2 what you want to litigate about (d), you are a better

3 man than I.

4 HR. DYNNER: I certainly didn't say that and,

|
5 of course, subsection (e) is apparently understood by

6 LILCO, since they haven't moved to strike that. I'm

7 just saying that the two are closely r, elated. And that

8 with regard specifically to (d), the issue is a contrary

9 view as to the judgment for making nssessments with

to regard to sging.

11 An example which I guess was used to -- and

12 I'm getting into a technical area -- -

13 JUDGE BRENNERs Well, your statement is c.till

14 very vague. You want to challenge the basis for the

| 15 judgments that they made? That doesn't tell us

18 anything. They filed a lot of things, now. Let me back

17 up and maybe say something about the background, because

18 the Board really does think there are equities on both

19 sides here, and maybe we shouli pull it into perspective

20 for a moment and not crying to save time, but trying to

21 get closer to the bottom line. Maybe I should have

22 spent a mosent on the background, as we did.

23 We believe that for a motion for summary

() 24 disposition to be successful in the classic sense of a

25 motion for summary dispostion, you need a statement of

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 YIRGIN!A AVE, S.W. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345
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{} 1 material f acts as to which there is no genuine issue.

2 It is not a formalistic requirments it is there for the

| 0 purpose of focusing on that which is material, and

4 focilsing on what the dispute is.

5 Even if a motion is not granted in full,

j 6 sometimes the relief is a narrowing of the issue, and in

7 tha t sense, a motion f or summary disposition is one of

8 other available devices to attempt to get a narrowing of

9 a contention. Bu't even for that purpose you need -- and

10 perhaps especially for that purpose - you need the

11 statement of material facts so that the respondent can

, 12 deal with it and the Board can deal with it. The
!

13 affidavit isn't required, and especially if there is

O 14 other information on file.

15 So we think that is a fatal defect for

16 granting a motion for summary disposition; that is, a

17 finding on the merits of the contention. And that is

18 what a motion for summary disposition is.

19 On the other hand, it is the object of various

20 procedural devices throughout the prehearing process to

21 get a reasonable specification of contentions. The

22 staff in its supporting filing supporting LILCO's

23 motion, cites Vermont Yankee on the standard of an issue

() 24 being sufficient for reasonable minds to inquire

25 further, and pullad out the by-now classic Vermont

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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(]) 1 Yankee language as to how cryptic and obscure references

2 to matters that ough t to be will not suffice. However,

3 the stage for those tests are the contentions admission

4 sta ge .

5 It is true that in our view, this contention,

6 this pair of contentions is somewhat vague in terms of

7 informing somebody reading them what it is that the

8 parties seek to litigate within the broad area of

9 environmental qualifications. However, I will remind

10 the parties that this contention, or these contentions,

11 were stipulated to by th9 parties in the December 2nd,
'

12 1981 stipula tion, and all parties urged us to approve it

13 and we did.

14 In f airness to the framers of the contention,

15 ve will take notice of the t'act that the contention.vas

16 framed at a time when the information we now have on

17 environmental qualifications was not available, so a lot

18 of information has been filed on environmental
,

19 qualifications as to how it would be implemented by

20 LILCO, and as to how the staff would review it. And we

21 also have the new rule most recently. Hoe new it is in

22 substance is a matter we will hear about, but certainly,

|

23 all of the environmental qualification reports are filed.

() 24 So it may be appropriate for the

25 contention-filing stage for the County to have expressed

O
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{{} 1 the type of concern embodied in the wording of

2 contention (e), and that is similar to the way you've

3 phrased things here this morning, Mr. Dynner, as to

4 concern about how LILCO was applying its judgments and

5 how the staff was reviewing the matter and so on.

6 But now we are past that stage. One of the

7 prehearing devices is to require parties to come forward

8 before the Board with contentions that were at one time

9 sufficient for admissibility and af ter discovery but

10 before the hearing, to inform the Board as to what

11 specifically within those contentions the party still

12 vishes to pursue, given the discovery, and why.

13 It isn't a summary judgment test, but it is a

14 test of what is still in dispute. We have not formally

15 required those filing; throughout this prehearing

16 process because we have deemed the procedures that were

17 being followed actually more efficient and more

18 advisable. That is, the parties negotiating among

19 themselves and reporting back to us from time to time.

20 We think the results have been excellent.

21 From the parties' point of view, I don't know if the

22 par ties agree or not. That is, it was more efficient

23 and more satisfying to the parties to have the give and

() 24 take of informal negotiation rather than have to file

25 formal pleadings as to wha'. was still in dispute and

O
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() 1 another party responding that that shouldn't be because

2 of this inf ormation and so on. And the result of that

3 process, even when there hasn't been a settlement of an

4 issue, has been a narrowing of the issue.

*

5 In this case, we take it, given the vagueness -

6 of subpart (e), which we think you can fit anything

7 under that subpart, it is as vague as subpart (d).

8 There was no request to narrev that in any form by LILCO

9 before us. We take it from what they said in their
.

10 motion as to subpart (d) that the reason for that is #

11 that they've got the direct testimony of Mr. Hinor, and

12 they can proceed with that subpart on that basis. And

12 in fact, the direct testimony of Mr. Hinor assists us in

14 understanding what the County means under subpart (e),

15 and we understand the overlap that the County sees

16 between (c) and (d), as well as some concerns within

17 each.

18 But the County's testimony, because there is

19 no testimony on subpart (d), cannot serve that purpose.

20 It is unfortunate that with respect to this one sub pa rt

21 it appears that the process to better specify aatters

22 did not work. That happens sometimes. As I said, we

23 still believe the process overall has worked very well,

() 24 and we are not sorry that we have urged that process

25 instead of the formal filings of specified issues.

O
e
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(} 1 But in terms of a better specification within

2 our prehearing authority, we think it appropriate to get

3 one orally, at least so we know where we are headed on
,

.

!
'

4 the litigation of this subpart. We thought the cross

5 plan would supply that. It does not, for the reason we

6 indicated.
!
| 7 Had LILCO's motion been filed a little

. 8 earlier, perhaps we would have been willing to go
!

9 through a formal response round. On the other hand, we

H) understand why it was not filed earlier, because the

11 final trigger was seeing what was not covered in the

!

12 County's testimony.

13 We are not interested at this point as a Board

14 in whether or not the County may have sufficiently

15 specified its concerns within subpart (d) in the

16 neg otia tions . That may be true; it may not be true. We

17 are not going to decide thats we are not interested in

18 deciding that. But we do want to get a specification of

19 what it is about the aging, the implementation of the

20 aging requirements by LILCO that the County doesn't like.

| 21 Within the framework of the rules, some of the

22 questions asked onpage 8 -- and it is hard to tell from

23 the culled page of the cross plan, and we certainly are

() 24 not making this ruling in advance, but it looks like

25 some of it is geared more towards exploring the pros and
.

ALDERSON REPORT $NG COMPANY,INC,
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I cons of having the two categories for different ways of

2 treating aging requirements, as. distinguished from
'

3 whether or not LILCO is correctly implementing the aging

4 requirement.

5 And to say simply that it is within the

6 broader issue of the adequacy of environmental

7 qualification only states the obvious and does not help

8 us ith the specifics.,

9 So we are not going to permit just wide open

10 cross examination as to uhy did you do this and why did

11 you do that on aging. We want a sta tement specifically

12 geared to ',he filings, the environmental qualification
|

| 13 report, the staff's SER and things of that nature, as to

14 where the County believes LILCO has not or will not

15 correctly implement the aging requirements of

| 16 environmental qualification.

17 Now, it may be that when the County sits down

18 and does that you will realize that all your concerns

19 are, in fact, subsumed by Mr. Finor's testimony which

20 focuses on a different area. That is, the concern might

21 be in identifling the right equipment and applying the

22 environmental qualification criteria to that equipment,

23 which criteria includes aging. But if that is your

O 24 1 ae t a te 11ti *- 1== r er

25 directly. -

|

O
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2 now, Mr. Dynner?
|

*|O
4

*

5

6

7
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;
'

10
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12
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O
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(]) 1 HR. DYNNERa Not with the specificity that you

2 are I think requesting. That would require some more

| 3 input f on our consaltant. Just so I understand it, the

4 statement that you want is with more particularity as to

; 5 how the County does not feel that the EQ report and any

6 other documents by LILCO vould not properly implement

7 its assessment on aging?

8 JUDGE BRENNER: And you can include the

9 Staff 's documents if you believe they are not correctly

to reviewing what LILCO is doing for aging. Give us

11 particular references. If you can attach the excerpts

12 from the document, that would be helpful, if the

13 axcerpts aren't thick, and then we vill understand what'

14 it is you will vant to litigate. within subpart D as

15 distinguished from subpart C and B. And you don't have

16 to overcome any burden of a genuine issue, but you do
i

17 have to overcome a burden of requisite specificity. So

18 it is a hearing management tool and not a motion for

19 summary disposition tool.

20 MR. DYNNERs Is the document that you are

21 requiring for the Board only, or is for the Board and

22 the parties?

23 JUDGE BRENNER: No; for everyone. And if you

() 24 vant to, you decide if you can give us ell the same

l 25 thing, that is fine. If you want to separate out some

1

!
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:

() 1 of the detail of the particular questions, that is

2 acceptable. But certainly the specifics of which

3 portions of the report you want to challenge and what it

4 is you want to challenge about them needs to be made

5 known to the other parties.

6 Now, I understand the County's pos tion might

7 be that you have already told them orally. at I don't

8 vant to resolve that to da te, and I am not suggesting to

9 the contrary by requiring it in writing now.

10 All right. The timing. I would think that by

11 the close of business Frida y to the other parties would

12 be reasonable. And our thought there is that'you can

' 13 cross-examine on all of the other items other than

14 aging. And if you have otherwise completed your cross

| 10 by next week, we will let you come back to aging if you

16 vant to pursue it if you haven't completed your cross

17 and it is just a matter of arranging your order.

18 HR. IRWIN4 Judge Brenner, may I ask a couple

19 of clarifying questions?

20 JUDGE BRENNERa Let me just point out one

21 details that we would like to receive if you have

22 logistics problems and can't get the filing to the Board

23 by the close of business Friday, ne will accept ours

() 24 Monday morning. But get it to the S taf f and LILCO by

25 the close of business Friday.

O
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() 1 (The Board conferred.);

2 JUDGE BRENNER: That is, Monday morning before

3 ve start here. And incidentally, we vill be starting at

4 10:00 this coming Monday, as an aside, now that the
r

~

5 flights have been dependable so far.

6 'So we vill give you a chance, Mr. Irwin.

7 MR. IRWINa Judge Brenner, I take it that the

8 scope of your order to the County includes matters
~

:

9 relating to the substantive compliance with aging
.

10 requirements and not documentation.

11 One of the difficulties we have had, and I did

12 not get a chance to address this earlier in my remarks,
|

13 is that the County's response to our motion it seems to

14 se totally misses the point when it says that aging is

15 inherently within broader issues relating to
|

16 environmental qualification and apparently within the

17 scope of subpart E.

18 I admit subpart E is vague, but it goes only

19 to documentation. Subpart D goes to substance, as we

20 understand it. And if the Board is going to keep

21 subpart D alive as a contention, it goes to substance

22 rather than documentation. And I think we need to

! 23 understand with specificity what it is about the

() 24 substantive aging process that LILCO has observed that

25 f ai's to meet specific requirements of the regulations

|

O
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1

1 and not whether we have documented it adequately. |

2 JUDGE BRENNER I am not going to impose that

3 restriction in the abstract. We will take their

4 specific statement. Now, if it is just documentation,

5 that will put a very different color on what is in

6 controversy and any in f act be very close to the same as

7 subpart E except they are highlighting the fact that

8 they want to include the inadequate demonstration as to

9 some aspects of aging. And it may be they Jon't want to

10 lose the right to do that by a settlement of subpart D.

11 And for all I know, that was a large part of the problem.

12 But I don't know, so we are not going to
.

13 impose that restriction, but we are going to see what it

14 is the County still controverts about LILCO's

I 15 implementation of the environmental qualification . aging

16 requirements. And if it turns out to be just a mere

17 documentation, that will be a different area than the

18 substance.

19 MR. IRWIN: I would assume that that would

20 f all under subpart E, definitionally.

21 JUDGE BRENNERs F3 will deal with it when we

22 have something more concrvte for us.

23 MR. IRWIN: A second mattar, Judge Brenner,

24 goes to the Board 's concern with sfocification of

25 issues. The purpose, it seems to us, is to provide

O
i
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(} 1 notice not only to the Board but the parties as they

2 file their testimon y.

3 One of the difficulties LILCO has had -- and I

4 am not going to go into the substance of our discussions

5 -- but obviously there was an imperfect meeting of the

6 minds during that. With respect to containment

7 isolation there is at present a proposed form of

8 agreement for settlement to which we have received no

9 response from the County. I want to put the County on

10 notice now.

11 JUDGE BRENNER: I am sorry, I heard you say

12 there was a proposed form of agreement for settlement,

13 but I didn't hear your next sentence.

14 HR. IRWIN I said with respect to the next

15 icsue coming up, containmen t isolation, there is a

16 proposed memorandum outlining the terms of a possible
,

!
! 17 settlement, which we served on the County last Friday
(
| 18 following discussions among technical representatives.

19 Without going into the terms of that, we need to get a

20 response from the County as to whether or not they are

21 going to find that proposal substantively acceptable or

22 propose a counter proposal, because if they don't, we
|

23 need to file testimony and we need to know what issues

() 24 they care about.

25 And I want the County to be on notice that as

O
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() 1 of tomorrow morning we intend to file such a request for

2 specification, and we would like to receive it in time

3 to make use of it in preparing our -final testimony.

4 JUDGE BRENNERs Who is handling containment

5 isola tion f or the County?

6 MR. DYNNER: Es. Letsche.

7 HR. IRWIN Es. Letsche received our

8 memorandum last Friday.

9 JUDGE BRENNERa When are you going to file
'

to your request for a better specification?
.

11 HR. IRWIN4 If I have not heard by the close

12 of business today or tonight, we vill file it at the
i

13 start of the hearing tomorrow morning.

14 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. After we receivei

15 it, maybe the best thing to do is -- and we vill solicit;

! 16 the views of the parties when Ms. Letsche is here -- it
i

17 may be good to discuss the specification or lack

18 the reof . We can perhaps start out in the nature of a

19 status report on the negotiations of that issue and get

20 to the point of possible specification in lieu of

21 settlement. And perhaps we can do that on Thursday.

22 HR. IRWIN: I hope nobody misunderstands the

2J tenor CT argument. We would far rather reach an

() 24 agreement en this issue, and I think that the parameters

25 of agreement are there. But if we don't, we need to be

(}
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(]) 1 sble to focus our testimony.

2 JUDGE BRENNERa I would think -- and we will

4 3 give the County an opportunity tomorrow to tell us to

4 the contray -- I would think it couldn't hurt and might

5 help for us to have that discussion regardless of what

6 your purposes are. Does the proposed agreement go to

7 all of the subitems within the overall category of

8 conta in m en t isolation?

9 NR. IRWIN4 Yes, Judge Brenner, it does.

10 JUDGE BRENNER: The last report we heard from

11 the Coanty on that was that they w?re working on it.

12 fou relayed that to us, Nr. Dynner. I believe you said
i

13 -- is that a fair recollection?
,

14 NR. DYNNER: Yes, that is right. I think that

15 part of what we are getting into again is the crunch on

16 one person who -- it has turned out unfortunately a

17 number of issues have all d ovetailed within the same

18 time frame. But this is -- will be an issue that I will

19 raise with Ms. Letsche.

20 JUDGE BRENNER I will point out that we knew

21 vell iti advance that that would happen. And she hasn't

22 been involved with a lot of the other issues for a long

23 time that have taken a lot of time. And presumably,

() 24 that was part of the County's planning. And some of

25 these issues that are now dovetailing have dragged on in

O
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'

O ' th octa6 r "a * r a o e n r *1 riaa <or

2 reasons that, as I recall, she was worting on another

3 case.

4 So it is not as if, if there is a crunch, it
s

5 is not as if it shouldn 't have been foreseen on the part

6 of the County. So you will have to work it out. We
:

7 don 't deem in the context of this proceeding this to .5e

8 a surprise crunch, that is what I as saying.

9 MR. DYNNER: Crunches are crunches. We just

to are reporting a fact that it has occurred. I think how

11 and why is a separate issue.

12 JUDGE BRENNERa' All right. Well, the

13 testimony is due to be filed on Honday, so obviously.

14 Thursday will be time to take the pulse of the parties

15 on where it is going.

16 All right. The notion for summary disposition

| 17 is denied. Just to make it express, in the alterna tive

. 18 ve are either reading, construing the notion, or
I

l 19 substituting our own request for a more definite

20 statement of what it is specifically at this stage of

|
| 21 the game, given the additional information available

22 since the agreement to the admissibility of the

23 contention by stipulation back in December, what it is

24 tha t the County seeks to litigate about subpart D.

25 And that more definite statement is due to be

O
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1

(]) 1 received by the pa rties by the close of business on

2 Friday and by the Board by then if possible but in any

| 3 event by Monday, morning approximately 9:00 or so.
I

4 Is there anything else? Let's ge t the

5 witnesses sworn in bef e re lunch, and then we can see how

6 far we get before 12:15.

| 7 And while they are getting into place, there

8 was one thing I wanted to check for the record on

9 environmental qualification. We alluded to this a

' '

10 number of vecks ago. We have heard nothing to the

11 contrary, so we assume that the LILCO staff panel is

. 12 going to be a combined panel, although the cross plan of

13 the County is not so drafted.

14 MR. IRWIN: LILCO has been proceeding on the ,

i

| 15 assumption that it will be a combined panel.

16 JUDGE BRENNER: Well, you had better find some

17 extra chairs for tomorrow.

18 (Pause.)

19 JUDGE BRENNERs Since we know Mr. Hubbard, I

20 take it that is Dr. Samaniego at the table. And did I

21 pronounce that correctly, sir?

22 WITNESS SAMANIEGO: Yes, Judge Brenner.

23 JUDGE BRENNER: Could you stand, please? Mr.

() 24 Hubbard has been previously sworn. And raise your right

25 hand.

|

|
|

|
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;

'
.

(]) 1 While they are getting settled, I should have

2 noted that we vill approve the partial resolution of the

3 environmental qualification contention and the entire
|

4 resolution of the saismic qualification contention. And

5 ve can handle that at the time we start the
i

| 6 environmental qualification contention. But I did want
!

j 7 you to know in advance that we had no questions as to

8 those subparts.
|

9 Whereupon,

to RICHARD B. HUBBARD and

11 FRANCISCO J. SAMANIEGO4

12 were recalled as witnesses and, having been previously

13 duly sworn, were further examined and testified as

14 follows:

15 DIRECT EXAMINATION
:

16 BY HR. DYNNER:

| 17 Q Mr. Hubbard, would you state your name,

18 address, and occupation, please?
l

l 19 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) My name is Richard

20 Hubbard. I an a technical consultant and vice president
1

21 of MHB Technical Associates. And my address is 1723

22 Hamilton Avenue, San Jose, California 95125.

23 0 Dr. Samaniego, would you please state your

() 24 name, address, and occupation?

25 A (VITNESS SAMANIEGO) My name is Francisco

O

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
!

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

--m - - _ _ . . _ . _ _ _ _ . _



_ __

l

19,063

() 1 Samaniego. I an an associate professor of statistics at4

2 the University of California at Davis, currently

3 visiting associate professor in the Department ofO!

'4 Biostatistics at the University of Washington. And my

S current address is 3773 Northeast 153rd Street, Seattle,

6 Washington 98155.
|

7 Q Gentlemen, do you have in front of you your

8 prefiled testimony dated December 21, 1982?

9 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) Yes, sir.

10 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) Yes, I do.

11 Q Do you have'any additions or corrections you
,

12 vish to make to the testimony at this time?

13 A (WITNESS SAHANIEGO) No, sir.

14 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) No, sir.

15 6R. DYNNER: Judge Brenner, at this point it

16 might be advisable to introduce or to move into evidence

17 the joint deposition of Mr. Hubbard and Dr. Samaniegc.

18 JUDGE BRENNERs I don't recall if you marked

19 up ell of the corrections, if any, in this. My

20 recollection is that you did.

21 MR. DYNNER: Yes. This document was marked in
'

22 the copies that were filed.

23 JUDGE BRENNERs So we wouldn't need a separate

() 24 errata sheet.

25 MR. DYNNER: Right. That is my

O
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.

tg 1 understanding. So we would mark for identification and

2 nove into evidence, with the help of Judge Morris, the .

3 joint deposition of Mr. Hubbard and Dr. Samaniego,

4 consisting of two volumes. Volume 1 con tains pages 1

5 through 74; Volume 2, pages 75 through 238, of December

6 27 and 28. December 27 is Volume 1. December 28 is

7 Volume 2.

8 And thera docunents have been reviewed and

9 corrected as filed.

10 JUDGE 50RRIS: THat would be Suff olk County

11 Exhibit 112.

12 (The documents referred.

13 to were marked Suffolk

14 County Exhibit No. 112

15 for identification.)

16 JUDGE BRENNER: All right, in the absence of

17 objection, we vill admit Suffolk County Exhibit Number
.

18 112 into evidence.

19 (The documents referred

20 to, previously marked

21 Suffolk County Exhibit

22 No. 112 for

23 identification, were

24 recelied in e'tidence.)

25 MR. EARLEY Judge, for the Johnson and

O
|
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{) Novarro depositions we also bound into the record1

2 LILCO's designation along with that. If we could do

3 that for this deposition, I would appreciate that. I

O
4 don 't have a copy with me, but I believe it was

5 designa tion of portions of Dr. Samaniego's and Mr.

6 Hubbard's deposition.

7 JUDGE BRENNERa Yes. If you give me a moment,

8 I believe I have it.

9 I have got your initial designation, Hr.

10 Earley. Was there a second designation in this instance?

11 NR. EARLEY: No, there was not, Judge. When

12 the County indicated they were going to move all of the

13 deposition into evidence, we did not go back and file a

14 supplementary designation.

15 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. The purpose of

16 this systifies me, but we did do it bef ore, and we will

17 do it again. And I can' t imagine what purpose it will

18 serve later. But I can't think of everything that you

19 are going to do with things. We have no problem doing
,

| 20 that. What did we do last time? Make it an A?

21 MR. EARLEY: I think we made it an A.

22 JUDGE BRENNER: Okay, we will make this

[ 23 memorandum, if you will, even though it originates with

() 24 the other party -- the mechanics of this escapes me.

25 (Pause.)

O
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1 JUDGE BRENNERs All right. Consistent with

i 2 what we did last time, we will make this Suffolk County

3 Exhibit 112A, even though it is LILCO's designation ,

! 4 (The document ref erred to
5 was marked Suffolk County

8 Exhibit No. 112A for

7 identification.)
:

8 JUDGE BRENNER: So we can keep it together

9 with the exhibit, the Suffolk County Exhibit 112A is a
|

I
10 memorandum to Messrs. Dynner and Miller from Mr. Earley,

11 dated January 4, 1983, consisting of one page and is
,

12 entitled "LILCO's Initial Designation of Portions of the

13 Deposition of Richard B. Hubbard and Francisco J.

14 Samaniego." And we can, in addition to making it an

15 exhibit, we can bind that one page in.

I 18 (The material referred to, Suffolk County

17 Exhibit 112A, follovss)

18
|

|
t 19

0
i

21

22

23

|o 24

25

O
I
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MEMORANDUM ,

<
,

O'
'

wo= ^1 a ov #er. a- o^rc: 3 rv 4 >>=>
Michael S. Millor, Esq. '

-FROM: Anthony P. Earley, Jr.

LILCO's Initial Designation of
Portions of the Deposition of

Richard B. Ilubbard and
Francisco J. Samaniego

LILCO intends to inovo the following portions of the

!!ubbard-Samaniego deposition into evidence

pago 3, line 1 through page 8, line 24
pago 9, line 20 through page 30, line 23
page 15, line 24 through page 17, line 24
page 18, lino 22 through page 24, line 12-

] page 25, line 8 through page 74
g" /page 75 through page 79, line 12

/pago 88,.line 10 through page 104, 31ne 11
ypage 313, line 26 through page 154, lino 18
page 160, line 11 through page 169, line 8

g,jpage175, line 3 through page 396, line 6
/page 197, line 27 through page 198, line 8
jbage 210, line 20 through page 222, page 17
Once we have had a chance to review Suffolk County's

initial designation, wo will give you a final list.

j
* Je

'

n.r. .

221/765
.

O,

.
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.

{]) 1 (Discussion off the record.)

2 JUDGE BRENNER: 112A is admitted and also

3 bound in f or convenience.

4 (The document referred

5 to, previously marked

6 Suf folk County Exhibit

7 No. 112A for

8 identification, was

~

9 received in evidence.)

10 BR. DYNNER: Judge Brenner, we might also,

11 consistent with the past practice, want to bind in the

12 prefiled testimony of Mr. Hubbard and Dr. Samaniego into

13 the record at this point. That consists of 30 pages
'

14 with an attachment of four pages.

15 JUDGE BRENNERa The attachment is Dr.

16 Samanlego's qualifications.

17 MR. DYNNERa That is correct.

18 JUDGE BRENNER: Did you ask them if this was

19 correct? If you did, I missed it.

20 MR. DYNNER: I asked if they had any further

21 corrections or additions to make, and they said no.

! 22 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. In the absence of
|

23 any objection, we will admit into evidence the direct

() 24 testimony of Richard B. Hubbard and Dr. Francisco J.

25 Samaniego, regarding Torrey Pines Technologies'

O
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1 inspection of Shoreham Nuclear Power Station. And we

2 vill bind it in at this point as if read.

3 (The material referred to, the profiled
.

4 testimony of Richard B. Hubbard and Francisco J.

5 Samaniego, f ollovs s)

I 6

'

7
.

8,

9.

.

-|

10

11

12

13

14 -

15

16

'

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

| 25

O:
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UNITED STA?ES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

1

Before the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
*

-

O -
:

),
.

In the Matter of )
) .

LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY ) Docket No. 50-322 0.L.
I ;

(Shoreham Nuclear Power Station, ) ;
!

Unit 1) )- |

) 'l
i

i
!DIRECT TESTIMONY OF '

RICHARD B. HUBBARD AND DR. FRANCISCO J. SAMANIEGO
REGARDING TORREY PINES TECHNOLOGY'S INSPECTION'OF '

SHOREHAM NUCLEAR POWER STATION
i .

.

I. INTRODUCTION ;*

, ,

O:. I
Q: Mr. Hubbard, please state your name, address, occupation

[and professional qualifications.
,

A: My name is Richard B. Hubbard, and my business address ;
.

r

is 1723 Hamilton Avenue, San Jose, California'. I am vice-

president of MHB Technical Associates. My qualifications have -

been previously submitted to the Board in this proceeding.

| 0: Dr. Samaniego, please state your name, address, and
t

i occupation.
!

A: My name is Dr. . Francisco J. Samaniego. I am an
.

'

Associate Professor of Statistics at the University of California,

O
Davis and am currently a Visiting Associate Professor of Bio-

statistics at the University of Washington. My address is

| 3773 N.E. 153rd Street, Seattle, Washington.

'
.

, .
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Q: Please describe your qualifications and research

experience which are relevant to the matters you address in .

your portion of this test,imony.

A: My research interests, include Mathematical Statistics,

Decision Theory, Reliability and Survival Analysis. My research

covers a broad range of statistical theory and application. I

have published research contributions in over ten refereed

journals. Most of my research efforts have been directed toward

signal detection, reliability and statistical applications in
I

engineering. I have served on the editorial board of the
Journal of the American Statistical Ass,ociation since 1978 i

and am an elected. Fellow of the - American Statistical. Association.
Over the last ten years, I have served is a statistical

consultant to over one hundred researchers at the University of.

California, Davis. I have also served as a private consultant
t

to the City of Davis, the State of California Employment Develop- ,

ment Department and Arthur Young, Inc. In each of the last

ten years, I have been an invited lecturer on sampling techniques
at the annual Short Course on Statistical Quality Control

sponsored by the College of Agriculture at the University of
California, Davis. A further statement of my professional

qualifications is attached to this testimony as Attachment 1. ,.
,

O

~
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Q: Who is sponsoring the various portions of this

testimony?
.

A: Except when indicated otherwise, Mr. Hubbard is the'

() author and sponsor for Parts III through VI of this testimony,I

and Dr. Samaniego is the author and sponsor of Part VII of this

testimony.

II. PURPOSE AND CONCLUSIONS

Q: Mr. Hubbard, what is the purpose of your testimony?

A: The purpose of my testimony is to' address the adequacy.

of the inspection conducted by Torrey Pines Technology ("TPT")

l of the Shoreham Nuclear Power Station ("Shoreham"). I have had

only a very limited time to review the TPT " Final Report: __ _,

Independent Verification -- Shoreham Nuclear Power Station"

("TPT Report") and to prepare this testimony, and I have not

had access to the underlying data and inspection checklists

used in preparing the TPT Report. However, I have identified

a number of serious deficiencies and limitations in the TPT
inspection which lead to certain conclusions.

Q: What are these conclusions and where are they

discussed?

A: First, as discussed in Part III, the l'ack of -*

.

| } independence of TPT, the inadequacy of the protocol by which

the inspection was conducted, and the limited scope of the TPT

,

.

O- * *

_ _ _ _ _ _



_ - -- .. .- . _ - .- - - .

.

-4_.

.

.

inspection program (including that TPT inspected " safety-

related" systems, and not those which are also "important to
.

safety") indicate that the TPT inspection was not an " independent
.

t

verification" showing that there was an adequate _ construction

QA/QC program at Shoreham. Sebond,TPTdidnotconsistently

properly identify discrepancies and preliminary findings;

| accordingly, the number and safety significance of deficiencies

I are understated in the TPT Report. This matter is discussed

and examples are presented in Part IV of this testimony.

Third, as discussed in Part V, the number of discrepancies

which r-M undetected until the TPT review, despite the

number of layers, or " gates," in the QA/QC program at Shoreham,
,

'

corroborates Suffolk County's contentions regarding deficiencies-
ot

in that program. Fourth, the Corrective Action Plans (" CAPS")'

+

rproposed by LILCO and accepted by TPT'do not in all cases fully

respond to the root causes or the extent of TPT's Findings,
and no CAPS were prepared-in response to TPT's Observations or

|
Discrepancy Reports, as discussed in Part VI. Finally, I

concur with Dr. Samaniego's testimony in Part VII.

Q: Dr. Samaniego, what is the purpose of your testimony?

! A: The purpose of my testimony is to address the question

of whether the conclusions of the TPT Report are justified,
.

given the sampling methodology which was used.
|

Q1

Q: In summary, what are your conclusions?

A: The samples taken by TPT were obtained in a non-random

fashion and do not lend themselves to extrapolation to the
!

populations of items ahd documents under study. I therefore

- , _ _ . . _ _ _ - _ __ .
-
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conclude that the substantive findings of the TPT Report are

unjustified. These matters are discussed in Ptet VII of this ,

testimony. .

= .

III. INDEPENDENCE AND SCOPE OF TPT REVIEW

Q: Mr. Hubbard, was the TPT review the kind of independent

inspection of the as-built plant which you have urged be con-

ducted?

A: No. Aside from other factors discussed in my testi-

many, TPT was not acceptably independent from LILCO, nor did ,

s-

it operate under an acceptable protocol.,

Q,: Why wasn't TPT acceptably independent?
,

() A: TPT was selected and retained by.LILCO unilaterally.- ---

1

In the context of settlement negotiations with LILCO, Suffolk

County's Assistant County Attorney identified TPT as one of

eight consultants which the County recommende.d to "includ[e] in

the bidding for the contract" for a QA/QC independent inspection.

Had the negotiations resulted in a settlement, the County would
have been involved $n the selection process and in determining

the scope and protocol for the inspecticn. Instead, when LILCO

itself hired TPT, the County was excluded from these matters
.

and preventeC from participating in the inspectibn to ensure*

'( ) TPT's independence. No engineering consultant- can properly be

deemed " independent" when it was selected by LILCO, its job

|
was defined by LILCO, it reported to LILCO, and its personnel

I
:

|

| . ..

,

i

- - - .
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were in daily contact with LILCO personnel to perform their

tasks, to the exciusion of otner parties. ,

Q: Why wasn't the protocol under which TPT operated,

acceptable /

A: Because no party othe than LILCO had any relation-

ship with TPT. Not only LILCO, but Suffolk County, and indeed

the other parties in the licensing proceeding, should have had
|

the opportunity to review and comment on the scope of work,
! acceptance criteria, procedures, schedule, and resource

allocation of TPT. Not only LILCO, but Suffolk County and the

other parties, should have had the right to observe inspections

and audits in progress, attend all meetings, and review all
:

documents presented to and generated by TPT. Instead, TPT

O interfaced only with LILCO, received information and comments

only f, rom LILCO, reported only to LILCO, and could only be

influenced by LILCO.

Q: Aside from the fact that only LILCO participated with

TPT in the inspection, was the protocol adequate?

A: I have not had access to the documents underlying

the TPT Report and not contain d in it, such as the

procedures used by TPT and inspection checklists.

Examination of such docun.snts could disclose oth,er problems
,

with the protocol and procedures under which TPT operated.
.O Q: Does the TPT inspection provide a comprehensive design

review, physical inspection, and QA/QC review to verify that

the design and construction of Shoreham have been implemented

in accordance with FSAR commitments and regulatory requirements?



- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .

e
_7. '*

.

A: No. It is generally true that the work effort on

a nuclear plant can be subdivided into four basic phases: ~1/
design, construction, startup, and commercial operatlon. While

O overlaps between phases do occur, the subject of the TPT

verification effort was the construction phase. Thus, the

adequacy of the design of Shoreham and of LILCO's proposed

operating procedures, including the QA/QC program for operations,

are not addressed by TPT.

Q: Was the scope of the TPT review of the conctruction

process adequate to suppor t the conclusions of the TPT Report?

A: No. The TPT review of the construction process was
'

improperly limited or restricted in three important areas:'

equipm'ent "important to safety;" electrical equipment; and
-. -

.

QA/QC programs.'

Q: Explain how the TPT review *of equipment "important to

safety" was improperly limited or restricted.

A: In this proceeding there has been substantial testi-

mony which addressed LILCO's failure to implement a systematic

QA/QC program for items "important to safety," as required by

GDC-1 of Appendix A to 10 C.F.R. Part 50. I believe the evidence

adduced to date indicates that T.TTm has largely limited its Shorehan OA/QC

program to the subset of items designated as " safety-related."-2/The TPr review suffers
.

.
.

O
1/ TPT Report, Volume II, pp. 1-1 and 1-5, defines these phases.

2/ See definitions of " safety-related" and "important to safety"
as set forth by Harold Denton of the NRC and included as
Attachment 1 to the County's direct testimony on Contention
7B. The definiti6ns will not be repeated herein for the
sake of brevity. LILCO also identifies safety-related

-

items as " Category I."

- ______ ________
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from the same deficiency, since TPT appears to limit its review

and conclusions to " safety-related" features. As Mr. Johnson ,

of TPT states in his prefiled testimony:
Ov

(i) "TPT's conclusions are applicable to
construction of all safety-related
equipment. (Emphasis added.)"

. .

(ii) "It was obviously impractical to in-
spect all saftty-related equipment at
the plant. We therefore designed our 5

program to provide a basis to judge
the adequacy of all safety-related
components." (Emphasis added.) 3,/

For example, as discussed in more detail in Part IV of this

testimony, valid Discrepancy Reports identified during the TPT
,

inspection were not converted to Potential Finding' Reports
- in a number of instances because components or equipment

4/() were not designated as safety-related! Thus, the TPT, review
,

can provide no assurance that the QA/QC requirements of GDC-1 *

of App'endix A have in fact been systematically implemented. This

is a significant omission in the scope of the TPT review.

Q: How was the TPT' review of electrical equipment

improperly limited or restricted?

3,/ Testimony of Louis D. Johnson, p. 26. See also, e.g., TPT
Report, Volume I, pp. _-6, 2-2, 3-1, 3-2, 3-3, 3-4, 3-5, 3-7,'

4-2, 4-3, 5-1, 5-2,'and 5-3 and Figures 4-1 and 4-2. A
similar pattern of limitations of the TPT review to safety-
related activities is set forth in Volumes 'II and III cf the'

TPT Report.

O
4,/ Fsee, e.g., TPT Recort, Volume II, Table C-1, pp. 4C-1, 4C-2, and

4C-3, as to electrical items.

:

.. .

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ __ _ __ __ - _ _ _ - - - - - -
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A: The TPT program plan, and the manhours required for
'the review, are summarized below: ,

/'T Task D escription Manhours
LJ

A Construction QA/QC Control Program Review 500 -5/ [

B Construction QA/QC Program Implementation [
Review 1,200 6/

C Physical Inspection, Walkdown 21,000 7/
D1 ASME Piping Weld Inspection 1,100 I/
D2 Primary Containment Concrete Test 240 F/
D3 Witnessing ?rimary Containment Structural

Acceptance Test 200 10/
El ASME Piping Material Certification Review 240 117
E2 Preoperational Test Review 450 17/
F Potential Finding Processings 7,000 --13/G Administrative and Reportings

TOTAL 33,000 14/

The walkdown of el'ectrical items made up only about 8% of the

total features checked by TPT.-15/ Clearly,- the major emphasis- --- ---

,

|

| of the TPT inspection was devoted to an evaluation of whether the

! mechanical and pipe support items were installed as shown on

|
the applicable design documents. The pipe support and mechanical

walkdowns constituted about 47% and 45%, respectively, of the

tota 1 features checked and resulted in 49% and 17% of the
Discrepancy Reports. --16/ In contrast, the electrical walkdown,

constituting 8% of total features checked, resulted in about 34%
17/
--

of the Discrepancy Reports. As a result, TPT concluded:

..
.

,

'() 5/ TPT Report, Volume I, p. 3-2. 12/ Ibid., p. 3-8.

7 Ibid., p. 3-3. --17/ TPT Report, Volume6

7/ Ibid., p. 3-4. II, p. 1-6.
8/ Ibid., p. 3-5. 14/ Id.

/ Ibid., p. 3-6. f5/ Ybid., p. 7-25.9

T0/ Ibid., p. 3-7. 16/ Id.

E/ Id. {/ H..

. ..
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(i) ". . electrical discrepancies are much [.

more prevalent than the relative number !

of electrical walkdown features." 18/ j,

!

(ii) relatively more discrepancies were"

O identified'on electrical than on mechanical
. . .

features because of the greater complexity
of electrical equipment and component
identification." 19/

!
!,

i

The alleged complexity of electrical features does not explain +

why the Shoreham QA/QC program failed to reveal and cure

deficiencies. Moreover, if the electrical items are in fact
4

more complex, one wou'1d have expected a more intense inspection

by TPT of those items. Yet even when it became clear that

discrepancies in electrical features occurred with a much
!,

(
higher frequency than in other systems, TPT failed to increase

O the scope of its inspection of electrical items. This is a

*

seriou.s deficiency.;

Q: Explain how the TPT review of QA/QC programs was
'

improperly limited or restricted.'

A: Tasks A and B of the TIT review included, respectively,

an assessment of the Shoreham QA/QC program for construction

and a review of the effectiveness of the QA'/QC program imple- .

,
..

.
'

mentation. As discussed above, the TPT review of QA/QC was

O restricted to the QA/QC measures applied to safety-related items;'

that review was not extended to items important to safety. The

.

18/ Id. . . . . .

19/ Ibid., p. 7-26.
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QA/QC program assessment was further limited to a review of.

the Stone and Webster ("S&W") and LILCO QA/QC manuals and

procedures. Other Shoreham site contractors with QA/QCp)% programs during construction, such as Courter and Reactor :
i,

''
. Controls, were in large part excluded from the TPT assessment,

even though they had substantial construction responsibility.
-

Based on the restricted number of contractors addressed in
the TPT program, no valid conclusions can be drawn concerning

the overall QA/QC program implementation for all site contractors.
I

.

Q: Are there other limitations in the scope of the TPT

review.which impact its conclusions?

O A: Te . In importane cases, such as the 1arge hore
-- -a

,

i
l piping review (Task C), the TPT assessment was conducted against-

1
a changing construction baseline. Because of the ongoing

~

construction activities and the QA/QC activities which had not

| yet occurred, TPT was not able to verify that the completed
items were constructed in accordance with the design requirements.'

Thus, a number of items selected bv TPT could not be reviewed*

I
in a completed condition. In one instance, 27 potential

pipe support safety concerns were designated as invalid during
i

-

the Potential Finding Review process, merely because construction'

( of the final pipe supports was incomplete. In other cases, the

required documentation requested by TPT initially was not

,

)

s
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readily retrievable, contrary to the records requirements of4

Criterion XVII of 10 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix B. Seven

potential safety concerns resulting from the documentation
review were determined to be invalid Potential Finding Reports

.

when appropriate documentation was identified " post-facto" to
20/
-~

resolve the concern.
,

IV. DISCREPANCY / FINDING PROCESSING

Q: Do you know how TPT prepared and processed Discrepancy

Reports ("DRs") and initiated Potential Finding Reports ("PFRs ") ?

A: Yes. According to the TPT Report:

"The DR was the form used to document
perceived differences between an observedI

() condition and a required condition. When
a walkdown team or a document investigator
perceived a difference between what was
being reviewed and the' requirement document,:

they were required by procedure to fill'

out a DR to document the perceived discrepancy,
indicating the required gondition as well
as the oh. served condition. This document
was then reviewed by the respective team

c

|
leade'r to evaluate the validity of the DR

! (i.e. , to assess whether there was an
actual difference between the observed and
required conditiors) and to evaluate the
potential of the observed condition for

i
safety impact. The, task leader then

|
reviewed the completed DR, including the
team leader's assessment of validity and'

potential safety impact. If either the
. team leader or the . task leader perceived

a potential safety impact, a PFR was

() initiated and the PFR number was referenced
|

on the DR. " 21 /

20/ TPT Report, Volume I, pp. 4-2 and 4-3.
l 21/ TPT Report, Volume II, p. 1-9.i

,

__
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Q: In your opinion, were all DRs invalidated by'TPT

properly invalidated?

A: No. Although the TPT Report required that "anz

difference between an observed condition (document or installed22/'

- .' hardware) and a required condition" be accumented, DRs were
-~

often invalidated in a manner inconsistent with this standard.
,

of the 371 DRs generated, 103 were found by TPT to be invalid.
_ ,

Q: Can you give some examples of DRs which you believe

were improperly invalidated? .

.

A: Yes. DRs 010, 011, 015, 022, 048, 068 and 153 are
,

examples of DRs that were invalidated because differences be' tween

the item and the r,equired condition did not affect system

performance. DR 25 was invalidated because a circuit wasi

found to function properly despite the difference from the
|
|

| required condition. A number of _econdary pipe supports were
1

found to be different from the required condition, but their

DRs (see, for example, DRs 245, 287, 324, 328', 354, and 356)

were invalidated because the differences did not affect the

primary line. DRs 034, 042, 047, and 168 are examples of DRs

that were invalidated because the inspected items were not within

the scope of the TPT walkdown. DR 199 wau invalidated because
'

LILCO considered the item to be acceptable. In some instances
,

DRs were invalidated for reasons that also applied to DRs that

remained valid (for example, compare DRs 54 and 57 and DRs

287 and 312).

Q: Could improper invalidation of DRs have resulted in

fewer Observations and Findings?

|
|

22/_ TPT Report, Volume I, p. 4-1. (Emphasis added.)
____ _
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A: Some improperly invalidated DRs may have become

PFRs and eventually Findings or Observations. There is no way
.

to make an accurate prediction, because invalidated DRs were

O not subjected to the next level of inquiry and were therefore
'

not evaluated with respect to tbelr potential safety impact.

Further, the cumulative effect of similar DRs could have a

potential safety impact, or could indicate a repetitive QA/QC
~

program deficiency, which would not be evident in a single

isolated DR.

Q: Do you believe that TPT consistently and accurately<

.

determined which valid DRs should be PFRs?

A: No. TPT dismissed from further consideration *

~

DRs which related to non-Category I (" safety-related") material,

O
.yceents or equipment. DRs 112, 124, 13'0, 137, 139,.249,- \"

t.

259, 264, 268, 292, and 331 are examples. Accordingly, there
,

was a wholesale exclusion from the PFR category of valid DRs for

items which may have been important to safety, but which had not
been classified as Category I. This decision may have resulted

l in a fewer number of Findings and Observations in the final

TPT Report.

In addition, in some instances TPT made inaccurate deter-

minations concerning a DR's potential safety impact, and there-

fore no PFR was written. For example, DR 123 ex'"amined LILCO's"

QA Audit Program and concluded that the program was deficient in

not folloving LILCO QA Procedure No. 18.2, regarding corrective

action for violations reported by audits. In its inspection,

TPT discovered that a failure to follow Procedure 18.2 had led
. .

-- - ~ _--- _._- - --_ - _ __-
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i

to the same violation over four consecutive audits. Neverthe- |

less, this DR was not made a PFR, because TPT concluded that .

there was no potential safety impact. I disagree with this
,

conclusion because the failure to initiate prompt corrective
;.

action in response to a repetitive audit finding could have a

safety impact, depending upon the nature of the audit finding. -!

In addition, this failure is contrary to the requirements of .

Criteria XVI and XVIII of Appendix B to 10 C.F.R. Part 50.

Another exarple was TPT's questionable decision to find h

that DR 281 was "no longer a safety item" and therefore did *
;

;

not warrant being made a PFR. DR 281 disclosed that General

Electric and S&W differed in their views of whether certain >

[} equipment was safety-related. General Electric had listed
_ _ _ _ .,_,

a number of items as Category I classification, while S&W had ,

listed the same items as Category II. This difference resulted
i

in certain equipment being classed as safety-related (Category I)

during receipt inspection,. but non-safety-related (Category II)
,

during installation. It is not clear whether General Electric
t

agreed to the downgrading of these items.

As a final example, TPT decided that DR 230 was "not a

safety problem," and therefore no PFR was written. DR 230

determined that an uncalibrated torque wrench might have been
.

}
used in the torquing of the primary containment drywell head.

In my opinion, this decision ignores the fact that the use of an
|

uncalibrated tool is prohibited by a specific QA policy (LILCO

QA Manual, Section 12, paragraph 12.3.1.). Apparently, TPT did
.

e e

.e -, -- . . . . _ . ,_ v. - . - . -4-a.
_
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not conduct a further investigation of the generic implications j
I

of this DR to determine whether uncalibrated tools were used'

.

in other plant procedures An violation of the QA policy.
|

() ~

Q: In summary, what are your conclusions in this area?

TPT improperly invalidated a number of DRs. ccord- {| A:

|
ingly, the TPT Report understated the number of deficiencies

I

| and PFRs and possibly the number of Findings and Observations.
|

| V. DEFICIENCIES IN SHOREHAM OA/QC PROCESS

Q: What is your understanding of LILCO's so-called

" gating effect"? ,

/
~

.

A: As described on page 22 of LILCO's prefiled testimony

- O on Suffolk County Contentions 12, 13, 14 and 15 and Shoreham
*Opponents Coalition Contention 12:

"LILCO's several types of i,spections, whether in
receipt, in-process, or final, produce what |

.

is called a ' gating effect.' The term
' gate' means a stage in the process at which
functions or attributes must be verified and
beyond which material or components may not
pass unless the requirements have been met.
Within each major gate (procurement, receiving,
storage, pre-installation, installation,
system turnover, and test program) there may
also be several subgates that require passing
an inspection before the item may continue to
be processed. The effect of these multiple
gates is to provide several chances to* detect'

a nonconformance."
:

.O Q: Does the TPT inspection substantiate that LILCO's

" gating effect" is adequate to ensure that materials, components

or equipment that do not satisfy requirements will be detected?
- .

! . .

I

I
'

__ _ ,_-
_ __
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A: No. The TPT inspection indicates the opposite. TPT ,

identified a number of discrepancies and PFRs that were later
,

classified as Findings or Observations. Based upon information

available to me in the TPT Report, I believe that many of these
4

Findings and Observations described deficiencies that were first

detected by TPT, despite prior opportunities for the LILCO

" gating effect" to have detected the same deficiencies. It is

likely that an analysis of PFRs which did not become Findingsd

or Observations, and of valid DRs which were not made PFRs,

would disc 1cse additional deficiencies not detected by LILCO's
.

QA/QC program. Un' fortunately, TPT did not attempt to identify

( failures in the LILCO QA/QC program which permitted discrepancies ~ ~ ' - ~

3

to occur and remain undetected. .

Q: Please give some examples of Findings which you

believe demonstrate that LILCO's 'nspection process failed to

detect deficiencies in mat'erials, components or equipment.

A: In PFR C04 (piping boss material certification), TPT

found that a 6,000 pound boss had been installed on a line when

the material certification provided by the manufacturer recorded

a 3,000 pound boss. TPT also noted two other identical discrepancies.

These discrepancies appear to have es$ aped at least four Espection stages in*

I) the LILCO " gating process": (1) procurement; (2) receiving; (3)

pre-installation; and (4) installatic...

.

e, e

'

i
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In PFR 114 (debris inside HVAC ducting) , TPT noted' that

QA/QC procedures required " inspection of all ducting at completion

of construction to prevent the fouling / clogging of ducts by .

(O
foreign material." --23/"T De. spite these procedures, TPT discovered

,

that:

". garbage, consisting of fiberglass. .

cloth and insulating material, was blocking
approximately 25% of the duct flow area.
This garbage would have eventually worked
its way into the fan with resultant damage /
failure of the fan, and thus, preventing
proper coeration of the system. The impact
of such a failure would have serious con-
sequences if postulated to occur during
accident conditions. ." 24/.

,

Notwithstanding these QA/QC procedures and the potential serious-
|

ness of these conditions, the discrepancy had gone unnoticed until

detected by TPT. There were at least cwo opportunities for

detection of the debris before that tIime -- at the inctallation '

,

and system turnover inspections.

,

l

Q: Please give some examples of Observations which you

believe demonstr ate failures in LILCO's " gating effect."

A: PFR 022 (installed solenoid valve different from that
which was required), PFR 037 (opening in HVAC duct) and PFR 092

(temperature elements no't installed as required in the steam
~

tunnel) all confirm my concerns with the adequacy of LILCO's~

Oa
-

!

| 23/ TPT Report, Volume III, Eook 2, p. 5 of PFR 114. i
|
| 24/ Id.

. .

!

|
,

- - - - _ _ _ _ - _ _ __
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inspection process. The valve addressed in PFR 022 was incorrect
O from the time of procurement; therefore, as many as four prior

inspections nay have failed to de the discrepancy (procurement,

receiving, pre-installation, and installation inspections). In

PFR 037, TPT discove:+2d that a sizable hole had been left in a

QA Category I HVAC duct as a result of relocating certain

instrumentation. This discrepancy should have been discovered

by LILCO during inspection at the time of the removal of the

instrumentation. In PFR 092, TPT detected that four temperature

elements had been, installed in locations which differed from the
'

design drawings. Although the actual locations were determined
J to be acceptable, this discrepancy should have been detected at

the time of the initial installation ' inspection. Moreover,

although a subsequent inspection noticed the improper locations,

that inspection resulted in initiating a corrective Engineering

i

| and' Design Coordination Report ("E&DCR") which left the temperature

elements in incorrect locations.

0: But doesn't the relatively small number of TPT's

Findings and Observations suggest that LILCO's gating system
-

basically worked well?*

iO
.

I

e e

--
_ =
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[") 1- No such conclusion is justified. If, as discussed in
v

Part III of this testimon'j , the scope of the TPT review had not-

been so restricted, and if TPT had not improperly assessed DRs

and identified PFRs, as discussed in Part IV., I believe there

would be substantially more examples demonstrating the inadequacy

of the QA/QC program for construction of Shoreham. Given the

scope and methodology of the TPT review, the number of discrepancies

not discovered until the TPT inspection provides evidance support-

ing Suffolk County's concerns.
,

1 .

VI. INADEQUATE CORRECTIVE ACTION MEASURES

Q: Did LILCO initiate corrective action measures in

response to the TPT Findings?

A: Yes. Thirteen Cor:3ctive Action Plans (" CAPS") were

prepared by LILCO and reviewed by TPT. A CAP was prepared for

each of the 19 Findings, except that seven similar pipe support

| Findings were grouped into one CAP. However, no CAPS were

prepared in response to the 32 Observations or the hundreds cf

DRs. This appears to be a signifAcant omission in the TPT program.

O
e

1

_
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0: In your technical judgment, do all 13 CAPS fully

satisfy the requirements for corrective action of Criterion
XVI of 10 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix B?

A: No. The proposed corrective action measures in a
9

.

number of cases appear to address the symptom, rather than the

root cause, of the inspection Finding. Of the 13 CAPS, a

A

number had weaknesses that indicated an incomplete review of

the discrepant conditions. For instance, the CAPS in some cases

failed to provide for an investigation beyond the immediate

discrepant condition to determine the cause, the underlying
;aason for the cause, why the condition had not been detecte'd

by the QA/QC trogram, and where else the condition could exist.

Q: Do you have examples of CAPS which exhibited the
0-

_ _.__ _

,

weaknesses you described?
'

A: Yes. CAPS 2, 5, 6, 11 and 13 all exhibited incomplete

corrective action measures. :

C: Explain what you mean by incomplete corrective action

measures as applied to CAP 2 (PFR 009) .

A: CAP 2 was prepared in response to PFR 009 (the as-

built HVAC ducting in systems T41 and T46 did not agree with

flow diagrama). The CAP is judged as weak in that it merely

agrees, through the means of an E&DCR, to update the flow

diagrams to reflect the as-built installations. Some type of

engineering evaluation or assessment should be accomplished

concurrent with the updating effort to ensure that the as-built
installation of the HVAC system still meets requirements and

specifications. Such an engineering evaluation or assessment

-- __ _ -___ __ ___ _ __ ___ _-__ ________ _ ____ ___ _____._.____ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __
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may have been done, but if so, it is not evident from
Mr. Novarro's orefiled testimony or the CAP.

7s Q: E:: plain what you mean by incomplete corrective action

measures as applied to CAP 5 (PFR 045) ."

'.
A: PFR 045 disclosed that construction temporarily

removed part of a large-bore pipe support without following

, the appropriate procedure, FQC Procedure QC 15.4. Thus, there

was no record of the temporary removal nor a request to replace
,

the pipe support. CAP 5 did not go far enough in preventive action, in that

LILCO should have done more than just issuing a verbal reminder

to the offending organization. LILCO should have taken a stronger

stand by going to,each organization accomplishing work with a

strong, written reminder of the seriousness of this type of

oversight or omission. After all, the omission of a pipe :

'

support removes one of the assurances that a plant will be con-

structed as designed.
I

Q: Explain what you mean by incomplete corrective action !

measures as applied to CAP 6 (PFR 048).

A: In PFR 048, problems were identified in certifying

that the recirculation pump motors met the Quality Classification

assigned. These motors had been classified as QA Category I,

then reclassified as Category II, and thrm parts of the motors
.

were again reclassified as Category I. CAP 6 presented logical ,

(-)S
1

% thesteps to resolve the certifying process problem; however,
attachment to this CAP described prior problems that were i

|

detected while these motors were in QA Category I storage. As |
|

|

J
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! noted by TPT:

"The reactor recirculation pump motors had been
fabricated, shipped, and lying in controlled

| QA Category I storage on the Shoreham site

['~)
for about four years when, in October of 1979, j;

heat exchangers were re.sved from both motors ;
'

,' to facilitate installation in the drywell. j

During this operation, a number of adverse
'

conditions were discovered. Upon further
inspection using a borascope, non-conforming
conditions were observed, including: mildew
on the insulation, rust on bearings, evidence i

of rodent occupation, large pieces of loose !

insulating varnish, steel cuttings, free water i
a n d h i g h h u m i d i t y ." 25/

d

These problems indicated an apparent lapse in storage

procedures. That this CAP, and the follow-up actions by TPT, did -

|

not address this apparent lapse is considered a weakness. The

CAP shpuld have at least indicated:

f (i) When and where these conditions developed; --- -

(ii) What lapses in QA/QC contro,1 permitted these i

conditions to develop;

(iii) Why QA/QC inspections and audits had not

detected these conditions earlier;

(iv) What other Category I equipment has

possibly been subjected to these lapses

in control;

(v) What has been done to verify the accept-

ability of the equipment identified in

() Item iv, above.

25/ TPT Repor<, Volume III, Book 1, Attachment 3, p. 3 of 5,
to PFR 048.
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Until the above information has been provided, doubt will exist

about the condition of other Category I equipment installed in

the Shoreham plant that came from the same source, or that was
O
LI stored in the same place at the same time, as the recirculating

.

'

pump motors.

Q: Explain what you mean by incomplete corrective action

' measures as applied to CAP 11 (PFR 114).

A: In PFR 114, debris was found in the EVAC distribution

system of the Control Room. The system had been completed,

inspected, and placed in operation with the debris inside.
Neither CAP 11, nor Mr. Novarro's prefiled testimony, nor TPT's

actions after discovery of the debris, adequately address the

9,
potential generic problem of contamination found in a completed,

inspected, and closed system. CAP 11 has several weaknesses
.

in that:

(i) LILCO is planning to use flow rates as evidance

| of lack of debris in closed sfstems's
'

(ii) This incident did not appear to raise questions

on effectiveness of inspection in assuring

cleanliness in other closed systems, such as |
|

steam, water, pneumatic, and hydraulic systems.

Systems that are closed without assuring cleanliness can

show proper flow rates even though'debrir is present. Such

f'>3A debris often collects over time at certain sensitive points,x'

such as low points, corners, valves, restrictions, filters,

.

_ _ - _ __m__ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _-
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junctions, pump and fan intakes, and instrumentation parts, where

it could impede flow at inopportune times. Also, the effects

of some kinds of contamination may not show up as impedance to
O
L flow performance, but could show up in valve opening or closing

'

.

performance or as deterioration of internal lines and components.

Suitable corrective action questions should have included:
,

(i) How did QA/QC inspections miss the debris in

the HVAC ducting?

(ii) Where else could inspections have missed debris

or other forms of system contamination (objects,

materials, liquids and gases)?

(iii) How does, LILCO know for certain that other closed
.

systems (ducting, piping, lines, and equipment)

9 ._ ._

I are not also contaminated?
l .

| Q: Explain what you mean by incomplete corrective action

measures as applied to CAP 12 (PFR 120).

A: PFR 120 identified three aspects de'ficient in the

installation of a solenoid-operated valve ("SOV") as follows:

(i) SOV not yet replaced per E&DCR with an SOV

that was environmentally qualified;

(ii) SOV not oriented as per manufacturer's

instructions at installation;
1
'

(iii) Installation had been " bought" by QA/QC<-

wJ
Inspection.
.

.

- - - . - - - - - - - - _ . . _ _ .
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Corrective Action Plan 13 has several weaknesses, as follows:
.

(i) Despite an installation orientation arrow on

the SOV body and despite the note " Installation:
/'

+
'' valves must be mounted with solenoid vertical .

I
'

.

and upright" in the manufacturer's bulletin, LILCO

has elected to accept telephonic assurance from
%

the manufacturer that the SOV installed o; cntation

is satisfactory for angles "up to and including 90'

from the upright and vertical position." Further, ,

LILCO plans to issue E&DCR P-3810B for installation
i

of new, environmentally-qualified valves to this j
i

| relaxed. orientation criterion. |
t
'

(ii) Despite the finding of TPT that this one valve

iwas installed and Terifidi correct by inspection,

LILCO made only a limited inspection of the.

installation of several SOV model numbers. A

reinspection verification is needed on at least

all safety-related SOVs in the plant.

(iii) LILCO should verify the manufacturer's telephonic

information to assure that the relaxed installa-
tion orientation requirement has been confirmed by

,

tests and experience over long time periods', before

adopting such relaxation.~

v'
(iv) LILCO should determine what caused the breakdown

in OA/QC inspection that permitted acceptance of

valve installation that did not conform to the

___ _ _
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manufacturer's instructions. Neither the CAP

nor Mr. Novarro's prefiled testimony addresses

the range of corrective action measures

l- described herein.

VII. STATISTICALLY VALID SAMPLING METHODOLOGY
NOT UTILIZED BY TPT-

Q: The TPT Report concludes that ". the implementation. .

of the construction control program has resulted in adequate

construction of nuclear safety systems and components in the
25/

Shorehar. plant"- and that the construction of Shoreham ". is. .

judged to meet the construction requirements of the design docu-
"27/ In your judgment, given the methodology applied

9
ments'. . . . --

by TPT, are these conclusions justified?L

A: No. The determination of the status of Shoreham vis-a-

vis any fixed measure of quality or safety is very definitely a

statistical matter. It is clearly not feasible to inspect every

component of the plant or examine every document that has been

generated during Shoreham's construction phase. Thus, one must

seek to answer general questions about Shoreham from an inspection

of a sub-collection of components or documents. However, in

order for one to make statistically valid inferences about the gsieral
,

character of the plant, the sample of items examined must bep
Li selected in such a way that they can appropriately be thought of

26/ TPT Report, Volume I, p. 5-2. _

21/ Ibid., p. 5-3.

I
|
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as representative of the entire collection of items. It is in

,

this crucial area that the TPT study is deficient. Instead

of availing itself of widely-accepted, probability-based
O
"'v/ sampling methods and their attendant systematic methodologies for

extrapolating from sample to population, TPT has selected items'

28/
--

for inspection in a non-random, ad hoc manner. While such an

%

inspection, especially when it is of the magnitude of TPT's, can
uncover useful information (for example, some previously un-

~

detected flaws might be identified), it cannot form the basis
for reaching general conclusions about Shoreham.--29/

'0: Why wasn't it valid for TPT's engineers to use their

experience and judgment in selecting a cross-section of items

i to be sampled?
,

[ A: TPT's approach to the formation of samples does not

provide a vehicle for developing a geheral profile of the
!

|

28/ See, e.g., testimony of Louis D. Johnson, p. 12.

29/ On page 26 of his prefiled testimony, Mr. Johnson of TPT
states:

"TPT thus believes it very reasonable to
conclude that the hardware not inspected
by TPT, which was built under the same
construction controls and QA program, is
also satisfactorily built to the engineer-

,

I

ing requirements."g-
N"A For the reasons discussed in my testimony, I

disagree that such a conclusion is justified.
|
.

M _ - _ _ -_
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population. While engineering experience and judgment play

important roles in evaluation, they can introduce biases into

the sampling process that preclude the possibility of drawing
(c,)1

, \/ general conclusions. For example, when TPT engineers included
,

welds for inspection during their implementation of Task D,

two of the factors included among the selection criteria were:

i (1) a preference for high stress welds; and (2) weld accessi-

bility.

|
A sample that is formed on thn basis of judgment or

,

| convenience carries with it a high risk of being statistically

biased. The direction of the bias is often unpredictable, and

j the magnitude of the bias can be substantial. More importantly,

there'is no rigorous methodology which enables one to validly
~

L extrapolate from a judgment sample to the population. In con-

itrast with this, a randomly-chosen sample can be expected to be

representative of the population from which it was drawn.
Moreover, we can estimate population characteristics from such

a sample, and can bound the error of our estimates in a manner

|
that is mathematically and logically rigorous. In summary, the

process of extrapolation from sample to population is justified

through the unbiased and representative character of random

| samples. The use of engineering judgment in the selection of

items to be involved in a sample can only obscure our view and
73(.) obstruct our efforts to describe the population as a whole.

|

| Q: Does the application of the science of Statistics
1

preclude the use of engineering experience and judgment?
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A: No. The design of a stati:tical study benefits from

an engineer's experience and judgment. The engineer must decide
i
'

what populations are of interest, and he must decide which
~s

(Ns) questions are worth asking. Large and diverse populations can

best be studied through stratification into relatively homogeneous

subpopulations. Such a division into parts is again a matter of

judgment. Finally, after a statistical study is complete, the

engineer will often identify follow-up questions ruggested by the

current data. The process of studying a population statistically
is interactive, and involves design phases which are subjective

and testing phases which are objective and scientifically rigorous.

Q: Is it possible to design a statistically-valid program

to demonstrate that Shoreham was constructed in ae.cordance with

design requirements, without an inspection of virtually every'

*

item in the plant?

A: Yes. It is neither necessary nor desirable to inspect

every item in the plant. The validity of a statistical study

depends on the extent to which the sample taken is representative

of the population. If random samples are drawn, and the sizes

of the samples are large enough to ensure the desired precis

in estimating por21ation parameters, questions concerning the

general characteristics of Shoreham can be definitively resolved.

O
. %-)
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(]} 1 JUDGE BRENNEBs That also includes the

2 four-page Attachment 1, which is Dr. Samaniego's

3 qualifications.

4 (Pause.)

5 JUDGE BRENNERs Are you done, Hr. Dynner?

j 6 MR. DYNNTRs Yes.

7 JU DGE BRENNEB s I am sorry, I was waiting for

j 8 you.

9 Why don't we get about 15 minutes in, and then
l

10 ve will break around 12:15 and you can stop at a

l 11 convenient point, Mr. Earley.

12 CROSS-EXAMINATION .

13 BY MR. EARLEYs

14 0 Good morning, gentlemen. For the interest of

15 the Board, we will be starting with the first ites on

16 the cross-examination plan. I would like to direct the

17 questions initially to Dr. Samaniego, since we will

18 start on your portion of the prefiled testimony.

19 You don 't have the cross plan, but there are

,

20 logical break points, and I would like to request that
1

21 if Mr. Hubbard wants to add to Dr. Samaniego's answers,

22 that I will indicate when we reach the end of a

23 particular subject, that if he has something to add onto

() 24 Dr. Samaniego's testimony, he can do it then.

25 MR. DYNNER: Yes, I would say. that consistent

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

'
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1 with past practice that under I think what has nov

2 become known as the Powell rule, that it would be

3 r7rtainly appropriate consistent with past practice.

4 And if a question is directed to Dr. Samaniego, that he

5 will certainly answer it. But then there shouldn't be

6 eny restraints upon the other member of the panel who

7 might wish to add something to the question. I don't

8 think he ought to be artificially constrained from

9 adding any comments that he might have to a particular

10 question.

11 JUDGE BRENNER: I think that is accurate. I

12 think what Mr. Earley said is that he is asking that he

13 be permitted to direct his questions initially to Dr.

8 14 Samaniego, and he thinks it would be better rather than

15 having Mr. Hubbard asked after each single question,

16 tha t he will have some logical break points. And we

17 have permitted some flexibility on the cross-examiner in

18 that regard so long as it didn't get too far down the

19 road, making it difficult for the other witness to nake
!
'

20 the interjections. So let's see how it goes.

21 MR. EARLEYs Judge, that was my purpose for

22 efficiency in trying tc get through the discrete areas

23 and focusing on Dr. Samaniego's testimony. I think it

() 24 vill go much f aster if we do it that way.

I 25 BY MR. EARLEYa (Resuming)

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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() 1 0 Dr. Samaniego, focusing on page 29 of your

2 prefiled testimony, you use the term " biases." As a

3 statisticia7, what do you mean by the word "blas"?

4 A (WITNESS SANANIEGO) Do you have a specific

5 line number in mind where the word " bias" is used? I

6 would like to read the context in which it was used.
7 0 You use it on the second line of page 29.

8 A (WITNESS S AM ANIEGO) The statistical process

9 involves several elements. There is a population of

10 items about which information is sought. There is a

11 sample of items drawn from that population by some

12 process. Then there is the process of inference.

13 Now, the term " bias" refers to the possible.

'

14 difference estimates of population characteristics that.

15 are derived from the sample and to the true vnlue of

16 those characteristics in the population.

17 A technical definition of bias is the

18 difference in the expected or average value of an

19 estimate, difference between that and the population

20 value that'is of interest.

21 0 You also used that term further down on page

22 29, saying, the magnitude of the bias can be

23 substantial. You also refer to the direction of the

() 24 bias. Would that be the same definition for bias as

25 used there?
|

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 A (WITNESS SAHANIEGO) Yes, it is.)
2 Q I take it from your testimony that you believe

3 b_as should be minimizeds is that correct?
4 JUDGE BRENNERa M r. Ea rle y , this is my fault.

5 Did you say "can be" or "should be"?

6 MR. EARLEY: "Should be minimized."

7 UIThESS SAMANIEGOs Ihe bias that results in
,

8 the extra:c )1ation process is something that one seeks to

9 eliminato or control.

10 BY MR. EARLEY4 (Resuming)*

11 Q And one of the ways to eliminate or control

12 that is the use of random sampling, isn 't that correct?

13 A (UITNESS SAMANIEGO) It is possible to develop

W 14 unbiased procedures where the unbiasedne7s that I am

15 referring to is in the technical statistical sense by

16 the use of random sampling techniques.

17 0 Those are the techniques that you refer to in

18 your prefiled testimony, isn't that correct?

19 A (UITNESS SAMANIEGO) In my testimony I refer

2J to the process of random sampling and the stastical

21 process that follows upon that sampling. And in my

| 22 reference to the development of representative samples,

23 I am referring to the random sampling process.

() 24 0 And one of the reasans you included that in

25 your testimony is that it is a way to minimize or

O
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(} 1 eliminate bias, isn 't that correct?

2 A (UITNESS SANANIEGO) That is one of the

3 concerns, certainly, in developing a random sampling4

4 plan. And there are several others, including the

5 ability to make probability statements and confidence

6 stat 'ents regarding the popula tion as well as

7 introducing a measure of control with regard to the

8 precision in which inferences can be made with regard to

9 that population.

*

10 0 Dr. Samaniego, in a study such as the Ierrey

11 Pines independent verification, if a random sampling

12 process was used in order to minimize bias, I take it

13 that the inspector would be given a list of items to be

14 checked, and in order to insure that sample's neutrality

15 or to minimize bias, the methodology would require the

16 inspector to check every item on that particular list,

17 is that correct?

18 A (UITNESS SAHANIEGO) Once the items have 3een

19 identified in a sampling plan, the inspector would be

20 expected to review every item on that list. I should

21 mention that the list could well be subject to

22 qualifications like accessibility of items so that there

23 wouldn't be unex~pected problems with accessing items

() 24 tha t had bsen singled out f or inspection.|

25 In limiting the list in that way, it should be kept

O
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|

| 1 in mind that the inference process about the population

2 would be restricted to the population that is sampled

3 from, and if items are going to be excluded from
,

i

4 inspection, then those items would also be excluded from

5 any conclusions that would be drawn from the inference

! 6 procesc.

7 0 You would agree with me, though, wouldn't you,
|

1

8 that if your list did not exclude inaccessible items and

9 when the inspector went out to check a particular iten

10 and it was Lnaccassible or removed for repair, that

11 would introduce bias in the results, wouldn 't it?

| 12 (Pause.)

13 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) It is certainly a'

14 possibility that bias would be introduced by not

15 pursuing the sampling of an itet that had been selected

16 for inspection by a random sampling mechanism. On the

17 other hand, it still would be possible to develop &

18 probability theory regarding the items that were

19 inspected and to bound errors by rigorous probabilistic

| 20 arguments so that the influence of the iteas that we re

21 not pursued for reasons such as inaccessibility could be

| 22 assessed by such analyses.
|

23 0 Now, in order to develop that probabilit)

24 theory, you would have to know something about the

25 circumstances and details of the particular items that

|
,

0 -

|
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(]) 1 were excluded, wouldn't you?

2 A (WITMESS SAHANIEGO) On any subsequent

3 analysis which would involve the examination of missing

4 items la a list of items selected for sampling, one

5 would seek to determine all of the details of the

3 absence of those i+, ens, and in.an actual review process

7 it would undoubtedly be true that statistical personnel

8 and personnel with other expartise, including nuclear
,

9 engineering expertise, perhaps Q A people and so forth,

10 would be jointly involved in assessing the consequences

11 and the circumstances under which omissions occurred.

12 0 And any conclusions about the impact of those

13 particular omissions would be based upon the judgment

O 14 and experience of the particular engineers who were

15 assessing the impact of those omissions, wouldn't it?

16 A (WITNESS SAHANIEGO) The analysis that vculd

17 be done on the items that actually were sampled could be

18 done asing established methods, probability theory. The

19 overall process of determining the significance of t'r.e

20 absence of items on a list selected for sampling would
.

21 be certainly, in part, a judgment matter which would

22 undoubtedly be something that a statistician and others

23 would be involved in.

() 24 There~is the possibility that further

25 sampling, follow-up sampling, could be commissioned if

O
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i

1 in fact there were serious deficiencier in the sample

2 that was actually obtained.

3 Q I take it your testimony is that judgment

i 4 would play a significant role in this process? And I am

5 talking about engineering judgment.

; 6 A (WITNESS SAHANIEGO) There would certainly be

7 an element of judgment involved, and the experience of

I 8 engineers would be useful to the statistician in

]
9 determining what further techniques would be advisable.

*

10 Q Using the statistical methods you couldn't
i .

11 judge the significance of the omissions without having
,

12 engineering judgmens and experience brought to bear on

13 the particular probles, could you?

14 A (WITAESS SAMANIEGO) Yes, yes, I could, in the,

15 following senses The extent of the shear number of

16 omissions would be an important factors for example, if

17 a sampling plan called for inspecting 100 items and

i
1e somehow only 27 items were inspected, there would be

19 perhaps good cause on a statistical basis alone to judge

20 that that sampling process was not sufficient to achieve

21 the goals of the study and to justif y conclusions that
,

22 one night want to make with the precision that one wants

23 to make them.

(} 24 So there are statistical questions regarding

25 how many items actually were sampled that could be

O
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(]} 1 judged without substantive input from engineering|

2 personnel. There are other items with regard to the

l
3 significance of actual omissions which would be

)

4 considered jointly.

5 0 I take it then you are saying that unless

6 there were some gross level of omission from your

7 original sample size, that you would have to apply

8 judgment and experience in order to determine the

9 significance of that omission?

10 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) You are not then asking

11 whether that would be the sole factor? I certainly am

12 prepared to say that it would be a component of the

13 analysis.

14 JUDGE BRENNERs Mr. Earley, excuse me. I

15 don 't know if Hr. Hubbard had anything to add on any of

16 those questions, but I thought you were going to give

| 17 him a little or lesser inter'als is I guess the way to

18 express it. If he has anything to add, and we have

19 rer.'.ricted him, it is getting to be a long tire in order

20 fo him to come back to a question.
1

21 NR. EARLEYs Well, Judge , I suspect that each

22 of the subparts A through D will probably take about 20
i

! 23 minutes or so each to go through. I think it is fairly

() 24 efficient to have this exchange with Dr. Samaniego.

: 25 JUDGE BRENNER I agree that it has been

!
'

U<~
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1 efficient, and it is primarily Dr. Samaniego's area, and
[}

2 I am suro the County agrees with that too. But

3 nevertheless, I don't want to preclude the possibility8,
4 that Mr. Hubbard might want to add something. Let's see.

5 Have we restricted you so far, Mr. Hubbard? I

6 don 't know how to judge the pra c tica lity , is what I am

7 saying.

8 WI.TNESS HUBBARD: I have felt restricted, yes.

9 (Laughter.)

10 JUDGE BR ENNER: In fact, you would have added

11 some things to some of those questions?

12 WITNESS HUBBARD: Well, I wasn 't clear in my

13 mind if I could also discuss some of Dr. Samaniego's

14 answers before he made them, an6 given some leeway, I

| 15 would have liked to have discussed a acouple of them
|

16 with him as part of his answer.

17 JUDGE BRENNERa No, that restriction we will

18 permit as long as we deem it being fairly applied, and

19 when we are focusing mainly on his area, we vould. But

20 you could add whatever it is you want to discuss on the
~

21 record.

22 HR. DYNNEB4 I assume that the imposition of

23 the Powell rule on discussions between witnesses may be

() 24 utilized in the same manner as with the last panel?

25 JUDGE BRENNER: That is the part of the rule
.

O
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1 that you took from the deposition, Mr. Dynner?

2 MR. DYNNER: Well, I don't intend to jump in

3 and object all of the time, because I think that'

| l
I 4 restricts the free flow. But I think if Mr. Hubbard

5 vants to add a comment, I think i't is helpful to the

6 Board, and I think the restrictions tha t have gone on

7 for some 15 minutes without his input are not helpful.

8' JUDGE BRENNER: Let him add Mr. Hubbard's

9 comments on the record. We vill allow the restriction

to in t'erms of consultation if the cross-examiner insists

11 on it. And then we vill let Mr. Hubbard just add on the

! 12 record, because otherwise I think it is going to get too
|
l 13 difficult and we vill end up with Mr. Hubbard having to

14 make a broad statement subsuming his view of the,

15 previous ten questions. And I don't want to prevent

16 tha t either, because I want to restrict the witness to

17 answering the question.

18 Now, remember, Mr. Hubbard, the additions have

| 19 to be towards answering the question, as we hava always

| 20 held. So let's do it that way. And now that I have

21 interrupted you, my secondary purpose was seeing how far

22 you wanted to go bef ore ve took a break.

23 MR. EARLEYs Judge, we can break right now. I

24 an about ready to come back to the original hypothetical

25 to pursue a little bit different line.

O
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1 JUDGE BBENNER Okay. Let's take en hour and

2 a half until 1:45. We expect the County to infora us at

3 some time la ter today whether it intends to default. I9t

4 wouldn't have raised that matter except that you did,

5 Nr. Dynner. It frankly never occurred to me.

6 ER. DYNNER: Yes. I will get back to you en

( 7 that, Judge.

8 (Whereupon, at 12s15 p.m., the hearing in the

9 above-entitled matter was recessed, to reconvene at 1:45

10 p.m., this same day.)

11

12

| 13

14
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| 23
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O
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I

.

1 AFTERNOON SESSION

2 (1:48 p.m.]

3 JUDGE BRENNER: All right, we are back on the'

l
4 record.

5 Before we continue the cross-examination, are

6 there any reports about the matters we discussed this

7 morning? Nr. Dynner?

8 NR. DYNNER: Wo. .

9 [ Pause]

to JUDGE BRENNER: This is going to be a good

11 one, I guess.

12 [ Laughter]
,

13 HR. DYNNER: Let's hope so, Judge Brenner. I

14 discussed this matter of environmental qualification

15 with my colleagues. It does appear that we 5 ave been

16 placed in an extraordinarily difficult position. I

17 would say, to preface this just in' answer to some of the

18 Board 's quastions this morning, our estimate, as you
I

! 19 know, was based upon a belief (a) that the redirect

20 examination was going to go on for a longer period than

2i it did, again based on past experience, (b) what we

22 thought sas going to be possibly covered anyway on the

23 inspection report, and (c) the LILCO counsel's earlier

24 estimates of the time for cross-examination of the

25 County's own panel combined with what we thought would

O.
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1 be a likely time fcr the Board to also question the

2 County's panel.

3 It was based upon those set of facts coupled

4 with the f act, and I must mention this, that Mr. Irwin

5 mentioned that he had called Ms. Letsche yetterday, and
*

6 I have ascertained that he did not leave a message scout

7 what his call was abont, and.of course there was ample

8 opportunity for LILCO's counsel to inform myself or

9 others, colleagues of mine here, that they were planning
.

10 on shortening up the time frame and sta rting

11 environmental qualification today, or at the la' test

12 tomorrow morning, and that didn 't happen.
l
|

13 At any rate, Nr. Miner was not going to

14 leave. He lef t only on Monday yesterday for Albuquerque

15 for this meeting, the Standards Committee, based upon

j 16 the essessment that we made of the way things were going

| 17 this week and our expectations.

18 All of that aside, the County is an

19 extraordinarily difficult position in that it is the

20 feeli.ng that by a combination of events, in order for

21 the County adequately to litigate the contention on

22 environmental qualifications, the two people that have

23 to be involved in that would be Mr. Miner and Ms.

24 Letsche. For Ms. Letsche to come up here and beging

25 tomorrow would substan tially impair the job that is

O
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{) 1 being done with regard to the findings that the County

2 is preparing and has to file on Thursday. For Mr. Miner

3 to return under these circumstances would, of course, be
'

4 very difficult, to bring him back from Albuquerque and

5 the meeting.

6 The bottom line is, Jodge Brenner, that we are

7 going to have to renew our request that we start this on

8 Monday. It would seem to us, and of course we don't

9 know how long the cross-examination of this panel is

i 10 going to continue, but if one looks at it in terms of

11 that continuing this afternoon for the three or so hours

12 left to us, and then assuming that the Board also has

13 some follow-up questions that it would like to examine
.

\ 14 our panel on, we really are talking about a one-day

15 extension from perhaps Wednesday to Thursday af ternoon.
,

16 I don't want to place this in the position
:

| 17 where we are ultimately going unless the Board pushes it
|

18 in that direction. I would request very strongly that

19 the Board reconsider and give us an extensj on until

20 Monday to start this litiga tion.

21 JUDGE BRENNER: Well, we are not going to do

22 that, f or the reasons we discussed, and we are not going

23 to consider that ruling. There are witnesses sitting

() 24 here. Our ruling was not based upon Mr. Irwin 's phone

i 25 call or lack thereof. That night have made a difference
,
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{} 1 between today or tomorrow, and as I said, we are not,

,

2 holding you to today. I don't think there vill be any

3 time left today snyway, as it turns out, or any time;

I 4 left today would have been minimal.
t ,

5 What we asked ou to check was if it was4

6 convenient for Ms. Letsche to come up today in case.

7 You gave us that answer and we accepted it. I don't
i
'

8 vant to belabor everything we said already. The whole

9 idea was to have this proceeding preplanned. I don't

to think this Board's disposition towards schedules should

| 11 come as any surprise at this late date in this

12 proceeding. When you have a large proceeding, if you

13 become disorganized whera dates become unimportant, very

O 14 quickly the whole process gets very chaotic.

15 HR. DYMNER: I don't think the dates are

18 unimportant. The County doesn't feel the dates are

17 unimportant. We understand that you feel the dates are

18 very important, and we would ask you to reconsider the

19 fact that the bottom line is we are not going to be

20 prepared to start.

21 JUDGE BRENNER: Let me focus on what is

22 important to us. You have not given everything we have

23 already said. You have not told us why Ms. Letsche

() 24 cannot be here tomorrow.

25 MR. DYNNER: Be'cause Ms. Letsche has been

O
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1 workin'g around the clock on preparetion of findings as
[}

2 vell as some other matters, including the response to

3 this latest document that was ruled upon this morning to

O-
4 dismiss Part D of that contention.

5 JUDGE BRENNER Which was principally accepted

6 as late filed, y ou may recall.
i

7 MR. DYNNERa Well, late or not, principally
|

8 she has been working on the findings around the clock, |
|

9 and if we have to make a judgment --

'

10 JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. Dynner, if she is still
|

11 reiting findings tomorrow on the day it is going to be

12 filed as distinguished from the administerial acts of.

13 having it typed and proofread, then you have got big

8 14 trouble.

15 HR. DYENER: Vell, maybe you think we have big

18 trouble, but we have been practicing law for scue time,

17 and any law firm, I think, will tell you that there is
|

18 an enormous effort that goes in, including at the last

19 minute, to polishing the product $nd ensuring that it is

20 proper and it is adequate, and that process is going on

| 21 and it goes on in any law firm which is attempting to

22 supply the best product it can in a vitally important

23 area. So yes, it does go on until the last minute

() 24 before filing.

25 JUDGE BRENNERa Which date was already
,

|
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{} 1 extended, as we -discussed.

2 Now, why can't Mr. Miner be here from

3 Albuquerque as distinguished from his original departure

4 location, which presumably would have been California?

5 MR. DYNNERs Mr. Miner lef t on Monday to go to

6 Albuquerque to this meeting of the National Standards
i
'

7 Committee on which he serves. For him to come back

8 would be at this point, to try to come back in time to

9 start tomorrow, would be f utile insofar as Ms. Letsche

10 would not be here to conduct the cross-examination fn

11 any case.

12 JUDGE BRENNER: Yes, but you have confused two

13 things in that statement. You are saying you are not
i h
' W 14 choosing to bring him back here. That is different than

15 the fact that he couldn't be here.

16 MR. DYNNhas Well, I'm saying there is no

17 point in bringing him back if counsel can't be here to

la cross-examine the panel.

19 JUDGE BRENNER: But he could be here if

20 counsel were here?

21 MR. DYNNER: I haven't been able to reach Mr.

22 Miner to see if he could get on a plane and come back

23 tonight.

() 24 JUDGE BRENNER: You said it would be

25 extraordinarily difficult.

O
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{} 1 HR. DYNNER: Well, because of the distances'

, 2 involved and the fact that he is involved in this
:

! 3 committee which he has responsibilities on. I mean if

4 it were a question of if it were possible to start

5 tomorrow from another point of view, then obviously we

6 would go to extreme efforts to try to reach Mr. Niner

7 and bring him back here, but it is not possible for the

8 reasons that I stated, so we haven't explored what the

9 airline schedules are and whether it would be possible

10 for Mr. Miner to return tonight.
,

11 JUDGE BRENNER: Or whether he had to be here
,

12 for the opening of the cross-examination as a necessary

13 element.

14 HR. DYNNERa We haven 't gone into that.

15 JUDGE BRENNER: But you made a unilateral

16' decision without dis cussing it with the Board or the

17 parties that it would be okay for him to be in

18 Albuquerque, notwithstanding the schedule for

19 environmental qualifications?

20 MR. DYNNER4 He made his decision based upon

21 our assessment of the time when Torrey Pines would end

22 and when his presence would be needed. He didn't do it

23 unilatorally. He did it on our advice.

( ]) 24 JUDGE BRENNER' The County did it unilaterally.

25 NR. DYNNER: Well, I have explained already

O
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() I the basis upon which the County made its estimates,

2 which were based upon LILCO's estimates, and I tk. ink it

'" 1 just fine if we want to play this game.

l 4 JUDGE BRENNERa It is not a game, Mr. Dynner.

5 MR. DYNNER: I think it is a game when counsel

6 for the other side doesn't tell you until the same day

7 that suddenly their day's cross-examination has turned
,

8 into two hours, and when the cross-exsmination the day

9 before had, and we are not playing a game either, here,i

|

| 10 in trying to be difficult. We are attempting to keep
!

! 11 this contention alive under circumstances where a day

12 and a half is involved. I think that romething short of

13 thst, we can go into all of these "Who struck John's,"

14 but the fact is, as we see it, we would like to ha able

16 to litigate this contention, and whatever the f acts are,

16 they have converged into a situation that makes it

17 impossible f or us to begin this week. We are sorry

18 about that and we would like the Board to reconsider.

19 JUDGE BBENNER: Well, I won't belabor what we

20 discussed earlier. The facts haven't converged. The

21 County has caused the convergence on itself through the

22 series of things we discussed. We didn't know any more I

23 than you did the end of last week or the beginning of

| () 24 this week as to precisely how long the examination would )

25 be, but we were under the assumption that we would start

()
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I
1 environmental qualifications this week, and I also |

2 expressly said we would revisit thst subject this week

3 just to double-check. Notwithstanding that express

4 dis cussion , the County was silent as to the steps it *

5 took to put itself in this position.

6 (Board conferring]

7 We resent being put in this difficult position

8 by tha County's difficulty, so it is not only the

9 dif ficulties visited upon itself by the County, it is

10 the dift.iculties visited upon the Eoard. We are not

11 going to lose this hearing week. We are sitting here. I

12 assure you that I had other things I could have done

13 this week. We have eight witnesser sitting here. They

14 are entitled to some equities, too.

15 If it will make a difference towards your

18 starting tomorrow, towards Ms. letsche being here

17 tomorrow, we will on our own give you a short extension

18 of the findings until Monday, but we will start.this

19 issue tomorrow, given what you have told us now of the

20 particular problems with respect to Ms. Letsche being

21 here. I will say again, tomorrow is the due date for

22 the findings. I just cannot imagine that there is that

23 auch lef t to do that she couldn't be here with that

24 date.

25 But it seems to us that if we wanted to

O
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1 accommodate you, and we are trying to do that nov

2 notwithstanding our strong unhappiness with the
|

3 situationc it would not he fair to the other parties

4 with all their other witnesses sitting here nor to our

5 schedules, with us sitting here, to put the flexibility
,

6 in terms of deferring the conten tion. So it is our hope

7 that by deferring the findings until Monday, we can

8 assist the difficult situation that the County has

9 placed itself in to enable us to go forward with 'the

|
! 10 litigation tomorrow.

15 Why don 't you have somebody call her up and
. -

12 then let us know, because if we otherwise finish this

13 issue, I don't want to show up here tomorrow morning and

14 then find out that you are going to default in any

i 15 event. We till adjust the other findings dates if it

16 turns out that is the case. Now, if that isn 't enough

17 to assist the County to be here tomorrow, then we will

18 keep the original findings date.,

I
| 19 MR. IRWINa Judge Brenner, if LILCO may be

20 heard, I am not going to revisit any "Who struck John's"
.

21 about phone calls yesterday afternoon. I don 't think it

22 was my obligation to leave any explicit message with Ms.

23 Letsche.

24 JUDGE BRENNER That played no part in our

25 ruling.

|O
i

|
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1 MR. IRWIN: LILCO is prejudiced even by a

2 four-day extension of findings. We have written

3 testimony, litigated issues and filed findings on our
Os

4 own simultaneously. We have labored under these burdens
5 all at the ssue time, and the quality of our work

6 product, whatever it may have been, has reflected our

7 risultaneous activities. We have planned, we have met
,

8 schedules which the County forced us to agree-to. and we

9 feel at letst as strongly as the Board about this

to particular situation.

11 JUDGE BRENNFRs Well, you nave said your

12 piece. This was not an eager offer of relief on the

13 part of the Board, and we understand and agree with what

14 you just salC; but nevertheless, we are villing

15 reluctantly to offer that safety valve. We are not

16 convinced that that safety valve was necessary for Hs.

17 Letsche to be here tomorrow and you have not shown good

18 cause for that, in our view, for the reasons we

10 discussed; but nevertheless. if this helps, we can offer

20 you that limited ilexibili;y. We will in the f uture

21 think twice before readily granting an extension which

22 may someday be used to create other problems.

23 MR. IRWINa Judge Brenner, may we request, if

() 24 it is possible, if the County is going to file its

25 findings on Monday, tha t we have them at the beginning
.

O
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1 of the business day rather than at the end of the
[}

*

2 business day? We have been trying to get together with

3 our people to reply to them, and that day would be

OI

'

4 helpful.

5 JUDGE BRENNERs Well, we will change the date

6 for the reply findings. He have better things to do

7 than pull out the calendar and adjust things by a day or-

8 two. All right. If we are talking about January 31st,

j 9 if we aake this change, and whether we aake this change

10 depends upon whether the County is going to be here

11 tomorrow to litigate environmental qualifications, the

12 County's findings would be due on January 31st. Then the
|

13 Staff 's findings would be due on the 1Lth.

) 14 HR. IRWINa Wouldn't that be the 11th, Judge
,

15 Brenner?

16 JUDGE BRENNER4 No, it is the 10th. Ten days'.

17 HR. IEWIN: I was calculating four days'

18 sli ppag e .

19 JULjE BRENNER: Well, the weekend before -- I

20 aa going back to the original schadule, that is, of

21 essentially a ten-day gap. The reason the Staff's
i
'

22 filing was on the 7th was becauss the tenth day was the

23 6th originally. Maybe I counted it wrong the first

( ) 24 tiae, but ten days froa the 31st is February 10th, right?

25 HR. IRWIN " hat _is correct.

O
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i

{) 1 JUDGE BRENNER4 And then I think _ou are going

2 to get a weekend. That assists you in any event, Nr.
|

|

3 Irwin. Then another five days. |O :

4 NR. IRWINt Our date, I believe, was the 14th. |

5 JUDGE BRENNER: Yes. You don't get helped by

6 the schedule very much when the weekends get chanced

7 around.
,

i

8 NR. IRWINs We sure don't. ,

i

9 JUDGE BRENNER4 You end up with the 15 th
,

10 instead of the 10th.
I

11 NR. IRWINs Judge Brenner, that is doubly
,

12 prejudicial.

13 JUDGE BRENNERa I agree. All righ t, we will

o. |

14 do it the other way. We will add four days-to every set
,

15 day. This is starting to impact the Board's work now,

16 and one reason for having the findings filed on the

I

17 schedule they were filed was so the Board and those

18 assisting the Board could be working on this.

19 3R. IRWIN: So, Judge Brenner, if we an make

20 sure that we understand that this is a four-day slip in

21 each of the filing dates?
|

22 JUDGE BRENNER Yes, and the dates then would
1

23 be January 31st for - the County, February 11th for the

( ). 24 Staff, February 18th for LILCO's reply findings.
'

,

25 Where do you want LILCO's findings served on

!

O
:
1
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(} 1 counsel -- I'm sorry, the County 's filings served on

2 counsel for LILCO? Here, in Virginia, or both?

3 HR. IRWIN4 We would prefer it both if
O-|

4 possible, Judge Brenner. If it has to be one place, we

5 would prefer it in Richmond, but va vould prefer both.

6 JUDGE BRENNERs We vill order it both given

7 this extension.
.

8 What about the Staff?

9 HR. BORDENICKa' Since the new date is now

10 Friday, it will obstensibly be in Bethesda since the

11 hearings will only be Honday through Thursday.

12 JUDGE BRENNERs I'm sorry. The new date vill .

13 be Honday, then, the 31st.

14 BR. BORDENICK: Oh, I'm sorry. As I said
t

| 15 earlier, Bethesda.

16 JUDGL BRENNEEs All right. Bethesda for the

17 Staff. For the Board, the same as we have said all

18 along. Our individual copies in Bethesda, courtesy

19 copies here as soon. as you 'can catch up af ter the filing

20 date if you cannot make it on the exact filing date. You

21 can miss a day for us. However, in this case that

22 wouldn't pertain since you have to get LILCO's copy here

23 anyway. We won't set a time early on the 31st, just *

() 24 within normal business hours on the 31sta that is, by

25 around 5 o' clock. It would obviously assist LILCO if

O
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.

{)
1 you could get it here earlier, and we would encourage

2 that bat not require it

3 The effect of this, as we have just seen now,

! 4 is as always happens in a complicated proceeding, has

5 been to move other dates of f beyond the normal 10, 20,

6 30, 35 days which had already been adjusted for

|
7 weekends, which was then adjusted by the week, which now'

| 8 has been adjusted on a different basis than the normal

. 9 gap, and rn and on.
|

10 All right. Having said all that, we hope that

11 this assists the situation, and we certainly hope we

12 don't have to face a situation like this again.

13 Part of our reason for the relief is the problems with

ij 14 these last few issues, particularly environmental

15 qualifications, have been an aberration in the County's

18 approach in that a lot of work has been done by all

17 parties, including the County, in proper time frames,

18 and we appreciate that, and to some extent that

19 background as inured to your benefit here.

20 But the problems on this issue, and it wasn't

21 just the start of litigation, and I don 't want to repeat

22 it, but every filing -- not every filing, but other

23 matters related to this issue have given us problems,
,

() 24 including the lackadaisical negot,iating process, which

25 we commented on some time ago, and the lackadaisical

O
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(]) I response to settlement draf ts and so on. I am not

2 talking about the substance of the response. If there

3 was no agreement, fine. I am just talking abaut the way
.

4 the process vent on and on and now here we are on the

5 eve of litigation still vorrying about negotiations on

6 containment isolation and we a e worried about the date

7 for starting things. We certainly expect that these

8 things will not occur again.

9 Let us know this af ternoon whethe r tha t allows

10 the County to start the litigation tomorrow, and I warn

11 you, we expect to efficiently start- the litigation

12 tomorrow. We don't want somebody here just taking up

13 time in order to meet our order. We expect the same

14 efficient cross-examination as we clways insist on.

15 All right, let's continue the

16 cross-examination.

17 [ Discussion off the record)

18 JUDGE BRENNER: I'm sorry. Did I miss

19 something?

20 HR. IRWIN: Judge Brenner, I have just two
,

21 brief remarks I must make, and forgive me.

22 JUDGE BRENNER: About the subject we just

23 discussed?

| () 24 HR. IRWIN: Yes, sir. The first is, LILCO is

25 also troubled about negotia tion processes that have

O
'

I
|

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

! 400 VIRGINIA AVE S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

.



|

|

| 19,097
|

{]) I taket months. I will not go into it here without other

' 2 principais who have been involved in this process not
|

3 present, but it has not been LILCO that has been

4 dragging its feet. That is point one, and I can _ack

5 that up.

6 Point two, as Mr. Ellis pointed out, we think

7 that the County is nov in better shape, given these

8 delays, than it would have been had they met the

9 deadlines originally because they haven't had to do the

10 simultaneous job that we have had to do. They have

| 11 gotten extension after extension.

12 JUDGE BRENNERa I agree. We could have held

13 the County in default and we didn't do it, and I said

14 expressly, and I will say again, the relief we just

15 granted was not on the basis of good cause shown by the

16 County; it was to the contrary. If that makes you feel

17 any better, you are entitled to that statement.
l

18 In cidentally -- let's do this off the record.

19 [ Discussion off the record)

20 JUDGE BRENNER: Let's go back on the record.

21 Whereupon, -

.

|
| 22 RICHARD B. HUBBARD and
,

| 23 DR. FRANCISCO J. SANANIEGO,

() 24 witnesses previously on the stand, having been sworn

25 under oath, resumed the stand and were examined and

()'
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(} 1 testified further as follovss

2 CROSS-EXAMINATION -- continued

3 BY MR. CARlEYs

4 0 Dr. Samaniego, I would like to go back to
*

5 something you said this morning. I believe that we were

6 discussing bias. You caid that in order to avoid bias,- -|

7, you could exclude inaccessible items from your sample

8 but that then you couldn't draw any inferences about

9 those inaccessible items. It is f air to conclude, then,
*

10 that there sre many things in a nuclear plant that you
1

11 wouldn't be able to use statistical methods or randon
12 sampling to draw conclusions about; isn't that true?

13 A (WITNESS S ABANIEGO) The process of

) 14 statistical inference is, of course, constrained to

15 inference about the sample population, and if it is

18 impossible to sample a certain segment of a population,

i

17 of interest, then in fact statistical process doesn't

18 apply to that segment. On the other hand, any method,

19 whether it be engineering judgment or whatever you want

20 to call it, is going to have difficulty with a portion

21 of the population that cannot be revieted.

22 0 Well, have you made any determination as to

23 how many items in a nuclear plant might be inaccessible
'

( ]) 24 so you couldn't draw any statistical inference about

l
25 them?

j
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[}
1 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) No, I have not.

2 0 Do you know how much rebar there is in a

' 3 nuclear power plant?
)

4 A (WITNESS SANANIEGO) I think it might be

5 worthwhile mentioning in connection. with issues brought
i

6 up in my deposition, and tha t is --

7 MR. EARLEY: Judge, could I get an answer to

8 sy question first?

9 WITNESS SAMANIEGO: The answer is no. The

to specific technical issues involved in a nuclear power
[
'

.11 plant are largely -- well, they are not within the

12 domain of my expertise, and I an happy to put that on

13 the record. It has been part of the record in the

; 14 deposition. My testimony primarily addresses

{ 15 methodology, and methodoloey regarding sampling and
1

16 conclucions drawn from sampling procedures.

17 JUDGE BRENNER: Let's go off the record.

18 (Off the record]

19 JUDGE BRENNERa Let's go back ca the record.

20 BY NR. EARLEY: (Resuming)

21 Q Doctor, what I as trying to probe is that I

22 believe in your deposition and your profiled testimony
:

23 you testified not only that statistical random sampling

( 24 methods were applicable to nuclear plants, they were the

I 25 only tethods that should be applied, and that they were
|

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, thC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 564-2345

- _ _ _ . . _

. --. . . .- - _ _ _ . _.



19,100-

(]) 1 cost-effective and yet you don't know the details of

2 things such as the number of items that would be

^$ 3 inaccessible in a nuclear power plant. Isn't that
[V

4 correct?

5 A (UITNESS SAMANISGO) It is certainly correct

6 that I don't know the number of items that would not be

7 accessible in a nuclear power plant. Inaccessible

8 items, of course, are, as I :'entioned, difficult to
,

9 include in any study irregardless of the approach.

10 A - (HITNESS HUBBARD) I would like to add to

11 that, Mr. Earley, that Torrey Pines did have some

12 inaccessible items on the list of items they were going

13 to look at, and I recall looking at one DR where they,_

\- 14 came upon chese inaccessible items and so they therefore

15 closed out that DR without going any further. So this

16 is something that Terrey Pines did confront, but then

17 the conclusion was that there was nothing they could do

18 about it.

19 Q Dr. Samaniego, let's go back to the original

20 hypothetical we were discussing. Suppose you did do an

21 independent verification using a random sampling method,

22 and you generated the list of items to be citecked in the

23 plant. Now, it is tree, isn't it, that when the
<

|||| 24 inspector went out to check the items, he'couldn't look

25 at additional items that were not on this list; isn't

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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[}
1 that true?

2 A (UITNESS SAMANIEGO) No, that is incorrect.

3 0 Well, wouldn't that introduce bias into a)
4 sample if you did that?

5 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) The process of

6 extrapolating to the population vould use only the items .

7 included in the random sample, but other leads and othar

8 items that would be inspected for any reason could be

9 part of an overall study. It would be erroneous to add

i 10 items selected in a nonscientific and ad ho., manner to
'

11 an entire collection that constitutes the sample.

12 Q So judgment would have to be applied in the

13 process of conducting.that study, determining vhat

14 should and shouldn't be added to the sample population

15 or the population of things reported upon; isn't that

16 correct?

17 A (WITNESS SAHANIEGO) Good judgment is always

18 part of a well-designed statistical study.
|

| 19 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) Mr. Earley, I think that is

20 really what was discussed yesterday too, that in no way

!
21 would the use of statistics preclude the inspector from

22 vriting down whatever he saw at any particular time as
|

| 23 he was walking through the plant. And so we would be

() 24 totally unsupportive of what Mr. Johnson mentioned

25 yesterday, that anything the inspector sees should be
!

O
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(]) 1 vritten down . However, as Dr. Samaniego says, if one

2 were drawino inferences abou+ total populations from

3 samples, that shou.J be based n]on the random samples.

4 (Counsel for LILCO conferring]

5 0 Well, let me see if I have got this clear,

6 though. In using the population f rom which you are

! 7 going to draw inferences, items that were picked up

8 outside the scope of your original list could not

9 properly be included within the population that you are

to going to extrapolate frons is that correct?

i 11 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) I assume you meant

12 extrapolate from a sample rather than from a population,

i 13 as you stated.

14 0 Extrapolate from a sample.

|
i 15 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) The process of

16 axtra polation tha t is scientifically valid and car be

17 rigorously established involves random sampling and

18 extrapolation f rom the sampit so selected. If other
1

.

19 items are inspected, ar.d often they will be and with
|
| 20 good reason, they wouldn't be part of the extrapolation

21 to the population, but they still might be informative

22 and useful.

| 23 0 And so in drawing your overall conclusions,

|||| 24 you would have to take into account the items that were

25 picked up outside the statistical process as well as

O
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|

1 those results from the statistical process; is that

2 correct? .

3 [ Panel of witnesses conferring]

4

5

6

7

8 ,

9

10

11

12

13

O s.

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

0 .

24

25 ,

I

O .

!
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() 1 A (WITNESE SAHANIECO) The overall conclusion

2 would naturally involve all of the evidence that is

3) uncovered in the process of the study. Part of that

4 avidence would be useful in extrapolating to discover
3

5 overall population. characteristics. Perhaps other

6 pieces of avidence that weren't part of the random
l

| 7 sampling process would be useful for discovering a

8 single or several very important flaws. And that would

9 certainly be an important part of forming a judgment or
.

10 a conclusion.

11 But for the process of drawing general

12 inferences about a population from a sample, it is

13 essential that the sample be drawn randomly.

14 ; Going back to the discussion we had on bias,

15 isn't it true that you can't tell whether -- which
.

i 16 direction the statistical result varies from the actual

17 number in the population, or the particular
i

18 characteristic of the population you are looking at?

19 A (UITNESS S AN ANIEGO) It is very difficult to

20 know in advance or with the information that has teen

21 provided under the general coverage term of " engineering

22 judgment" what exset biases might be present in the

23 process. But the very fact that a valid scientific

.() 24 methodology for insuring the absence of bias has not

25 been used renders the results from the current process

|

|
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1 impossible to interpret.
.

{}
2 0 When you say impossible to interpret, you mean

| 3 impossible to draw statistical inference frons isn't
1
'

4 that correct?

5 A (WITNESS SAHANIEGO) That is right.

6 JUDGE BRENNERs I'm sorry, was that a yes?

7 WITNESS SAMANIEGOs Yes, sir.

8 BY HR. EABlEY (Resuming):

9 Q Well, is it true, then, in using randon

10 sampling half the time the results will under estimate a

11 particular parameter, and half the time the results will

12 over estimate that parameter? Isn't that true?

| 13 A (WITNESS SANANIEGO) That is not technically
("%

;

'
14 correct. It is sometimes useful to think about as an

15 approximation of what happens, but there will be --

16 there is some -- well, there is a probability

17 distribution involved for the behavior of estimates

18 computed from a random sample. And part of that

19 distribution lies above the characteristic, and part of

20 it lies below the characteristic of interest. And the
~

21 unbiasness property is simply saying tha t distribution

'
22 is centered on the characteristics, so that on the

1 23 average, you are conf _ident that you are estimating

() 24 vichout bias, without deviation froa the characteristic;

25 tha t is, systematic tendency to be above or to be below.

l

O
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() 1 0 Well, in the context of looking at a nuclear

2 power plant, if you wanted to be sure that you had a

3 conservative estimate of the number of potential

4 deviations in the plant from required conditions, you

5 might want to affirmatively try and introduce bias into

6 the result, wouldn't you, to insure that conservative

1 7 result?

8 (Panel of witness es conf er, ring.) .

9 MR. EARLEY: Judge, can I have Dr. Samaniego's

10 answer?

11 JUDGE BRENNER: Yes. Hr. Hubbard, you can add

12 afterward on the record. Do you want to continue with

13 that approach? It wasn't clear to se that you were.

14 HR. EARLEY: Yes, sir, I would like to

( 15 con tinue with it.

16 JUDGE BRENNERs All right. In fairness, to

17 the witnesses, I'm sure that wasn't clear to them,

18 either. Dr. Samaniego?

| 19 WITNESS SAHANIEGO: Could I have the question

20 repeated, please?

21 JUDGE BRENNER Yes.

22 BY MR. EARLEY (Resuming):

23 0 In the context of a nuclear power plant, if

( ) 24 one wanted to be sure that the estimate of the number of

25 deficiencies or discrepancies from required conditions

| (Z)
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'

[}
was a conservative estimate, wouldn't you want to1

2 affirmatively introduce bias into the results?

3 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) I would say that that isO!

4 certainly -- that that is not a standard' approach, and I

5 consider it to be a dangerous approach because the size

'

6 of the blac is very often difficult to estimete. But

7 given that that were the case, it is statistically

8 pessible to analyze a random sample that produces

9 estimates with bias, and to deal with that in the

10 sta tistical analysis. '

.

11 The essential ingredient of random sampling is

12 still present; it must be present in order for valid

13 inferences to be drawn.

14 0 Doctor, is it your testimony that it is a

15 dangerous approach to try and introduce conservatisms

16 into the review of a nuclear plant?

17 A (WITNESS S AM ANIEGO) No. My testimony is that

| 18 it is a dangerous approach to attempt to introduce
|

19 systematic bias into an attempt to estimate population

20 characteristics.

21 Q And that would be your testimony, even if that

22 systematic bias was in the conservative direction? In

23 other words, including more things than may have been

24 necessary?

25 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) If bia s were going to be

O
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|
|

(]} 1 designed into a study, then certainly, bias in the

2 conservative direction would be a favored approach,

3 rather certainly, over bias in the other-direction.,

,

4 Tha t still -- -the hant. ling of that bias sti'll requires

S ,the kind of methodology that I have testified is

6 necessary here; namely, random sampling and valid

7 statistical methods of extrapolation for estimating the

8 bias and ostinating the parameters of interest.

9 Q One of the ways you would introduce, or

10 attempt to introduce, conservative bias would be to

11 apply experience and judgment and select those items

.

12 that would most likely have deficiencies based on their

13 complexity or whatever other relevant factor that

14 experien ced person thought should be included. Isn't
i

15 that true?

16 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) A conservative approach

17 would involve identifying segments of the population and

18 a subgroup of the population that-tended to have
1
'

19 characteristics that were either larger or smaller than

20 the overall population characteristics; whichever the

21 direction of bias that is relevant in a particular case

22 might be.

23 From that perspective, it would still be

() 24 necessary to attempt to estimate what the general,

.

25 population characteristics are. In the context of the

.

'
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1 TPT report, the report has a considerable number of
)

2 conclusions that make statements about the general

3 characteristics of the plant, and the underpinnings of
/~s>
#

4 these conclusions do not include random sampling

5 techniques. So the conservatism of the approach , if

6 indeed it is present, does not legitimatize the
9

7 conclusions.
'

8 Q So the record's clear, you don't have any

9 basis to comment on whether or not the approach in

10 selecting components in the Torrey Pines study was or

11 was not conservative, since you are not familiar with
.

12 the details of a nuclear plant. Correct?

13 A (WITNESS SAHANIEGO) I am not in a position to

14 say that it was or was not conservative..

15 0 Would another way to introduce conservative

16 bias be to instruct walkdown teams to include any item

17 that they f ound to be discrepant, whether or not it was

18 within the original scope of their sample?

19 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) It seems to be consistent

20 with usual usage of the word " conservative" to attempt

21 to include all possible deficiencies that a re

22 encountered.

23 A (W7TNESS HUBBARD) As it relates to the Torrey

() 24 Pines report, though, it is not obvious that there were

25 a large number of discrepancies that were noted in the

O
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1 report. There were things other than that that were

2 directly being looked at, and there may even be evidence

3 to the contrary, particularly in the housekeeping area,

4 that other reports by the NRC and by the internal _ audits

5 have demonstrated a number of deficiencies in

6 housekeeping over time, while in the Torrey Pines report

7 there didn't appear to be a major indication of that.,

8 Q Nr. Hubbard, you don't have any basis for that

I 9 conclusion, do you?

'

10 A (MITNESS HUBBARD) I believe I do.

11 0 Do you have a basis for stating that you knov

12 that there were not a number cf items included in the
i

13 Torrey Pines results that were not in the initial scope

14 of a particular walkdown or a particular task?

15 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) That is partially right and

16 partially wrong, Nr. Ea rl'ey . Yesterday, Hr. Johnson

17 testified that there were a couple of examples that came

18 to his aind that were beyond the original' scope, and

19 that was in the transcript. I have not had a chance to

20 look at the detailed checklist, so you ar'e correct

21 there. I haven 't been able to see how many things were

22 vritten up that were not on the original checklist.

23 However, in evaluating how much Torrey Pines

24 looked beyond the checklist, it seems to particularly in

25 an area like housekeeping, that other reviewers have

O
.
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1 come to diff erent conclusi)ns than Torrey Pines. So{}
2 then, that leads me to one of two conclusions. One is

3 that Torrey Pines didn 't look at housekeeping; or, two,

.O
4 that they didn't -- it wasn 't on their checklist and

5 then they didn't write it up.

6 0 I take it you did hear Mr. Johnson's testimony

7 tha t they did look at the housekeeping, didn't you?

8 A (EITNESS HUBBARD) I heard his testimony to

9 that, but I still formed a judgment that there seems to

10 be a difference of what Torrey Pines detected in that

11 area and other reviewers have detected and wha t I

12 personally observed when I toured the plant.

13 MR. EARLEY: Judge, I'm going to move on to

) 14 Item 1B of the cross plan.

15 BY MR. EARLEY (Resuming):

16 0 Dr. Samaniego, in your deposition, --

17 JUDGE BRENNER: Give us one moment, please.

18 (Board conferring.)

19 JUDGE BRENNER: Go shead, Mr. Earley, I'm

20 sorry.

; ei BY MR. EARLEY (Resuming)s

22 0 Dr. Samaniego, in your deposition I believe

23 you said that statistical methods can be ar.d should be

|||| 24 applied to an effort such as the Torrey Pines

25 independent verifica tion, and that they are always a

O
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[}
1 practical or cost-effective method of doing such a study.

2 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) Could yor give me an exact

3 reference?

4 0 Do you recall that?

5 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) I recall a discussion in

6 that general area. I would like to see the quote in

7 context.

8 Q Well, I wasn't quoting you. Is that your

9 opinion? That statistical me; hods can alwa ys be

10 practically applied to independent verifica tions of,

!
| 11 nuclear power plants?

,

12 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) It is my testimony tha t

13 statistical methods are applicable in this particular

14 verification effort.

15 Q' And they a re always a cost-ef fective means of

16 doing an independent verification?

17 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) Cost-effectiveness is a'

i
1

18 relative term. If there is a fixed budget, it is

19 possible that budgetary constraints could restrict the

20 scope of the study, and I am not prepared to comment

21 generally about statistical methods always being cost

22 eff ective. It is possible that in a particular
1

23 circumstance, an individual would like to do a

( ) 24 sta tistical study and can't afford to do one, f or a

.
25 variety of reasons.

1

O
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1 However, in the context that is relevant he.:e,

2 there are a myriad of examples of sampling from a

3 variety of populations. And it has . also been testified

4 to that the samples, when a sample is identified as

5 being of interest, the samples were not selected

6 according to a random mechanasm but were selected using

7 the judgment of the pe rsonnel l'.s volved.
.

8 So the context in which the commentary that

9 you 've referred to came up was in the context of the

10 actual sampling process as used by Torrey Pines. And

11 the factor that is missing in the Torrey Pines study

12 tha t would be and should be added is simply the randon

13 selection of samples, rather than the selection
,

14 according to non-randon and informal kinds of

15 judgments. And in general, that process is not

16 particularly costly, and could wc11 be implemented in my

17 judgment, in this particular case.

18 Q Torrey Pines didn't develop a list of all

19 equipment in the plant, did they?

20 A (WITNESS SANANIEGO) I am not aware that ther

21 did.

l

22 0 And they didn't develop a list of equipment

l
23 that was inaccessible, did they? '

24 A (WITNESS SAEANIEGO) I am not aware of any such

25 list.

O
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| () 1 0 And that process would be a time-consuming and

2 a costly process, wouldn 't it?

3 (Pause.)

4 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) It would take a certain[

5 amount of time and effort to identify the factors that

j 6 would be involved in a statistical study, and in

7 particular in handling the question of inaccessibility

8 that you raised. But in the context of the budget for

9 this particular study, I believe that it could be very;

10 adequately addressed.

11 0 Could you tell me what the basis for that

12 belief is?

13 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) The basis for the belief
i 14 is the experience that I have in developing sampling

15 plans in various contexts, and secondly, my reading of

16 the Torrey Pines report.

17 0 But you don 't know how dif ficult it would be

| 18 to develop a list.of accessible equipment or

19 inaccessible equipment for a nuclear power plant.

| 20 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) I don't know what would be
l
1 21 -- what the exact effort that would be involved in that

22 particular project, I do know that there is a

23 considerable amount of information in the Torrey Pines

() 24 report that already lays the foundation for a

25 statistacal sampling approach, and I refer specifically

O
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{) 1 to a stratification by system and component in the

2 electrical and chemical areas, from which sampling was

3 done. And that stratification, for example, already

! 4 identifies the collection of populations of interest,

5 and, in fset, the populations that were sampled in the

6 course of the TPT study.

'
7 0 Now, that was all done applying experience and

8 engineering judgment, and that is an appropriate.

9 application of experience and engineering judgment,

to isn 't it?

11 A (WITNESS SANANIEGO) Yes, it is. In the design
,

12 of the statistical study it would.31 ways be the case

13 that experts in the field would help identify

'

14 sub-populations of interest and assist the statistician

15 in the process of stratif ying the population into

16 sub-collections that could be sampled.

17 0 Are diversity and complexity important

18 considerations in making a determina tion as to whether a

19 sta tistical methodology is appropriate for a particular

20 a pplica tion ?

j 21 (Pause.)

22 JUDGE NORRIfa I'm not sure I understand that

23 question, Mr. Earley. Could you try and narrow that a

() 24 little?

'

25 BY HR. EAR 1EY (Resuming):

(:).
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(]) 1 0 Doctor, what I'm asking for is a determination

2 or is some knowledge of the complexity and diversity of

3 a particular population to be sampled; a consideration

4 in determining whether it is appropriate to apply the

5 statistical or random sampling technique. |

6 A (WITNESS SAHANIEGO) Let me talk about

7 diversity if I may for a moment, and separate this into
,

! 8 two parts. By diversity I assume that you mean there |

9 would be a variety of items, types of items in a

i
10 colle -'i on that you wanted to survey, and the question

|

11 in, enat an issue in determining the applicability of |
|
|

12 statistical methods. || .

|
'

13 Well, the fact is that a diversity issue has

14 an impact on the approach that would be taken within the

15 framework cf a statistical sampling plan. When a

16 population is very diverse or heterogereous, one can, by

17 virtue of dividing the population into strata, separate
,

18 the population into subpopulations that are of interest,
1

19 and have a somewhat higher degree of homogeneity.

20 One can gather information about such

21 subpopulations; that information obtained from randon

22 sampling f rom the subpopulations will generate |
l

23 statistically valid estimates of the characteristics of |
1() 24 those subpopulations. And when it is appropriate to do

25 so, the information obtained separately from
i
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[}
1 subpopulations can be combined to get sn overall measure

2 of some of a subpopulation characteristic. |

3O It obviously doesn't,make any sense to combine
t

4 a measurement on some written document with a

5 measurement on some mechanical object and a measurement

6 on some electrical equipment. Some combinations don't,

i

7 make any sense, and af ter all, statistics is a rational

8 science, and it attempts to shed light on a population

9 under study rather than obscure its characteristics.

10 In the question, in situations where one is

11 sampling an attribute like whether something is correct

12 or wrong, it may be feasible and appropriate to combine

13 estimates of subpopulations, combine then rather

14 globall y. In other situations it is not appropriate.

15 In general then, coming back to your question
4

16 on diversity, there are well-defined statistical methods

17 for sam pling from a heterogenous population, and

| 18 obtaining statistically valid conclusions from such a
,

to study.

20 The complexity issue, if I may turn to that

21 second issue that you've raised, the complexity of an

22 item might, in facts lead a group of individuals

23 studying a particular process to want to sample that

() 24 iten heavily, perhaps because there are a variety of

25 modes to f ailure for other reasons. And within the
|

() '
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1 context of stratified sampling, it is possible to

2 identify categories that are more complex than others

3 and that one might want to sample more heavily.O -

4 There is nothing precluding the possibility of

5 sampling with different emphases from different

G categories. And the issue of complexity, as I

7 understand the issue that you have. raised, does not

8 preclude the application of statistical methods.

9

10

11
.

12

| 13
'

O ,4

15

16

1

! 17

| 18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

O
|
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{) 1 Q But there are many decisions and *

2 considerations that would have to go into what you just

- 3 described; isn't that true?

4 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) Undouttedly.

5 0 Going back to your comment chat you would

8 combine the results or attempt to combine the verious

7 results, you would then apply judgment and experience in

8 CoJbining those results to reach an overall conclusion,

9 wouldn't you? .

10 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) The statistical process

11 is an iterative process. The role of statistics prope:

12 is to shed light on populations or subpopulations of

13 interest, and once that light has been shed, an

) 14 individual or group who has conclusions to make or

15 judgments to make would take a scientifically valid

18 information that has been accumulated in a statistical

17 study and use judgment and other factors, other

18 information perhaps in reaching a variety of conclusions.

19 0 You mentioned various strata that would have

20 to be developed to crea te subpopulations. You don't

21 know how many subpopulations would have to be developeo

22 for a plant such as Shoreham, do you?

23 A (WITNESS SAHANIEGO) I don 't have specific

|||| 24 knowledge, 'au t in the process of developing a sampling

25 plan jointly with experts in the nuclear area, a

O
|
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1

[}
1 statistician would use that expertise, the expertise of

2 individuals involved with the plant operations to

3 identify the subpopulations of interest. In fact, a

O
4 consulting statistician will invariably begin his

5 consultation with a client with such a discussion.

8 0 And you also don't know how many items would

7 be within each subpopulation, do you?

8 A (WIINESS SANANIEGO) Again, in toe design of a

9 sampling study, I would seek to determine that factor.

10 I don 't happen to have , present knowledge of it.

11 Q And if you had a ltrge number of

12 subpopulations with a small number of items in each

13 subpopulation, the usefulness of candom sampling'aight

14 be somewhat limited, wouldn't it?

15 A (WITNESS SANANIEGO) Regardless of the size of

18 the population and the number of subpopulations and

17 their size, the contribution of using random sampling

18 techniques, essential 1.y that of probabilit? theory, can

19 be developed for errers made in the extrapolation

20 process, and tha t ad vantage of statistical zethodology

21 would always be present regardless of the relative sizes
|

22 of various components in the study.

23 0 Well, my question was that as the number of

(} 24 items within a particular subpopulation decreases, the

25 usefulness of the random sampling technique becomes

| ()
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1 somewhat limited; isn't that true?
[)

2 (Pause]

r3 3 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) It would be correct to

V
4 say that the sasole size required to get precise

5 information in a statistical study of that sort of

6 population would be larger.

7 A (MITNESS HUBEARD) I think vo need to get back

8 to the Torrey Pines report, though, Mr. Earley. For

9 example, at Torrey Lines they looked to velds and they

10 picked a couple of characteristics like part of the PSI
,

11 program and accessible, and those ve.e the two criteria

12 for that subgroup, and likewise for Task B. In the 45

13 items selected there, there were certain criteria. So

14 as far as it relates to Torrey Pines, the re were just a
_

15 couple of subgroups that were selected.

16 In any case, if you vent to the type of 1

17 a pproach used by Torrey Pines, which I will call

18 judgment, if you had identified this inordinately large

19 n"aber of subpopulations, then I would assume you voold

20 have the stae problem with the judgment that you would

21 need to take a sample from all of the subpopulations if

22 you were to reach a conclusion about the total

23 population. So you would have the same problem in your

() 24 hypothetical.

25 0 So the decision to set up subpopulations is

O
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() '

1 based solely on engineering judgment and experience of

2 the personnel involveds is that correct?

3 A (BITNESS SAHANIEGO) Is that addressed to me,

4 Mr. Ea rley ?<

5 Q Mr. Hubbard. Excuse me.

6 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) I think that no vould be,

7 the answer to that, and then I think one would need to

8 talk to a statistician, for example, the Task D of

9 Torrey Pines that looked at welds but only looked at

to ones that were accessible and had been handled by PSI. I

11 think a statistician might tell me that I could then not

12 extrapolate my results to velds that were not

13 accessible, that were not part of rSI, possibly; I could

i 14 only extrapolate from the type of population in my

15 sample, and then based on that I might decide to pick my

16 sample in 1 different method.

17 So once again, we are talking about an

18 iterative process between the engineer and the

19 statistician and deciding the best way to go about using
.

20 random sampling.

21 MR. EARLEYa Judge, for th6 Board's

22 inforsation,.1 am coing to move on to Items C and D,

is which are really going to be combined in my questioning.j

() 24 JUDGE BRENNEs All right.

25 BY MR. EARLEYa (Resuming)

O
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!

} 1 Q Dr. Samaniego, in your prefiled testimony at(

2 the bottom of page 30, you state that the validity of a

3 statistical study is dependent on whether a sample is

4 representative. Does that mean that a randon sample

*

5 will always be representative?

6 A (WITNESS SAHANIEGO) It is representative in a

7 probabilistic way in that it provides a method of

8 extrapolation which gets an accurate picture of the
-

9 population under study.
*

i 10 0 But', for exam ple, if you were to randomly

11 select from a deck of card four cards, you might end cp

12 with four spades, wouldn't you? That is a possibility?

13 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) That is correct.

) 14 0 And that wouldn't be a representative sample

: 15 of that deck of cards.

13 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) Well, sir, that

17 interpretation of representative is not the way the ters

18 is used in a technical sense. If used in your sense, no

19 sample of four cards could be thought of as

20 representative of the deck.
.

21 Q Well, if you knew something about the

22 particular deck and then exercised judgment to pick one
|

. 23 from each suit, that certainly would be more

() 24 representative than the possibility of getting four of

25 one suit.,

|

()
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(} 1 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) Is that a question?

2 JUDGE BRENNER4 I think he meant put "wouldn't

3 it?" at the end.
'

4 UITNESS SAMANIEGO: We are really talking

5 about a factor that is very well accommodated by

6 sta tistical design, and that is in many circumstances we

/ wish to guarantee the presence of a particular kind of

8 item, a particular subpopulation, end so we use the

9 method of stratified sampling to guarantee a

10 representation from that particular subpopulation. And

11 in fact, that is undoubtedly the technique that will be

12 used in applying statistical methods in the current

| 13 study.

14 By representativa, we are really talking about

15 the probability distribution that can be derived for

16 estimates of general characteristics of the population,

17 and it is possible to develop estimates of the size of

18 the error in such estimates and to study the behavior of

19 the estimates in the sampling process, something that in

20 fact is not possible with a judgment sample or sample

21 selected in a nonrandom f ashion.

22 Q Isn't that the heart of it, that with a

| 23 judgmental sample you just can't design 2 probability

(])'

24 distribution or calculate the size of an error? Isn't

25 that your concern?

(
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1 A (WITNESS SAHANIEG'0) I would put it as
[}

,

2 follows: that without random sampling, without the

3 element of randomness in the sampling process, it is

4 impossible to assess the reliability of the
i

5 extrapolation process to the population. One cannot
i
! 6 aske any probability statements rega rding the error

7 involved in that extrapolation, and consequently, it is

8 ,impoesible to have confidence in a scientific sense in

9 such a process.

| 10 0 Mow, when you say not possible or impossible,
,

11 you are talking about it is not possible to draw wt.at

12 you call, I believe, statistical.ly valid inferences in

13 Your testimonys isn't that what you are referring to?

14 A (MITNESS SAHANIEGO) Yes, it is.

15 0 But it is possible to draw conclusions about

16 the whole population looking at a sample from that

17 population that may not be a statistically valid

18 conclusien but certainly is a reasonable conclusion ;

19 isn 't that correct?

20 A (WI1 NESS SAMANIEGO) It is impossible to

21 assess whether that conclusion is correct or not

22 correct. All of us in our daily lives use data

| 23 inf o rmallly to make decisions. We don't attempt to

() 24 assess the magnitude or the possible magnitude of the

25 error of those decis$ons. We don't pretend that it is a

O
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(]) 1 scientific process. But if we want or if se have the
'

2 ability to carry out a scientific study, then the

3 strength of those conclusions is enormously moreO
4 powerful, and in the current context, there is a

5 substantial qualitative difference between the

6 credibility that the conclusions would have if one or

7 the other method was used.

8 Q Well, look, if you will, on page 28 of your

9 prefiled testimony, an'd there you indicate that Torrey

to Pines, the Torrey Pine's study could not form the basis

11 for some of the conclusions stated, and I believe there

12 in footnote 29 you quote Mr. Johnson 's testimony tha t

13 says TPT thus believos it very rsasonable to conclude

14 that the hardware not inspected by TPT, which was built,

15 under the samt construction controls and QA program, is
!

16 also satisfactorily built to the engineering

17 requirements.

18 Now, you would agree that that is a logical

19 inference that he drew, isn't it?

20 A (MITNESS SAMANIEGO) It is an opinion based on

21 information that has been gathered, and my assertion in

22 the testimony which I an here to defend and repeat is

23 that trat conclusion has no scientific validity.

() 24 0 He drew a logical inference or a conclusion,

25 didn't he? '

O
i

i

ALDERSON REPohTING COMPANY. INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 200:4 (202) 554-2345t

l

-.- . . . _ _ .. .-. ..



.

19,127

[]} 1 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) I think it is eminently

2 clear that he believes it to be a logical conclusion.

3 Hy problem with it is that it is not a verifiable

4 conclusion and there are no known methods for assessing

5 the validity of that conclusion.

6 Q Do you believe it is a logical conclusion?
,

I
I 7 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) I have no comment about

8 the conclusion as such. I an here to comment on the
9 methodology used to reach that conclusion, and I assert

10 that the methodology is flavel.

11 Q Well, you don't think it is an illogical

12 con-lusion, do you?

13 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) I have no comment on the

14 conclusion itself.

15 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) Dr. Samaniego did speak

18 that when you are doing even a stastistical study, you

17 only draw inferences about that which you study. And

18 Br. Johnson when he drew this conclusion is drawing

19 conclusions about things that were not necessarily

20 included in the items he studied, and so not only has he

21 extrapolated within populations but he has extrapolated

22 to the whole plant without looking at the items from th e

23 whole plant. I think that Dr. Samaniego's testimony

() 24 before would go to that.

25 Q Dr. Samaniego, staying with your prefiled

O
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1

(]) I testimony, take a look at page 27, about the middle of

2 the page. There you indicate that a determination of

3 the status of Shorehan vis-a-vis any fixed measure of

4 quality or safety is very definitively a statistical

5 matter. Does the NRC have any fixed measure of quality

8 or safety that you are aware of?

7 [ Pause)

I 8 A (WITNESS SANANIRGO) There are regulatory
,

9 requirements, regulatory requirements that control plant

10 construction, and those requirements could be thought of

11 as a basis for judging the adequacy of construction and

12 other issues, so that comparison to regulatory
'

13 requirements on an itea-by-iten basis is a kind of

O ,

14 seasure that would satisfy this description.

15 0 Well, does Appendix B set out quantitative
i

18 standards? Doctor, I would like your anawer before Mr.

j 17 Hubbard answers.

18 A (WITNESS SAM $NIEGO) I am not an expert on

19 Appendix B.

20 0 Do you know what I as ref e rring to when I am

21 referring to Appendix B?

22 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) Yes, I do.

23 0 What is it?

() 24 L (WITNESS SAHANIEGO) It is a set of

25 requirements that processes within a nuclear plant are

O
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(} 1 compared *_o for conformance.

2 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) I would like to add to

3 that, Nr. Earley, that in teras of the fixed measure of

4 quality, Criterion 12 talks about calibration of

5 4easursag and test equipment, so tha t would be 'a fixed

6 seasure. Yc" can go and see if a particular device like

7 a torquing device is included in the calibration and

8 neasuring system. Likewise, there is a fixed measure of

9 quality, for example, on design control, where it says
'

to you will have a de' sign review process. You can go see

11 was an iten included in that or not. So I think you can

12 go through about each of the 18 criteria in Appendix B

13 -- for example, records, audits and so on -- to see

14 either it was or it was not implemented.

15 And there are standards that are set forth in

16 both the regulations, and then, for example, in the

17 qua lity area, the ANSI standaros back that up, those

18 particular regulations. Those, in fact, were the

19 criteria that were used by Torrey Pines in their

20 inspection.

21 Q Mr. Hubbard, isn't it true that there are a

22 whole range of qualitative judgments that have to be

23 made about the extent to which any given criteria in

() 24 Appendix B is applied?
;

25 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) Not necessarily. I think

O
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.

1 for a safety-related item all of the criteria of

2 Appendix B apply. -

n 3 Q Mr. Hubbard, I said the extent to which or the

U
2 4 rigor to which any given criterion would be applied

5 varies based upon subjective judgments; isn't that true?

6 A (UITNESS HUBBARD) I think that is true. For

7 exesple, in a calibration system you might have a

8 miniaan time of looking every three months. You might,

9 decide to look at it every month and a half or something

10 of that sort. So you do use judgment. But the

11 regulations require that you have a system to in fact,

12 for example, do calibration and maintenance.

13 0 Dr. Samaniego, let me go back to you. Do you

14 know whether the NRC uses statistical samplinq,

!

15 techniques to draw conclusions about the quality and

16 safety of nuclear power plants? '

17 A (UITNESS SAMANIEGO) The NRC sponsors a

18 publication series, which are usually called NUREGS,

19 which consist of studies cos .issioned by various firms,

20 laboratories, consulting groups, et cetera. In many of

21 those studies are statistical or probabilistic studies

22 in various areas of nuclear power plant safety and

23 operation and quality.

O 24 o so it 1 re=r te tino 1 i: .se the anc throu a

25 their IEE Branch, uses statistical techniques in order

O|

!
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[} to draw conclusions about the quality and safety of a
.

1

2 nuclear power plant?

3 A (MITNESS SAHANIEGO) I am not in a position to

4 say what use the NRC makes of the publication series

5 tha t I mentioned, but it is clear that they have an

6 awareness of a statistical methodology and its relevance
.

7 to the nuclear area generally.

8 0 They don't use them, do ther, Hr. Hubbard?,

9 A (UITNESS MUBBARD) That is not completely

10 true, Hr. Earley. I would agree with you that the ICE

11 program, as we previously discussed in this proceeding,

12 doesn't make as much use of statistics as it could.
13 However, also as we discussed in the deposition, the NRC

O 14 has used statistics as part of their measurement of

15 acceptability. The example I gave before was at the

l 16 Harble Hill plant there were some questions. about the

17 validity of the concrete, and there the NRC asked;

18 Sargent Lundy to do a statistical study of the

19 concrete. So the NRC is beginning and has used

1 20 statistical techniques. In my opinion, they haven t

21 used them as much as they could have.

22 0 Mr. Hubbard, that is a very specific

23 application in a very limited case, isn't it?

() 24 A (UITNESS HUBBARD) It is a very specific

25 example of how it could be used, and I'm not sure I

O
|

|
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'

({} 1 would say it is' limited. It vent to the concrete of a

2 structure, a number of structures, so I think they drew
.

3 a ratiter broad conclusion f rom that.
~

4 0 Well, you are not saying that the NBC requires

5 every plant to do that sort of statistical analysis, are

6 you?

7 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) No, I'm not, Mr. Earley,

; 8 though I think it might be a good idea.

3 Q We Understand that.

10 Dr. Samaniego, given that the NBC does use

11 experience and judgment in selecting samples for its ICE

12 program to review and then draw conclusions about the

13 saf ety and quality of nuclear power plants, is it your

14 view, then, that they don't have any valid basis for
,

15 drawing conclusions about safety and quality of plants?

16 A (MITNESS CAMANIEGO! I would have to become

17 more familiar with NRC procedures in order to criticirs
|

| 18 them. I have rendered the .testirony that I have on the

19 basis of a study of TPT methodology. I would make the
,

|

I 20 general comment that in any circumstances where the

21 process of inference from samples to populations takes

22 place without appropriate application of randon sampling

23 methods, any such circumstance, the general conclusions

() 24 that might be stated from such study would not be

25 founded on a firm, scientific basis.

O
.,

'
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(}
1 Q Well, let's assume that the NRC used the same

2 approach Torrey Pines used, and that is they used their

3 experience, they used their judgment to select what they7-
V

4 believed was a representative sample of items in a

5 nuclear power plant and then they sent their inspectors

6 out there to review those items. They had the results

7 of those reviews and then they applied judgment and

8 experience then to draw conclusions about the adequacy

9 of the quality and the safety of the plant.

10 HR. DYNNER: Objection. The question calls

11 for the witness to speculate snd is not grounded on any

12 facts.

13 JUDGE BRENNERa I am going to overrule that

p\_)
,

14 because of the nature of the witness' testimony. That

15 is supported by the deposition. I don't want to label

16 his testimony speculation, but he has testified that he

17 could make some generally valid judgments. In fact,

| 18 that was part of the dispute on the motion to strike the

19 testimony, and we ruled in the County's favor on that,

20 so we are entitled to hear some probing.

I
! 21 Now, if the witness can't answer a question,
l

22 that is something else and tha t may be worth something,

23 too, on the record.

|||| 24 ER. EARLEY: i et me repeat it because I didn't

25 finish the whole question. I was interrupted.

O
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'

Q 1 BY HR. EARLEY: (Resuming)

2 Q Dr. Samaniego, assuse, if you will, that the
.

' 3 NRC applies the same methodology that was used in the

4 Torrey Pines study, and that is they applied their

| 5 experience and their judgment in selecting items to be
,

8 looked at in a nuclear power plant from the whole

7 population. They went out and they reviewed those

P itesc. They got the results of that review and then

: 9 again applied engineeriag judgment and experience to
,

10 draw overall conclur'.ons about the quality and the
,

11 safety of nuclear power plants.
-

,

12 Would it be your view, then, that the NRC has
,

i
- 13 no basis for drawing those conclusions: that is, that a

|

14 particular plant is built safely or the quality is

15 acceptable?

'

16 A (MITNESS SAHANIEGO) Yes, that would be my

17 testimony. What I'm saying is that anyone who followed

18 the same model for studying this process or similar

is processes would be subject to the same criticism. i

| 20 HR. EARLEY: Judge, I as finished with that

21 section of the cross plan and as ready to move on to

22 Iten 2. I think that Mr. Irwin has something that he

t 23 would like to say before the break.

h '

24 JUDGE BRENNERs Let's do it after the break.

25 We were going to interrupt you in a moment anyway. We

'

O
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O ' 111 * * ar * ==*11 3 ao. ra so ra is 1= to s=
.

2 questions on this subject before you continue on your
,

|

( 3 ott.er subject. I forget what your original time

4 estimate was. I think you said something in the nature

; 5 of about two hours. Is my recollection correct?
I

''

6 HR. EARLEYa Yes, sir, and I probably have 10
l
l 7 or 15 more minutes.

8 JUDGE BRENNERa All right. Naybe this will .

9 assist your timing. When you consider items 3 and 4 of

10 the cross nlan, consider the dialogue that took place on

11 pages 17,624, approximately, to 17,632, approximately,

12 particularly 17,625. I am not saying it precludes it

13 necesssrily, but it raises that concern in my mind.

O 14 HR. EARLEYh I have considered it. That is
t

' 13 why my time estimate is only 10 or 15 minutes.
|

16 JUDGE BRENNER: Apparently you are ahead of'

17 me. All right. There was a limited area that we said

18 was acceptable, and mayba you are going to ask questions

19 in that limited area. I don't know. We will come back
.

I
20 at 3s40.

21 [ Recess)
|

l 22
'

23

24
|

25

O
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.

Q 1 JUDGE BRENNER: Every time Nr. Irwin valks

2 into the room with the regulations in his hand, I an

3 afraid to give hian the chance to speak. But I guess I.O
4 vill.

i 5 HR. IRWINa I lef t them behind this time,

6 Judge. When the County indicated today after having

7 decided that it was not going to do those things which
.

8 it had agreed to do and that it had no intention of

9 doing them, the Board tried to salvage the situation.
' '

10 JUDGE BRENNERs I an sorry, I guess your

| 11 reference was just a little too vague.

12 NR. IRWIN: The County indicated todal that it

13 did not intend to proceed with the cross-examination of

14 witnesses on an issue which had been initially scheduled

15 for yesterday, and I was just trying to condense a lot

16 of history.
,

17 JUDGE BRENNER: Well, I haven't heard that

18 f rom then yet.

19 NR. IRWIN: That is true. I suppose I ought

20 to valt until Mr. Dynner indicates wha t the County

21 intended to do, although he indicated informally to me

22 tha t the County intended to go ahead.

23 NR. DYNNER: Well, I thought I said to you,

24 Nr. Irwin, I would probably go ahead, but I indicated I

25 would have to make a telephone call over the break,

O -
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.

Q 1 which I have now made.

2 And, Judge Brenner, it is now our intention to

3 proceed. Ms. Letsche is on her way here. We have been
O

4 successf ul in contacting Mr. Hinor, and he is coming

5 back from New Mexico and will be arriving very late

6 tonight. And the County will be prepared to proceed,
,

7 and I would like to expcass on the County's behalf our

8 appreciation for the Board taking these unfortunate

9 " actors into consideration.

10 JUDGE BRENNEB All right. Good. That is the

11 result we hoped we would and up with, and that is why we

12 did what we did, although we also expressed the

13 judgments as to not being happy with the situation. Nov

14 that that is behind us, and as we said, we hope we don't

'

15 have to do something like that ever again in this

16 proceeding with any party, we vill adopt the revised

17 findings dates. I take it the County does need that
,

18 extension on its findings.

19 NR. DYNNER: Yes. Thank you.

20 JUDGE BRENNERa All right. And so the new

21 dates that we had ordered are in fact the dates.

22 Now, Hr. Irwin, you know something I didn't

23 know.

24 NR. IRWIN: What I didn't know at the time --,

25 and I unfortunately am not very quick on my feet

O
~
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I

(]) 1 sometimes -- was that the Board obviously was confronted

2 with a situation in which it had to try to salvage a

3 difficult situation and do. rough justice. And that is~

4 what it has done. The difficulty is that by taking two

5 lawyer-days' time away from findings , it has in f act

6 given the County 4 days.

7 I don't know how many lawyers they have

8 actively working on findings. There are seven lawyers

9 for which notices of appearance have been filed. In

10 effect, what the County has done has given the County an

11 extra lawyer-month to work on its findings. We are not
.

,

12 going to rehammer that at this point. The Board has

13 ruled, but I think I was sort of incoherent about my

14 feelings that LILCO had been prejudiced before. That is

15 one mer.sure of the extent of the prejudice.

16 JUDGE BRENNER: T guess you lost me. We gave

17 then 4 days.

18 MR. IRWINa Let us assume the County brings

19 its lawyers home this weekend to work on findings. He

20 know of seven lawyers who have filed notices of

21 appearance. I don't knw whether all of them will be

22 working. Even if Es. Letsche were the only lawyer, they

23 have gained 2 days. 12 there were two lawyers, they

() ?4 uould have gained 6 days. If there were three lawyers,

25 they would gain 10 days.

O
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|

({} 1 We live in a finite world. And that may sound

2 trivial, but it isn 't. |
|

3 JUDGE BRENNER: I know we gave them additional I

O
4 time. The additional time is a number of days. And we

5 have expressed why we did it, and I guess you have lost

6 se in some of the detail. And I just don't want to oc

7 into it anymore.
. ,

,

!
8 ER. IRWIN: But my point is they defied the j

9 Board, then they came out ahead.

10 JUrGE BRENNER: Well, I agr-e with your last
,

'

i
11 statement. That is correct. But the detail, your '

i

12 method of calculation of how they came out ahead is

10 interesting. But you are entitled to it for yourself.

14 ER. IRWIN: It is very easy, Judge Brenner.

15 There is still Friday, Sa tu rda y , had Sunday are all
s

16 extra workdays. If you subtract -- if you added one-

17 lawyer-day for each day times the number of lawyers,

'
18 that is the number of lawyer-days you have got for

is findings. Ms. Letsche will have to be here 2 days to
'

20 work on this hearing this week. Subtract 2 from the

21 number of lawyer-days and you have the number of gained

I '

22 net days. It is very simple.

23 JUDGE BRENNER: I will just repeat, they came

( ])
'

24 out ahead in this situation where they had every --

25 where they deserve to come out behind. And I will leave

()
.
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() 1 it at that.

2 HR. IRWINs I don't want to put the Board in

3 an unfair position. In difficult situations of this
Os

4 kind, the solutions aren't often syssetrical. And this*

5 is one where I think that has been the case.

6 JUDGE BRENNER Well, I don't want to belabor

7 it either, but the other options were to dismiss the

8 contention or to defer it until next week. I assure you

9 ve were capable of implementing the first option, as you

10 have seen in other instances in this case, but felt that

1 in this one instence that this was a better halance, not

12 necessarily a perfectly fair balance.

13 All right, you have completed item 1.

14 Correct, Hr. Earley?
| -

15 HR. EARLEra Yes.

16 JUDGE BRENNERs Judge Carpenter will start our

17 questions.

|

| 18 BOARD EIABINATION

19 BY JUDGE CARPENTERS
i

20 0 It would make a better record having the same!

21 general questions in the same subject area next to each

22 other. I would like to follow along with the kinds of

23 questions you had been getting, or I would like to back

() 24 up a little bit. Just to orient you to start with a

25 very broad one I would like to ask were both on the same

O
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(]) 1 va v elo.a g th .

2 In your opinion, what kind of questions can be

3 examined using statistical methods?
| O-

4 A (WITNESS S AMANIEGO) The context in which

5 statistical methods are applicable involve general

6 characteristics of a populations that is, population.

i

7 paraaeters which could be known with certainty, the

8 encire ropetation cor'd be reviewed.

9 The second' factor would be a samnle drawn from

to tha t population; and firally, the process of inf erence

11 which develops a link between the characteristics of the

12 sample and the unknown characteristics of the pop *11ation
.

13 which are of interest.

14 There are other statistical methods that

i 15 perhaps aren't so simply included in that framework.

16 For example, regression methodology is a reason in the

17 last couple of weeks. At least one question was asked

18 with regard to the applicability of regression methods

19 in a particular phase of the study. There would be an

20 example of a statistical technique in which a structural

21 relationship exists in the population, and that

22 structural relationship is investigated by means of a

23 sample again.
,

i

(]) 24 So in broad terms, from the initial framework'

25 that I mentioned, co uld include methods like regression

()
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at first glance be thought of inanalysis which may not
1()
2 that light.

identified some of the ones that ..

you
3 Q That

Can you give me examples of the kinds of
4 think can be.

?

questions that cannot be, so I can see the distinction5
Well, I see the kinds of

(WITNESS SAMANIEGO)8 A

problems in which statistics has a relevance are7
That is,,

problems in which a completo census is taken.8

if you have access to the entire population, then the9
and, in fact, is

process of inference is unnecessaryto

11 absent.

So if we want to restrict our attertion to the12

process of-developing information about population of13

objects and one wants to determine when statistical
14

methods are applicable, then I think the best way to
15

view it is simply to say that statistical methods are
16

applicable whenever the entire population can't be
17

And thus, decisions or information about the
18 reviewed.

population must be made on the basis of inspecting
a

,

19

a. subgroup of the population.,

20 smaller group,

(Witnesses conferred.)..

21

I take it you limited your response in both
' 22 Q

cases to situations in which numerical data could be23
You made the distinction

24 obtained. Is that correct?.

|hh situation and a tocal censusbetween a sampling2s

9
-

.
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({} 1 situation.

2 A (WITNESS SANANIEGO) That is right. The

3 numerical data might, in fact, be count data. It might
(

4 be attribute datas for example, the answer to a ,

,

*

5 yes-or-no question about items that are under

i 6 inspection. But whether the data is continuors or |

7 discrete, there would be numerical Anformation collected

8 on the sample and the process of extrapolation using |

9 that information to gain insight into the population.
1

10 Q In the context of this proceeding, in terms of

11 administrative lae and the point that we have been

12 looking at the regulation and we have been looking at

13 the detail for some months, Part 50 Appendix B, have you

14 read Part 50, Appendix B7

'
'

15 A (WITNESS SAHANIEGO) I think I have seen

16 quotations from it, but no, I haven't read it in its

17 entirety.

18 A (W1TNESS HUBBARD) I have tried to review

19 Appendix B for Dr. Samaniego. We agreed early on that

20 he wasn 't going to be an expert in Appendix B .

21 interpretation and that I dould make use of him for his>

22 sta tistical knowledge.

23 0 Mr. Hubbard, having done that review, did you,

|

(]) 24 report to him any numerical guidelines in Appendix B?

| 25 There are many parts of the Code of Federal

O
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[]} 1 Regulations. For example, the dose radiation an

2 individual can receive that are prescribed by a

3 numerical value. And I think you can see where I am <

(
4 headed. I an having a lot of problem with the question

l
5 before us because I as having trouble seeing how to look j

l

6 for ccupliance with a regulation which doesn't provide

7 me with numerical guidance using numerical methods.

8 That is one of my first problems.

9 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) I can believe -- possibly

10 ve had a discussion on this a couple of months ago, and )
i

11 at that time, as I recall, we looked at the words in
,

l
12 Criteria 18 of Appendix B, and I would be the first one l

13 to say that there hasn 't been a numerical expression of

14 what it means to say effectiveness of the program like

15 you would do audits to see if the program is effective.

16 But my testimony I believe at that time was

17 that that is where one would use engineering judgment to

18 say if you do do samples, you would set up some criteria

19 in advance on what it means to be effective. For

20 example, if you are at signatures on a drawing, you

21 might say I ex$ect 98 percent of the time that those,

22 signatures wil be there, and that will be my acceptance

23 criteria.

() 24 But it seems to me if you are going to run an

25 experiment, you have to some criteria for acceptance.

i (1)
|
!
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Q 1 And tha t has really been what I have discussed with Dr.

2 Samaniego about, if one were to run an experimen t -- and

3 that is really what TPT is to do, an inn 9ection --

4 wouldn't you want to have some numerical acceptance

5 criterion in advance to say what is acceptable or what

6 isn't?

7 And I guess I would add that many people could
,

8 then disagree. I mean one group could come in and say,

9 vell, we think it ought to be 90 percent confident, , sono
to less than 10 percent there is; and somebody else equid

11 say, 99 and 1. But then you would have a scientific

12 disagreement. But when you use words like " adequate" .

13 and " satisfactory," it in a little hard to be able to

O 14 have a quantified discussion about that.

I

15 0 Or even the word " reasonable"?
i

| 16 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) Or " reasonable," yes.

, 17 0 In your 'iscussions, Nr. Hubbard, you just

18 m en tioned , you made a statement which I would take to be

19 a notion that you understand very clearly the

20 probability theo'ry that you would use in such an

21 evaluation. Did you express it in getting some advice

22 about the use of numerical techniques or statistical

23 sethods with respect to the kind of inspection that

O 24 rarrer via a1a'

25 A (VITNESS HUBBARD) I believe I have. I really

O
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:

'

Q 1 had, I think, two positions thror-hout. One is if you

|2 are going to do stapl!ng, one should use randon

3 sampling. And if at all possible, one would determine

4 acceptance criteria in advance of doing the sampling,

5 such that if you got more than a certain number of

6 errors or whatever it is, d'.screpan'ies, one might do

7 additional sampling, or s35 that that wasn't

8 satisfactory.

9 So those two points on the use of randon |

10 sampling, if samples are to be used, and then to try to

11 have an acceptance criteria determined in advance is a ;

i

12 view I have had for some peri 5d of time.

13 0 But coming back to your views as a

14 professional mathema tician, Dr. Samaniego, earlier in

15 response to a question, I am not sure I heard you right,

16 but I thought you made the statement that given a

17 particular kind of sampling program, one could come to

18 some conclusions about th probability distribution

19 aerived from the sample or the conclusica derived from

20 the sample. Did I misunderstand?

21 A (MITNESS SAHANIEGO) Let me rephrase that, if !

22 I say, and perhaps this will be clearer to you. The

23 process of random sampling translates an element of

24 randomness to any statistic that you would compute from

25 that random sample, so that the statistic that is

|O
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()i I relevant to a particular prollan should be considered a

] 2 random quantity and, in fact, has a probability
|

3 distribution that distribu* ton being derived from the

O
4 randemness of the sample.

5 Since the statistical take different valuss,

6 depending upon which particular sample selected over the

7 range of samples that might be drawn by L random

8 sampling scheme, ont can derive a probability

9 distribution for the statistic that one uses in the

10 inference process.

| 11 So the idea is that one can develop a
,

i

12 probability theory f or the sta tistical estimate that is

| 13 used for drawing inferences about a population, and it

O i

14 is through that probabilistic behavior that is embodied
1

!

15 in the probability distribution, but the statistic that

16 one can make statements about, the sit' of the error in

i 17 the estimation process.
I

18 0 Is there only one probability distribution?

19 A (VITNESS SANANIEGO) The. probability
,

l
20 distribution depends upon precise way in which the 1

| 21 element of randomness is used in the sampling process.

22 For example, if you take a simple randon rimple from a

'

23 population 4.nd you are interested in the distribut'_on of

() 24 the mean of that sample as a statistic, it would have a

25 vell-defined distribution that one could compute under

O
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Q 1 most circumstances.

2 And if, as another possibility, one were to

3 use stratified random sampling, which is a different

10
4 '.ind of sampling plan still based upon random selection

5 but with a different design, the behavior of that same

6 statistic would be somewhat different but still could be

7 described fully.

I
( 8 Q As a scientist I an a little surprised in that

! 9 I thought in general when one set about devising

to hypotheses and 3 system for testing them, the

11 probability distribution is part of the hypothesis

12 against which one tests the observational data. Am I

13 mistaken?

14 A (WITNESS SARANIEGO) The hypothesis that one

15 might want to investigate, the statistical hypothesis,

16 is a statement about the population. It is a statement

17 that is either true or false. It is perhaps a way to

| 18 quantify a conclusion one wants to draw about the

| 19 population, like the proportion, effective in a

20 particula'r population, is no larger than .05. That is a

21 statistical hypoth, asis It is a statement about the
,

22 population.

23 The random sampling schte:ne that one might use

24 to investigate that hypochesis will, in turn, give rise

25 to a probability theory for an appropriate estimate of

O
.
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[]) 1 the population proportion of interest, and that |

2 distribution is quite independent from the hypothesis
i

3 which is a statement of fact. ,

(
4 The probability distribution of the statistic

|
5 does depend upon the true value of the population*

,

8 parameter. For example, if the proportion defective is !

7 very big, then the statistic is likely to be very big

8 since it is in genere.1 an estinator and serves to
1

9 approximate the valree of the population paraaster.

*

10 But the hypothesis that you are tryino to test

11 -- that, is whether this parameter is small, say, less

12 than .05 -- that hypothesis has no influence on the

13 distribution of the statistic involved.

14 Q Does one in general in evaluating something

15 based upon sampling have a large enough sample to sake a

18 conclusion about the nature of the distrbution function?

17 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) The probability theory

18 for the statistic that one nicht derive fre" a sample is

i 19 an iten -- that is, the distrbution is an iten -- that
.

20 can be derived theoretically. That is to say from the

21 sesumption that a sample is drawn at randon, one can

22 make certain assertions about the behavior of a given

i

23 statistic; for example, the mean of the sample drawn.
'

() 24 That distribution can be derived for any fixed sample

25 312e*

O
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(]) 1 0 With no L esuppositions?

2 A (UITNESS SAHANIEGO) With -- the

3 presupposition is that the sampling scheme has b'een

4 com pletely specified. Let me describe in a broader

5 context, if 1 may, what probability-based sampling

6 amounts to. A probability sample is & sample that is

7 drawn in such a way that the specific collecti,ons that

8 can be drawn from the population are specified and the

9 probability of drawing each particular collection is

to specified.

11 Simple random samp.ing is a process of

12 sampling that is widely used because it gives every item
,

|

| 13 in the population a chance of being drawn, and in fact,

14 an equal chance at being drawn. But there are other

15 schemes of random sampling which can be used. And the

is essential feature that is necessary for deriving the

17 distribution of the statistic i s to have a fixed randon

18 sampling scheme.

19 Once you have specified the samples that can
|

20 be drawn and the associated probabilities of those

21 proximal samples # then one can, at least in theory,

22 derive the probabilistic behavior of statistics you

23 would compute from that sample.

() 24 Now, in some very unusual sampling plans, it

25 might take a fair amount of effort to identify th e

()
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(]) 1 probability distribution. In the case of simple randon

2 sampling tha t probability distribution is easier to

3 obtain. It is partly because the problem has been very

O
4 widely studied and also because certain very good

5 approximations exist when the sample size is

6 sufficiently large. For example, sample means and

7 PLuportions ter.d to be approximacely normally

8 distributed provided a certain minimal sample size is
,

9 achieved.

10 0 And how do you decide that the minimal sample

11 size was achieved?

12 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) Well, there are a

13 multitude of guides for determining what sample size is

14 acceptable in practice.

15 Q Well, in choosing from the multiple guides,

16 how does ne go abo'It making that choice?

'T (Witnesses conferred.)

18 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) Well, the particular

19 sethods of analysis that are appropriate for continuous

20 data and others for discrete data. In the case of

21 attribute data, I am sure you are aware of the fact that

22 the distribution of a sample proportion is the exact

23 distribution of a sample proportion is known. It is

24 under a random sampling scheme from a finite

25 population. The appropriate probability distribution is

()
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(} 1 called a hypergeenetric distribution. In a large

2 approximation, a very good approximation of that is the

3 binomial distribution.

O
4 So in attribute data the rect distribution of

5 proportions, sample proportions, is known. And in fact,

6 these distributioes are ridely tabled and very easy to

7 use.

8 0 I have a number of them in the books in my

9 library. Where I have a problem is choosing without
'

10 asserting that I assume the probability distribut'sn

11 because of the size involved is of a particular form

12 via-s-vis deducing it from a limited number of

13 observa tional da ta .

14 I struggled cafore I hit this occupation with

15 sampling from the ocean where we have struggled with

16 continuous distributions. And I can't help but wonder

17 whether defects in a construction process might not have

18 contagious distributions and the sampling problems

19 becore intriguing with those kinds of distributions.

20 Th&t's why I wanted to explore whether you

21 felt that the distribution was revealed by the sampling

22 vis-a-vis that the investigator had to understand the

23 nature of what it was that was being sampled vis-a-vis

() 24 the appropriate distribution, which then I thi*:k is

25 rsflected very strongly in the appropriate statistical

O
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'

1 tests.

2 The reason I as trying to get at this --.and
|

3 Judge Brenner keeps cautioning about testifying -- but I '

O
4 am trying te jump a few questions because it's going

5 tediuosly. You are back in the very middle of the

6 problem, and I p.m trying to get Lack to the 1E'ont end,

7 is where I think he are not communicating very well,

3 back at what would have to be asserted as a

9 presupposition of 'the hypotheses in evaluating the

10 performance of construction in a nuclear power plant.

11 Since I don't find in Appendix B any numerical

12 tolerances, do you feel a sampling program which has.as

13 its goal the determi9ation of some numerical values is
,

14 ever inherently going to allow one to evaluate whether

15 or not Appendix B is being complied with?

16 A (WITNESS SAHANIEGO) Well, let me indicate

17 what I believe the contribution of the statistical
,

18 approach is ia the context of this study under
,

; 19 discussion.

20 Q I am sorry, I want to give you a pe$spective.

21 Tite study under discussion, I am not sure why we are

22 looking at because it wasn'i made as an attempt to

23 comply with any re g ula tion . It does relate to an

() 24 attempt to evaluate the construction process, which we

25 will come to in a minute.

i

O
|
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(]) 1 But I as back exploring the more general

2 proposition that we should be using numerical methods in

3 administrative law. And therefo re, sta tistical

O
4 techniques would be a valuabl9 adjunct. That is what I

5 was trying to get a feel for, and absent those, how this |

6 Board can really use the study statistical methodology

7 or non-statistical methodology.

8 A (WITMESS SAMANIEGO) Well, let's take a very
.

9 simplo domain to get some ideas. Let's suppose we have

to a population of items that we can all agree.are similar

11 items and we are interested in describing the population .

12 of items, that we are going to take a sample of those

13 items to datermine what the characteristics of the

14 population might be.

15 Well, statistical approach to that problem

16 would enable you to describe relevant parameters of that
|

17 population. Well, what about the requiraments of
,

18 Appendix B and other relevant regulations? Well, a

19 statistical analysis has provided you with an

20 understanding of the characteristics of the population
'

21 that we are concerned with. And armed with that
,

22, knowledge, one would then have to seek to answer the |

23 question, is a population with these characteristi~cs
1

() 24 acceptable according to the criteria?
l

25 Now, if you don't have any valid methodology I

C:) -

;
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~

({} 1 for describing chsracteristics of the population, then

2 the comparison with numerical regulations is terribly

3 informal. Statistics isn't going to make the decision
'

O
4 for you, it is not going to simplify that final task of

5 determining wheU2er something is acceptable or not. But

6 it is going to arm you with reliable information about
i

j 7 the population that you are concerned about.

8 On the basis of that informatio% gathered in a

9 scientifically rigorous way, you are better able to make
t .

10 a ratidnal decision.

! 11 0 Well, you see, this is not a legislative body,

( 12 this is a regulatory body. This is my point. We are

13 trying to look at Appendix B and look to see whether
O
k/ 14 this construction activity has complied with it. And|

15 absent any numerical instructions, there are other cases

16 in administrative law and administrators just love

17 numerical values because they are very straightforward.

| 18 In this case, I don't see them, you see. I am

19 having trouble coupling all this discussion we have had

20 about statistics to Appendix B.

21 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) Judge Carpenter, if I may,

22 I would like to add sosething. There is a new ANSI-ASMS

j 23 standard Q A-1-1979. It is a quality assurance standard

() 24 tha t was writ'een to take the place of most of the ANSI

25 standards that have been discussed, the N-45-2 series.

O
!
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1 And as part of thut, under Criterion 10 there is a

2 section which has to do with inspection. There is a

3 Section 105-1. It is supplemental inf ormation..n
( )

4 And if you look at the Torrey Pines report, it

5 in primari3 y an innpection . I mean Task C was. They

6 vent around and inspected a number of things to see if
,

7 they Jere there. Well, the ANSI standard has something

8 that is relevant to that. and really qui'e relevant to

9 our testinony.
'

10 And there is a paragraph in the ANSI standard

11 that says " Sampling." Where a sample was used to verify

12 an acceptability of a group of items, the sampling

13 procedure shall be based upon recognized standard

W 14 practices. And that is not as definitive as I might

15 like it. But what it does say is that when you do

l
16 inspactions, sampling is a way to do that. But if you :

|
17 are going to do sampling, then you should use the

18 recognized standard practices.

19 I interpret that to mean standard rathematical

20 practices. 50 people, in terms of nuclear plant

21 inspection, people have been thinking about that. We

22 have been doing it at receiving inspection f(r years,

23 that we would have to make a judgment if, say, a

24 thousand transistors were coming in, we would have to

25 make a certain standard of acceptance for those, and we

O
.
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() 1 would make an engineering judgment as the quality

2 assurance measure of what was acceptable into the

3 process.

! 4 Q But isn't it true, Mr. Hubbard, that for

5 Shoreham at the present time suitable numerical

6 standards for all categories that you might feel are

7 desirable and that may appear in my lifetime or sometime

8 in the f uture don 't exist? ,

| 9 A (UITNESS HUBB A'.<D) I think they exist, but

10 they haven't br9n expressed numerically. People say
1

11 something is acceptable or satisfactory or reasonable.

12 That all sets a standard. They.just have not expressed

I 13 it mathematically.

14 Q In the area of qualiti control I think one can

15 either look at the quality of a product or at the

16 character of the precess that is producing the product.

17 And Torrey Pines, I don't know whe+her you have been
'

18 keeping up with the transcripts, but Torrey Pines has

19 stated more clearly on the stand than he did in the

20 report that their emphasis was on looking at the

21 process.

22 I as not sure how I see to formulate, nor did

23 they identify having talked to people even trained in

() 24 mathematics and statistics, a way of setting that up, of

2: looking at the process with numerical standards,
|

() :

\.

|
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'

{) guidelines for numbers of deficiencies.1

2 Earlier I asked Mr. Johnson the same

3 question. I would like to ask it of you, sir. TheO 4 problem I have is I don't see how these numerical

'

5 standards would work in C:e following sense, given tus

6 nuclear power plants -- and this is very hypothetical --

7 that were similar -- that is very hypothetical.

8 And for someone to report to me that they have

9 served 100 deficiencies in each of the plants, I don't
.

10 think I can come to any conclusion about the quality of
, ,

11 those plants, because each of those elements you see are

12 of .a very different nature, each of the 100. So I don't

13 see how your thinking goes that numerical acthods wouT.d

9 14 provide a good basis for judgment vis-a-vis looking at

15 the nature of those, what they show about the process,

10 et cetera, on an item-by-ites basis rather than simply

17 assuming them.

18 A (WITNESS HUBB ARD) I think you need to look at

19 what it is you are looking at. For example, if you

20 vanted to look at ASME welding, for extsple , Task D-1,

21 you could come up with some numerical ways of comparino

22 plants there. If you vent in and took a sample of so

23 many velds and so many of the velds were defective that

() 24 would give you some feel as to how welding was done at

25 the site.

O
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|

| (]) 1 0 But t.ow many deficiencies in welding are

2 permissible?

3 A (MITNESS HUBBARD) That is a sepsrate

O
4 question. The first question was can you compare

5 plant-to-plant. And I can say that, well, there are

6 certain things that I think are important or this is one

7 where I might make a judgment. You look at location of

8 pipe support hangers might be one, electrical cable

9 separat ion might be another. Quality of welding might

10 be a third.

11 We can come up with a finite list of things we

( 12 thought might be important, a t.d then one could say, if I

{ 13 vanted an opinion about that, I could go _take e sam ple.

14 And that way you would have evidence when you turned to

15 the Staff or to anybody else. You vould say, nell, how

18 good a job wua done? And if somebody said, well; I went

17 and sampled 100 af these and this is what I got, then

18 very closely or quickly You would begin to get a figure

19 of merit.

20 Now, other things might not be as singple.

21 For example, looking at the program itself, for exa mple,

22 like Task A in the Torrey Pines report. So I would

23 quickly say that some things sort of lend themselves to

||| 24 taking a complete look. But if you are going to take

25 samples to draw inferences about a whole population,

O
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Q 1 what we have been really saying here is .it would make

2 sense to use random sampling.

3 And I guess I add to what Dr. Samaniego said,

O
4 that my own personal preference is that before you do

S tha t, you also set an acceptance criteria such that two

6 scientists could discuss what is an acceptable
1

7 arneptance criteria rather than to have a disagreement

8 over the word " satisfactory."

9

'
10

11

12

13

9 14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

O
l
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(]) 1 Q Well, you see, this is kind of sterile because

2 we are absent such acceptance criteria. You see, I

3 don 't get in Appendix B any instructicus, nor in any of

4 the NUBEGs, with respect to construction practice.

5 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) Judge Carpenter, the fact

6 remains that the, -- I think you perhaps would subscribe

7 tC t!.e general principle that the better quality

8 information you have in decisionmaking, the more

9 reliable your decisions are going to be. And the

to statistical approach provides you with scientifically
'

11 valid, verifiable information that can be the basis for

12 decisionmaking.
,

13 Now, without a statistical study, we are

14 really in the realm of opinion, and we will assess what

15 a variety of experts might think on the subject and

16 maybe follow majority rules in our decisionmaking. But

17 there is a scientific basis for ma' ing judgments, and

18 that involves statistical meth'.dology in any situation

19 where sampling is going to be employed.

20 The setting of criteria and the decision to

21 meet criteria would always have to be argued, and if the

22 two parties, even if -- well, say if two pa rtis s have

23 the same data in hand, the same information based upon a

() 24 perfectly valid procedure, instead there still night be

25 differences in interpretation. One might feel that it

O
|
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'

[]} 1 is acceptable und another might feel that it is not, and

2 th9y would have to hash that matter out separate 2.y.

3 It is not really a statistics 1 questions it is

O
4 a question that would have to be heard, and the

5 arguments would be on a different basis. But still, the

6 quality of the information would give one a basis' f'ar

7 trying to make a rational decision.

8 0 I guess I'm still struggling with the sampling

I 9 notion. If someone earlier -- you referred to an

10 investigative study. If one's investigating something

11 and does not pursue all avenues that could be pursued,

12 then clearly, less than the total has been looked at.
'

13 But that may not represent a sampling in any rational

14 var. I'm thinking in particular of the NRC

15 inspections. They did not choose to sample in a

16 statistical sense in the sense of having some numerical

17 guidelines, but chose to investigate things that ther

18 see, things that they think are important. And I think

19 that is the reason.

20 A (WITNESS SAHANIEGO) I think I stated in my I

21 testimony that a sample based on Judgment can serve some !

22 useful purposes, and I am not here to say that it is

23 useless and-totally inappropriate for any purpose

24 whs tever.

25 What I have scid is that in extrapolating to

O
l

.
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1 the population, in describing the population such
1

2 meth.,ds cannot yelid valid results. Suppose -- well, to

3 discuss the IRC inspection that you just brought up,

4 perhaps -- I don't.know for certain, but let me just use

5 this as a sort of hypothetical.

6 In a situation where an inspection is. done for

7 the purpose of troubleshcoting and finding as.many

8 deficiencies in a short period of time with limited

9 resources, one can troubleshcot very effectively by just

10 following one's intuition and looking at areas that look

11 the most vulnerable, and so forth. And that can be a
,

12 perfectly useful activity.

13 And it is not just harmless activity 3 it

>.
14 actually produces a positive and useful result. But it

15 cannot be used as a basis for extrapolation. So when I

16 see general conclusions in the TPT report that do

17 purport to describe the population as a whole as being

18 satisfactory in various respects, it is precisely that

19 kind of statement that I take issue with.

20 A (BITNESS HUBBARD) Dr. Carpenter, the other

| 21 view of that might be in this NRC inspection 83-02, the

22 NRC looked at nine table tray supports, which had been

; 93 through final QC, and found tha t four of them didn't

; 24 conform to drawings; four out oi nine.

2F Now, if I came to you and said well, that says

O
i
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|

dT 1 to me that 50 percent of the cable supports in the whole
U

2 plant aren't going to conform to drawings, I think fou

3 wcald question zy judgment in drawing that conclusion.

("s
4 Q Yes, I would.'

5 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) But I thinx if somebody had,

6 based upon that had gone out and then doue some

7 sta tistical sampling, then they could take it the next
.

8 step and say okay, based upon this sort of information

9 ve did a random sample of 100 and here is what we got,

10 and then you would either feel good about is or not so

11 good.

12 bet when somebody just says four out of aine

13 don't conform, you and I don't really know what that

14 means in terms of the significance, though we might each

15 interpret it.

16 0 Well, do you rhink we should have laws that

17 provide guidance, regulations?

18 A (WITNESS HUBBABD) Well, I do think we have

19 regulations that give guidance, and back to, again, our

20 point. If people are going to take samples and apply

21 them to the whole population, we suggest that one ought

22 to use random samples. Tha t is all.

23 And then I have added the thing that really

() 24 says that it has to make sense to look at the acceptance

25 criteria on a mathematical basis. That would be part of

()
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() I the judgment that might one apply on what is or is not

2 satisfactory.

3 0 Wel2, this is my problem, Hr. Hubbard. I

*4 think that the acceptance criteria are not mathematical

5 constructs, but are the policy statements. Tha t is, th e

6 judgment, the pre-judgment, the pre-suppositions are

7 stated in those criteria that have come out in the

8 mathematics.

9 I think I will stop there.

10 BY JUDGE HORRIS:

11 Q I think Judge Carpenter has been trying to

12 examine this question in a somewhat academic fashion,

13 and he has nad more experience in statistics than I

14 have, and I won't try to pursue that particular line,

15 but try to see if I understand your conclusions.

16 And I understand, first of all, that you don' t

17 think that the conclusion Torrey Pines drew is justified

18 on the basis of statistical inference. Is that correct?

19 A (WITNESS SAHANIEGO) Torrey Pines claims not to

20 have used statistical methods in reaching their

21 conclusions, but in any case, general conclusions were

22 stated regarding the. plant based upon inspection of

23 samplings. And I considered those conclusions to be

() 24 unjustified because of a flawed methodology.

25 0 And in particular, the f act that they didn't

O
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({} 1 use the statistical method?

2 A (WITNESL SAMANIEGO) Tha t is right. I see it

3 as a statistical problem, there being a population of

^

4 interest and samples taken from that popula tion and the

5 inference process being presen t as veil. But being a

6 statistical problem, the tack Torrey Pines pursued did

7 not use appropriate principles of statistics, and is,

8 therefor 9, inappropriate.

9 Q Well, it is a given they didn't use the

to technique and, therefore, you can't justify the

11 conclusion using the technique they didn 't uce. Correct?
,

12 A (WITNESS SANANIEGO) They used a sampling

13 methodology.

14 Q Selection.
,

|

15 A (WITNESS SAHANIEGO) They used selection, and
'

16 it is my testimony that there is no justification,

17 scientific justification, for the extrapolation tha t

18 they made.

19 0 When you use the word " scientific," are you

20 equating that to statistical inference or probabilistic !

21 methods, or are you broader in your use of that word?

22 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) I am using it in the

23 context of the ststistical problem that they addressed.

() 24 Q Is it your opinion that no knowledge was

l
25 gained from the Torrey Pines study?

|

()

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

- _. - _ _ - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



- . -- - - - -. - . .. - -, . --

19,167

() 1 A (WITNESS SANANIEGO) .No. That is not my

2 testimony. I am sure that a study of this magnitude

3 would produce some useful and interesting results. By

4 main point is that the study cannot be used as a basis

5 for reaching the general conclusions as stated in the

6 report.

7 0 But d,o you agree that some conclusions can be

8 reached based upon the information produced by the

9 study? let me make it simple, real simple. They didn't

10 find zero defects; is that correct?

11 A (WITNESS SANANIEGO) That is right.

12 0 They found some number of defects, and at

13 least they then reached the conclusion for those that

O
14 they found, that they found them.

15 A (WITNESS SANANIEGO) Yes, certainly. They cani

16 Jummarize and provide a complete description of

17 inspected items.

1a O' At the other and of the spectrum, they can say

19 that for everything they inspected, it was not

20 effective. Some things they accepted by whatever

21 criteria they used.

22 A (WITNESS SANANIEGO) That's right. As far as

23 they don't fully classify the items that were inspected

() 24 relative to che criteria investigated in that inspection.
,

25 0 So that the parting of ways I guess is how f ar

_

.
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1 can you go beyond those facts and simple conclusions ta{}
2 some level of generalization.

3 A ( WITNESS S AM ANIEGO) That's right.

| 4 Q And Judge Carpenter was talking about the

5 difference between looking at the end product and ,

6 looking at a process, and we have heard from Mr. Johnson

7 33ny times that .se was trying to evaluate the control

8 process. Do you believe that for some number of

9 observations, some of which showed def ects, that it is

to possible to reach any conclusions about the efficacy of

11 the process?

12 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) the inspection of the

13 process and the review of the process essentially took

14 place in Tasks A and B of the Torrey' Pir es report that

15 reviewed the control process and its implementation.

16 And in both of those.s3tuations, Torrey Pines has

17 admitted to sampling of selected items. In Task A,

18 those items being the various revisions of process

19 documents that preceded the current control documents.
.

20 And in Task B, the selection being made from the broad

21 list of items compiled for the Task C walkdowns.

22 So sampling was, in fact, involved in the two

|
23 tasks that related to your question. And I have also

() 24 noted that the conclusio:.s related to Task A and Task B
l
'

25 are f ully general and describe the entire process and

O
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|
:
)

({} 1 its implementation as being satisfactory.
~

2 And I would like to testify to the fact that

3 the general conclusions stated in those two

O ~

4 circunstances are not valid on the basis of any

5 scientific a pproacn.
:
' 6 Q Excuse me, again, you are using " scientific"

7 to be equivaient to statistical inference?
!

| 9 (WITNESS SANANIEGO) That is the relevant'

9 statistical methodology in the process that TPT is

10 pursuings there being sampling involved in that process.

11 0 I think your answer vent a little beyond my

12 question, but that's fine. I would have gotten there at

13 any rate. But the observations stand for themselves.

14 The observat:Lons of the process. But again, you quarrel

15 with the validity of any extrapolation toward

16 generalization based upon those things.
!

17 A (WITNESS SANANIEGO) Yes, that is right.

18 0 So your basis for saying that time and again

19 has been that you can't make a valid extrapolation

20 unless you use some kind of statistical inferential

21 method. Am I reading too much into your position?

22 A (nITNESS SANANIEGO) No, that is my position.

23 That only probability-based saapling has a fully

() 24 justified and well-understood theory for making that

25 extrapolation.

O
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1 Q So generslizations based upon any other method

2 are invalid, totally?

3 A (WITNES.c SAMANIEGO) I would say they have the

4 same validity as opin * ons t hat we take into account in

5 our decisionmaking.

6 Q And so, one versed in the technology is more

7 likely to have the right opinion than one, who knows
8 nothing about the technolog7; is that correct?

9 A (WITNESS SAMANIEGO) Among approaches to the

to study that I would classify as unscientific, there would

11 be a hierarchy of opinions, and I would, as you would, I

12 aa sure, prefer the opinion of someone familiar with the

13 area rather than someone unfamiliar with it.

14 0 But I think your testimony speaks for itself

15 on the value of troubleshooting if you are lookinn for

18 troubles es opposed to a sr.apling technique. And would

7 17 you agree that Torrey Pines hsd an approach parallel to

18 that?

19 A (MITNESS SAMANIEGO) It seems that a hyproduct

20 of their approach was to discover certain problems, and

21 addressed those problems in discrepancy reports, et

22 cetera. And so there was a trcubleshooting aspect to

23 tha t report, and undoubtedly, that serses a useful

O

( _ 24 purpose.

25 (Board conferring.)
,

h

O
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() 1 JUDGE MORRIS: Thank you, sir, that's all I
.

2 have.

3 JUDGE BRENNER: Let's go back to LILCO at this

4 point. I will hold any questions I might have on this

5 subject, in fact, intil after the redirect because I am

6 anxious for LILCO to finish its examina tion today.

I
7 If you are very close to being done a t 5:00,'

8 Mr. Earley, we aight be villing to go a little later.

9 HR. EARLEY: Judge, let me do this. Let me go

10 on and finish my cross plan. The questioning by the

11 Board stimulated some thought.e ud hopefully, I can get

12 through the cross plan quickly and assess wheth6r I want

13 to go back to any of that.

14 CROSS EXAMINATION
i

15 BY MR. EARLEY4

16 0 Nr. Hubbard, let me go to you. Mr. Hubbard,

17 are you an independent expert?

18 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) You used two words,
.

19 " independent" and " expert." Expert with regard to wha.

20 and independent with regard to what? So I thir.k you

21 vculd have to determine with regard to what sort of

22 ratter.

23 0 Mr. Hubbard, are you an independent consultant?

() 24 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) Yes. Independent in the

25 sense I consult for a number of parties.

O
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1 Q And you considen yourtelf independent?

2 7. (VITNESS HUBBARD) Yes. a

3 Q Now, when you were employed by the County, I

4 take it you were selected by the County for employment;

5 correct?

6 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) Yes.
3

7 0 And generally, the scope of your employment

8 was defined by the County ; correct?

9 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) Yes. ,

10

11 ,

12 -

13

9 14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

f

.
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'

() 1 Q And you report to the County, correct?

2 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) Yes.

3 Q And you are in daily contact or frequentO
4 contact with Councy personnel, correct?

5 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) Yes.

6 Q So on page 5 of your prefiled testimony where

| 7 you testify that no engineering consultant can properly

|
8 be deemed independent when it was selected by LILCO, its

9 job was defined by LILCO, was reported to LILCO, and its

10 personnel were in daily contact with LILCO personnel, is

11 not really correct, is it?

f 12 A (MITNESS HUBBARD) No; it is correct that in

. 13 terms -- that is why we vent back to what your first

| 14 question, independen t with regard to what? I would not-

| 15 look upon myself as a person who would do an independent

16 audit of a quality assurance program at LILCO, since I

17 an hired by one of the parties.

16 So if you're talking about independence in

19 terms like an independent financial auditor, then I

20 wouldn't meet th'at criteria, for exactly the reasons you

! 21 m en tioned , that I have been employed by the County and

22 ay job has been defined by the County, and I report to

23 the County.

() 24 Q I take it, though, you are free to reach your

25 own independent technical judgments on issues, isn't

I

O
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{}
1 that correct?

2 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) Yes.

3 0 And you can do that despite the fact that youj
(

| 4 are employed by the County, you report to the County,

*

5 and you are in contact with the County personnel?

8 A (VITNESS HUBBARD) Yes. But I do represent

/ peopic who have a point of view.
|
| 8 JUDGE BRENNER: But you . feel free to express

9 your own point of view, don't you?
*

10 WITNESS HUBBARD: Absolutely.

11 BY MR. EARLEY: (Resuming)

j 12 0 Mr. !iubbard, in a number of places in your

| '

' 13 prefiled testimony, and I rnink I will point a couple of

14 them out, on page 5 down towards the bottom of the page,

15 you indicate there the County was excluded from these

16 natters and prevented from participating in the

17 .1spection to insure TPT's independence. I assume there

18 you mean the TPT inspection.
,

19 And over on page 6 you indicate TPT. interfaced

20 only with LILCO, received information and comments from

21 LILCO, reported only to LILCO, could be influenced by

22 LILCO.

23 And I believe if you look on page 3 you have a

() 24 comment that you haven't had access to underlying data

25 and inspection checklists. That is not entirely correct

O
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2 access to esse of . the underlying data and have some

3 involvement in the inspection, is it?
!

'

| 4 HR. DYNNER: Could we have one question at a

5 time, pleaso?

6 JUDGE BRENNER: Well, in the end I think we

7 got one question.

L Why don't you answer the last question!

9 WITNESS HUBBARDa I thint all of the

10 statements I made are true. I have not had access to,

.

11 the inspection checklists, and I still haven't had

12 access to them. If you would like to go back to the

13 other specific lines in the testimony, I can state the

14 basis'why I believe them to be true. I didn 't keep a

15 list, Mr. Earley, as you vent through the questions.

16 You seemed to jump arounos

17 BY MR. EARLEYs (Resuming)

18 0 Well, Mr. Hubbard, is it your testimony that

19 you didn't have the opportunity to have any involvement

20 in the Torrey Pines study?

21 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) We have to get an

22 agreement, Nr. Earley, on the meaning of the word

23 "in volvemen t." As I used it here, I didn't have -

O 24 1 ave 1 t >= *a ct 1 1 ctio= arece ao dr

25 TPT. I did prepare comments on some proposals made by

i O
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[}
1 Mr. Novarro and presented those to LILCO as an

2 attachment to a May 20, 1982, letter.

3 But in terms of being involved in the actual

4 audit that was done by Torrey Pines, no. I or the

5 County did not have involvement.

6 Q During the conduct of the stud y a nd d uring the

7 conduct of the study it is your testimony that Suffolk

,8 County did not have any opportunity to become involved

9 in reviewing or in a more detailed review of that study

10 while it was going on.

11 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) It would be helpful if you

12 would be more specific, Mr. Earley. I can't think ot

13 any. I mean, as you are aware, I had a number of

14 discussions with LILCO management related to the

15 settlement of this particular area. If there is

16 Something you have in mind, tell me.

17 Q So you don't recall any opportunity that you

18 had with regard to becoming involved or reviewing in

19 detail the Torrey Pines study?

20 HR. DYNNER: Could we get a time frame on that?

21 JUDGE BRENNER: I think it was during che

22 conduct of the study. That was the previous q~astion.

23 MR. EARLEY: During the conduct of the r'.udy.

() 24 WITNESE HUBBARDa No involvement other than in

25 as a part of some settlement meetings.
,

O
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() 1 BY HR. EARLEYa (Resuming)

2 Q Now, Mr. Hubaard, I an asking you about

; 3 opportunities, and you are responding in terms of no,

4 you were not actually involved. Is it also your
'

5 testimony you didn't have that, you weren't offered that

6 opsortunity during the conduct of the study?

7 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) I don't again know what you

8 sean by opportunity. Again I can recall during

9 scttlement discussions people said, if you will agree to

10 tha t e, we will then' allow you to participate. But it was

11 always a g id pro quo. So the opportunity never

12 presented itself.

13 Q It is your testimony the only opportunity was

14 in the context of the settlement discussions with LIL20?

15 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) That is really all that

16 comes to mind.
i

17 MR. EARLEY: Judge, I an distributing a letter

18 from Legislator Gregory Blass to MHB Associates, dated,

|

| 19 September 21, 1982.
|

20 BY HR. EARLEYa (Resuming)

21 Q So, Hr. Hubbard, you did hav a an opportunity

22 tc have some involvement in reviewing --

23 NR. DYNNERs Excuse me. Can he have a chance

() 24 to review this lett 7r, please?

25 MR. EARLEYs Certainly.

O
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t 1 ( P ause . .)

2 WITNESS HUDBARD: Again this is only partial

' 3 information, Mr. Earley. The County Legislature -- Mr.

|4 Blass, as you know, is a member of the Legislature, and

5 he suggestea --

6 MR. EARLEY I don't think there is a question

7 pending.

I
8 JUDGE BRENNERa Wait a minute. It is getting

'

9 late. We will have +o pay attention. I didn't hear

to what you said, Mr. Earley.

11 MR. EARLEY: I don't think there is a question

12 pending.
)

13 JUDGE BRENNER: I thought you started to ask

14 one, and then Mr. Dynner stopped you. That is correct.

15 Have you had an opportunity to read this

16 letter?

17 WITNESS HUFBARDs Yes, sir.

18 JUDGE BRENNER: All right.

19 BY MR. EARL 2Ys (Resuming)

20 0 Mr. Hubbard, now that you have had an
|

21 opportunity to review this 1ctter, you did have an

22 o,portun.fty to participate in some fashion or review the
|

| 23 Torrey Pines inspection outside thw context of

| 24 rettlement discussions, didn't you?

25 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) No, Mr. Earley. This was

O
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l
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() 1 vritten by one of the members of the lvgislature, and

2 this ma tter was discussed by the whola legislature, and

3 the entire legislature voted that MHB was not to

4 participate. And Mr. Jones wrote me a letter saying

5 that I was not to participate this particular offer. So

6 I did not have the opportunity.

7 0 Do you know of any other opportunities that

8 vere offered Suffolk County with respect to

l
9 participation in or reviewing the Torrey Pines study?

10 MR. DYNNE24 Excuse me. Is that liko are you

11 still beating your tife? He testified that this was not

12 an opportunity, so when you ask the question, do you

13 knew of any other opportunities, it is like when have

14 you stopped beating your wife? I object.

15 JUDGE BRENNER: Your analogy isn't perfect,

16 bitt nevertheless you can rephrase the question ,

17 BY MR. EAFLEY: (Resuming)

18 0 Do you recall other instances in which there

19 was a possibility that Suffolk County could have

20 participated in a review of the Torrey. Pines study

21 during the conduct of the study?

22 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) Yes. Again, as part of the

23 settlement discussions, I believe around the first day

() 24 of the OA hearings on September 14, I met with Mr. Evell.

25 0 If I may save some time. Other than

( |

i

|
1
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|
1 settlemen t discussiors. )

2 JUDGE BRENNER: I am glad you added that, Mr.

3 Earley, because I am on the edge of my seat here in

4 terms of that subject.

~

5 Go ahead, Mr. Hubbard.

6 WITNESS HUBB\RDs I can't recsll any, Mr.

7 Earley.

8 MR. EARLEYs Judge, we are now distributing a

9 letter from the Honorable -- or I should say frca James

10 L. LaRocca, Feiv York State Energy Office. A'nd it is a
11 letter regarding possible New York State Energy Office

12 participation in the Torrey Pines review.

13 JUDGE BRENNERs We can throw this other letter

14 out in terms of its further usefulness to this record?

15 MR. EARLEY: Judge, I would like to mark that

16 as an exhibit.

17 JUDGE BRENNER: The first one also?
,

18 MR. EARLEYs The first letter, the letter to

19 MHB Associates from Gregory J. Class.

20 JUDGE BRENtiER: All right, you can mark it as

21 an exhibit for identification.

22 JUDGE MORRISs That will be LILCO Exhibit 61.

23 (The document referred to

24 was marked IILCO Exhibit

25 No. 61 for

O
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l

2

Q 1 identification.)

2 ER. EARLEYa To identify that, LILCO Exhibit

3 61 is a letter f rom Legislator Gregory 'J. Blass to NHBO
4 Associates, da ted Se ptember 21, 1982, and it is one pace.

5 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. It is solely for

8 identification, but let's bind it in for convenience, so

7 if anybody wants to find it for any purpose, then they

8 can To that.

9 (The material referred to, the letter from Mr.

10 Blass to MHB Associates, dated September 21, 1982,

11 followsa) *

12

13

14

15

18

|

17

18

l
19

20

21,

|

22
|

23

24

|

25
,

o
,
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() 1 BY MR. EARLEY (Resuming)

2 Q Mr. Hubbard, have you had a chance to review

3 this letter, the July 9, 1982, letter?
"

4 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) Yes.

5 0 It is true, isn't it, that Suffolk County was

6 offered an opportunity to participate in reviewing the

7 Torrey Pines inspection through the New York State

8 Energy Office? Isn't that true?

9 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) I have never seen this

10 letter, so I don't know about the facts that are set

11 forth in this lettet.

12 0 Er. Hubbard, I am not asking you about the

( 13 letter in particular. Isn't it true that Suffolk County
'

| 14 had the opportunity to participate in reviewing the

15 Torrey Pines inspection during its conduct through the

16 auspices of the New York State Energy Office?

17 A (WITNESS HUBBT.RD) I am sorry, Nr. Earley, I

18 am not f amiliar with this letter and the negotiations

19 that went on with this letter er what that opportunity
i

20 was.

21 0 So it is your testimony you have no knowledge

22 wha tsoever of the possible involvement of the New York

23 State Energy Office in the Torrey Pines study.'

| () 24 A (WITNESS lUBBARD) I had some knowledge of

| 25 tha t in discussions with Mr. Jones, but I have never
|
.

o -
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(]} 1 seen this particular letter to the member of the New
'

2 York State Assembly.

- 3 MR. EARLEY: Judge Brenner, I haven't been
,

4 addressing questions of the letter. The purpose of the

5 letter was to refresh Mr. Hubbard's recollection.

6 JUDGE BRENNER: That's right. He's asking you
|

7 some other questions now, so the letter was to see if

8 that refreshed your recollection. You said you weren't

9 familiar with the letter, which is act quite the same

10 thing as whether or not it refreshes some other

11 recollection. What he is trying to refresh is your

12 recollection of these other questions he is asking you
9

13 now and not solely oO the letter.
.

14 BY MR. EARLEY: (Resuming)

15 0 And the question is, Mr. Hubbard, it is true,
1

16 isn 't it, that Suffolk County had the opportunity to

17 participate in reviewing the Torrey Pines study while it

18 was going on through the auspices of the New York State

19 Energy Office?

20 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) Not with the protocol- that

21 the County had in mind. I had a brief discussion of

22 this matter with Mr. Jones, and I understand where it

23 says here the County did not agree that the Legislature

() 24 and the County Executive reach thr conclusion that it
1

25 was not acceptable to work through the State Energy

O
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(} 1 Office, for whatever the reasons -- and I wasn't privvy

2 to those reasons.

3 0 But to your knowl' edge, Suffolk County did have

*4 some opportunity to participata?

5 A (WITNESS HUBBARD) This is very much like

6 settlement. This is one of the offers, as I understood,

7 that was made, and the County did not believe that it

8 met the needs as perceived by the County.

9 (Counsel for LILCO conferred.)

10 ER. EARLEY Judge, I don't have any further

11 questions on this document. I would like it marked as

12 LILCO Exhibit Number 62. For the record, it is a letter

13 from James L. LaRocca to Assemblyman Paul Harenbere,

14 dated July 9, 1982.

15 JUDGE BRENNER: Can you have better copies of

16 these letters for the record?

17 MR. EARLEY: We can get better copies to the

18 reporter, probably not today.

19 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. Let's have this

20 poorer copy bound in for convenience. It is again only

21 an exhibit f or identification, and I don 't know if you

22 can get some better copies for the record other than the

23 bound-in copy. But I think that would be holpful.

() 24 (The document referred to

25 was marked LILCO Exhibit
I
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1 No. 62 for identification.)

2 (The document referred to, the letter from Mr.

3 LaRocca to Mr. Harenberg, followss) 1

0 '

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
.

12

13

14 4

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

,

25
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[]} 1 HR. EARLEYs Judge, at this time I would like-

2 to move LILCO Exhibits 61 and 62 into evidence.
3 MR. DYNNERs Objection.

(:)
1

t

4 JUDGE BRENNER: What is your evidentiary basis

5 that the facts asserted in the letters are true? And

6 what. would be the materiality of the f acts, even if. true?

7 NR. EARLEY: Well, I think that as we

8 discussed, there are some statements in Nr. Hubbard 's

9 testimony asserting that he and the County didn't have

10 an opportunity to participate in the review.

11 There has been lots of discussion whether that

12 is appropriate to have a review done without the.

13 County's participa tion. I would assume that that would

( 14 be one of the bases the County will use for attacking

15 the salidity of the Torrey Pines study. And I think

16 that these letters impeach some of the testimony

17 presented by Suffolk County witnesses in that they make

18 clear that there were opportunities and those

19 opportunities were declined.

20 JUDGE BRENNER: No, we are not going to admit

21 these.

22 HR. EARL"Ya Well, as far as the evidentiary

! 23 basis for the first letter, it is a letter to NHB

(]) 24 Associates.

25 JUDGE BRENNERa So what? If that was -- I

O
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.

Q
.

1 don 't mean to be that flippant, and maybe it is late in

2 thu day. And I apolcgize. You know, I can write a

3 letter to anybody.

O
4 NR. EARLEY: It is a Suffolk County document,

5 Judge Brenner.

'6 JUDGE B3E3NEH4 No, it is Legislator Blass's '

.

7 view of what is said in there. I don't know the full -

8 accuracy of it. And when people -- and I am not

9 questioning his integrity, of course -- but I don't knov
!

| 10 the full context of it. He is not available for

11 cross-examination.'

12 And the materiality escapes me, very frankly,

13 in terms of meeting its evidentiary value for the point

O 14 you inuc,.ted. 1 can understand it on a 11mited easis,

15 and I can see the distinction although you haven't

16 expressed it between our saying I didn't want to hear
'

17 whether Torrey Pines was acceptable or not acceptable to

18 the County in settlement negotiations last time. I can

19 distinguish that from your cross-examining certain

20 statements in the testimony that the County was exclu9ed

j 21 from access. And it is a verr active strong verb, and I
(

22 think you have had enoug*. quertions and answers
!

-
'

23 involving what Mr. Hubbard meant by " excluded" and his
i

24 view of opportunity and so on.

25 And that is as far as we are going to go. And

O
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() 1 I can tell you something else, just reading these
,

!
2 letters, that doesn 't -- even if we thought it was more

3 material, the letters don't scope out what the
O.

4 involvement would have been, whether there would have

5 been open permission for involvement even in the absence

6 of se ttlemen t.

7 And Mr. Hubbard has stated his belief that he
8 thinks it was very close, if not part of the settlement

9 process, and even his belief is in some cases not

10 direct. I am really not all that interested, to be very

11 blunt about it. I understand everybody in the

12 negotiation process thought they went the last mile in

13 compromise. For whatever reason, it didn't happen.

14 I also understand better what Hr. Hubbard

15 meant by "was excluded," and I think if that was your

16 purpose, you have achieved th a t .

17 HR. FARLEY: Well, that was one of the

| 18 purposes. I did not go back to some of the documents

19 relating to the settlement process. These are documents

20 from the County, a County official, and from the New

21 York State Energy Office. And I think it would have

22 been appropriate to admit them into evidence, but I

23 understand the Board 's ruling.

() 24 JUDGE BRENNERs Well, we are not going to, for

25 the reason I expressed. The additional reason would be

O
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.

() 1 that even when you have matters that are material and

2 when they are really part of the negotiation process,

3 there are evidentiary problems with that, given the
O

4 policy on not intruding into negotiations except for
.

5 certain very limited reasons.

6 But even putting that aside, and I have read

7
.

the letters quickly for the first time and I have

8 certainly never seen them before, but they don't tell us

9 enough to be reliable. And I am not going to admit then

10 and open them up to cross-examination because it is too

11 collateral to do that.
.

12 So while there may be some element of

13 materiality, it is just too collateral to be worth any

14 time and too close to intrusion into the negotiating

15 process.

16 I don't know, for example, nor an I going to

17 be interested in a finding based upon this record, that

' O Hr. Hubbard or anybody else working for the County was

19 f ree to be involved with all of the details of what

20 Torrey Pines did even in the absence of settlement. And

21 in fact, I had the contrary impression from Mr.

22 Hubbard's testimony based upon what iou asked him.

20 Now, that may not be true, but it is just'an

() 24 example of vty we don't have a f ull picture. At least I

25 don't have confidence that I have a full picture, let me

O
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.

(]) 1 state it tha t way.

2 MR. EARLEY: Well, Judge, I think, not to

3 belabor the point, but if the County is making a claim

4 that they didn 't have any opportunity -- and that is the

5 way I read their testimony and some of the ccaments that

6 they have made -- I thought it was appropriate to

7 indicate that that may not have been ti.e case. And I

8 think that is what these documents indicate. But I

9 understand the Bos rd's ruling.

10 JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. Hubbard has testified that

11 his view of opportunity would have been at least more on

12 his terac. Now, if you are saying that they had open

13 opportunity regardless of the settlement, that is '

p,

v 14 certainly something that has never been put before us.

15 So for all of those reasons, we won't admit

16 this into evidence.

17 (The documents referred

18 to, previously marked

19 LILCO Exhibit No. 61 and

20 62 for identification,

21 were rejected.)

22 MR. BORDENICKs Judge Brennar, I don't know if

| 23 this is an appropriate point. I have two minor --

() 24 JUDGE BRENNER: I am not sura Mr. Earley has

25 concluded his cross-examina tion . He may have said that,

O
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'

(} 1 but I am not sure.

2 HR. EARLEY: Judge, as I said, that finishes

3 ,my cross plan. There were a number of Board questions,
O

4 and in reviewing my noces, there may be some areas that
,

5 I wondered about, two very briefly. It may be

6 appropriate to break here and thcu if I have some

7 questions, finish them up first thing in the morning. I

8 am not sure that I will even have any questions.

9 JUDGE 3RENNERs All richt. We will civo on
'

to that opportunity.

11 Er. Dynner or Mr. Hiller ,- I am not sure who
12 is going to do it -- how much do you have on redirect?

13 MR. DYNNER: At this juncture I can say

() 14 probably not more than 15 minutes or so.

15 (The Board conferred.)
.

H5 JUDGE BRENNERa We will hold our questions of

17 Nr. Hubbard until after the redirect, because you might

18 ask some of the same questions.

|
19 Mr. Bordenick.

20 HR. BORDENICK: Yes, Judge brenne r, two Q Jick

?? things that are unrelated. First, Nr. Hubbard referred

22 several times to a Mr. Jones. I 1hought for

23 completeness of the record, the Board might want to have

() 24 him identify who Mr. Jones is. I know who he is and the

25 Board knows.

| )
i
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,

~

O i avocs aaranza- ra * 1 rr a* 3== o >=tr

2 County Executive.

3 MB. BORDENICK: The other thing was I have had

4 the so-called Novak meno. I am not sure whether the

5 Board wants to mark it as an exhibit or simply bind it

6 into the record at this point or any other appropriate

7 point.
,

1

8 JUDGE ERENNERa All right. I hind thought we
t

9 would do it when we completed this panel, partly because

10 of the hour. But let's do it at the time right af ter we

11 dismiss the witnesses if you are still going to be here

12 tomorrow. -

13 ER. BORDENICK3 I will be here tomorrow.

14 JUDGE BRENNER t Then keep reminding me because

15 I know I will forget, lef t to my own devices. I think

| 16 ve vill mark it as an exhibit and bind it in, in answer

17 to your question.

18 ER. BORDENICKs That is fine.

19 NR. EARLEY Judge, I will be handing out the

20 transcript corrections that we have compiled from last

21 week. We did add. to it, and Mr. Johnson had the

22 oDportunity to go through the last couple of days of

23 transcripts af ter he finished today. And I will hand

O 24 ea * == ** eti -

|

25 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. If the County

1 O
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1 could take another look at the final list as soon as

2 possible overnight. We know it is a burden, but we all
i

3 know the problems we had last week. And I think thatO
4 would assist all of us. If you have a disagreement,

5 discuss it with LILCO first to'see if you can resolve it.

6 If everything is okay with all parties, we

7 will simpip accept those corrections. If there is a

8 problem that you cannot resolve, we might have to ask a

9 clarifying question or two of the witnesses. And that
,

i 10 is'why I ask you to try to look overnight.

11 NR. DYNNER: Yes, we will review that tonight,

12 Judge Brenner.

13 NR. EARLEY: I might note there are still some

14 places that we just can't decipher what was said.,

15 NR. DYNNER I think if something is really

18 garbled and nobody can decipher it, maybe we ought to --

17 it might be appropriate to go back to the transcript

18 company which maybe can play the 18-minute gaps over in
*

19 slow motion.

20 (Laughter.)

21 NR. DYNNER I am sorry, Bay.
,

! i

i 22 JUDGE BRENNER: I have gone through that

23 exercise once, not last week and not with this reporting

O 24 c# = ar- 1* i= verr * a1===-

25 Let's see what it is that is garbled, and

O
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1 maybe the witness remembers, or if not word for word, a't

2 ' east the gist of what the witness said. And if any-

3 party thinks it is important, we would be willing to put.

4 the witness up there just to essentially try to repeat

5 it but not -- I know that's dangerous.

6 (Laughter.)

7 JUDGE BRENNER: Not to ask follow-up <

8 questions, but see if there is something important. In

9 fact, if the parties want to stipulate to new words,

10 even, we wouldn't hold that a transcript correction,
,

11 that if it really is an accurate recollection, then the

12 questions that followed up on the transcript should be

13 the same logical follot-up questions. I will let you.

O '4 11d tavativ oa1'- ^=4 >=1a=i= ror ta-

15 problem. And let's see if there are any specifics that

16 we really have to address.

17 All right, we will resume at 9:00 tomorrow

18 =torning.

19 (Whereupon, at 5:15 p.no , the hearing in the

20 above-entitled matter was adjourned, to reconvene at

21 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday, January 26, 1983.)

22

23

' 'O
25

| O
!
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